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2023
2024 ( ) 2022 2021 2020

233,859,079 175,452,975 391,058,497 333,693,943 171,258,834
(4,651,457)  (3,489,760)  (7,778,154)  (6,637,173)  (3,406,338)
67,086,756 33,079,791 167,175,970 128,006,540 13,947,709
(1,334,356) (657,957)  (3,325,130)  (2,546,050) (277,420)
55,592,667 28,396,817 131,537,402 103,905,361 13,187,494
(1,105,738) (564,813)  (2,616,279)  (2,066,678) (262,299)
49,172,465 23,860,169 109,792,453 89,348,948 9,927,098
(978,040) (474,579)  (2,183,772)  (1,777,151) (197, 450)
6,420,202 4,536,648 21,744,949 14,556,413 3,260,396
(127,698) (90,234) (432,507) (289,527) (64,849)
3.08 1.48 6.84 5.59 0.62
(61) 29 (136) (111) (12
3.08 1.48 6.79 5.56 0.62
(61) 29 (135) (111) (12
497,472,214 462,570,620 511,930,077 414,275,122 271,926,074
(9,894,722)  (9,200,530) (10,182,289)  (8,239,932)  (5,408,610)
234,668,063 196,115,229 200,590,667 133,693,829 43,913,866
(4,667,548)  (3,900,732)  (3,989,748)  (2,659,170) (873,447)
15,960,827 16,071,058 16,094,862 16,014,126 12,259,529
(317,461) (319,653) (320,127) (318,521) (243,842)
69,312,919 22,583,829 196,798,805 171,008,537 44,930,556
(1,378,634) (449,192)  (3,914,328)  (3,401,360) (893,669)
(26,971,632)  (18,342,124) (32,976,787)  (8,498,017)  (3,187,313)
(-536,466)  (-364,825)  (-655,908)  (-169,026) (-63,396)

(40,620,065)

(60,029,170)

(115,377,634)

(34,789,332)

(36,238,291)

(-807,933) (-1,193,980) (-2,294,861)  (-691,960)  (-720,780)
1,721,222 (55,787,465) 48,444,384 127,721,188 5,504,952
(34,235)  (-1,109,613) (963,559)  (2,540,374) (109, 493)

32,415 31,654 31,510 30,980 29,379
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2024 233,859,079,000 58,406,104 ,000 33.29%
2024 49,172,465,000 25,312,296,000
2023
2024
(%)
233,859,079 175,452,975 58,406,104 33.29
(166,175,223)  (147,851,737)  (18,323,486) 12.39
2,120,213 5,143,349 (3,023,136) (58.78)
(175,488) (75,388) (100,100) 132.78
1,944,725 5,067,961 (3,123,236) (61.63)
(67,950) 225,164 (293,114) (130.18)
(10,537,477) (8,243,817) (2,293,660) 27.82
6,297,079 7,474,087 (1,177,008) (15.75)
(3,177,195) (3,735,521) 558,326 (14.95)
- 565,522 599,488 (33,966) (5.67)
- 4,378,196 4,091,191 287,005 7.02
(11,494,089) (4,682,974) (6,811,115) 145.44
69,312,919 22,583,829 46,729,090 206.91
(26,971,632)  (18,342,124) (8,629,508) 47.05
(40,620,065)  (60,029,170) 19,409,105 (32.33)
2024 233,859,079,000 58,406,104 ,000 33.29%
2024 225,971,372,000 57,840,372,000
34.40%
156,059,924,000 40,011,554 ,000 34.48%
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76,919,294 60,401,930 16,517,364 27.35
37,637,766 38,419,999 (782,233) (2.04)
31,695,046 31,588,261 106,785 0.34
13,662,670 12,152,093 1,510,577 12.43
1,334,680 1,044,034 290,646 27.84
161,249,456 143,606,317 17,643,139 12.29
7,709,493 7,183,454 526,039 7.32
66,120 61,165 4,955 8.10
7,775,613 7,244,619 530,994 7.33
(2,849,846) (2,999,199) 149,353 (4.98)
166,175,223 147,851,737 18,323,486 12.39
2024 18,323,486,000 (12.39% 166,175,223,000
2024 17,643,139,000 12.29% 161,249,456,000
2024
11,696,427,000 11.77% 111,098,306,000
2024 530,994,000 7.33% 7,775,613,000
2024 1,944,725,000 3,123,236,000
612,922,000 1,305,864,000
2024
2024 2023
2024 2,293,660,000 27.82%

10,537,477,000
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2024 1,177,008,000 15.75% 6,297,079,000
1,172,594,000 6,297,079,000
2024 558,326,000 14.95% 3,177,195,000
2024
253,039,000 4,943,718,000
2024 6,811,115,000 145.44%
11,494,089,000
2024 27,677,312,000
16.80%
2024 3,023,638,000 1.67%
184,189,078,000
2024 69,312,919,000 46,729,090,000
206.91%
2024 26,971,632,000 8,629,508,000
2024 40,620,065,000 19,409,105,000
2024

1,302,416,000

51/360



2024
497,472,214,000
212,413,437,000

2024
149,513,392,000
2024
10.74% 2024

EDINETOOOO
O000oO00ooo0oo00o0o00ooo0bDboo0noOoo(Ees9ss)

oOoOooodn
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6,806,158,000 3.10%
34,675,686,000
11,624,870,000
83,326,274,000 8,083,114,000

37.88% 1.89
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2024 2023
1,703,638 2,417,519
32,972,048 40,859,399
34,675,686 43,276,918
2,840 1,052
256,516 287,147
259,356 288,199
2,026,044 8,118,638
5,646,275 6,593,829
12,444,410 13,260,597
12,855,319 12,886,335
32,972,048 40,859,399
2024 12 31 31,973,186,000 2,443,144,000
92.90% 7.10%
19,279,856,000 12,693,330,000
56.02% 36.88%
2024 12 31 22,379,877,000 7,364,936,000
4,023,289,000 648,228,000
65.03% 21.40% 11.69% 1.88%
2024 12 31 19,279,856,000
2024 12 31 9,367,077,000 2023 12 31 10,152,029,000
364,996,000 2023 12 31 265,641,000
2024

12 31
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2024 12 31 43

42,321,931,000
2024 12 31 3,496,761,000

2,575,101,000

921,660,000
2024 12 31 19,823,523,000
2024 12 31 72.501

5.622
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/
95,000 (3,753) - - 5,790 32,191 1,102 65,948
425,460 21,202 - - - - (1,901) 444,761
1,918,241 - 947,263 - 2,020,621 - 30,557 4,916,682
19,106 - (19,106) - - - - -
2,457,807 17,449 928,157 - 2,026,411 32,191 29,758 5,427,391
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601228 1,276,924 1,535,854 - 127,578 - - 21,100 1,663,432

FVOCI

3369.HK 207,681 53,791 - 27,059 - - 3,687 82,451 FVOCI

000597 200 1,481 - (22) - - 28 1,459 FVOCI

600821 99 515 - (61) - - 23 454 FVOCI

0300HK 2,020,621 - - 769,650 2,020,621 - - 2,819,452 FVOCI

600837 7,017 45,629 - 8,522 - - 633 54,151 FVOCI
87001 97,178 26,959 (12,565) - - - 127 14,664

REIT

FVPL

127039 321,492 380,662 21,202 - - - 3,215 401,864 FVPL
376,633 380,610 - - - 19,110 386,006

180,449 68,040 8,812 - 5,790 32,191 15,855 51,284 FVPL

/ / 4,488,294 / 2,493,541 17,449 932,726 2,026,411 32,191 63,778 5,475,217 /
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TEU

2024 2023 %
4,814,246 4,260,271 13.00
3,778,795 4,358,456 (13.30)
8,878,814 7,991,188 11.11
2,892,437 2,620,626 10.37
5,574,981 4,324,436 28.92
25,939,273 23,554,977 10.12

TEU

2024 2023 %
2,737,472 2,370,159 15.50
2,358,581 2,763,710 (14.66)
5,259,843 4,620,251 13.84
2,412,920 2,138,304 12.84
5,574,981 4,324,436 28.92

18,343,797 16,216,860 13.12
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65,940,570 40,409,240 63.18
46,456,277 32,940,568 41.03
53,884,694 43,830,698 22.94
32,896,450 25,869,260 27.16
12,137,048 11,433,374 6.15

211,315,039 154,483,140 36.79

2024 2023 %
38,433,256 22,626,255 69.86
30,406,672 22,982,495 32.30
33,403,030 26,656,156 25.31
29,502,952 21,422,615 37.72
12,304,110 11,603,220 6.04

144,050,020 105,290,741 36.81
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9,269,127 5,732,783 61.69
6,530,261 4,673,216 39.74
7,574,458 6,218,179 21.81
4,624,185 3,670,023 26.00
1,706,079 1,622,032 5.18

29,704,110 21,916,233 35.53

2024 2023 %
5,402,482 3,209,944 68.30
4,274,202 3,260,483 31.09
4,695,394 3,781,659 24.16
4,147,168 3,039,186 36.46
1,729,562 1,646,127 5.07

20,248,808 14,937,399 35.56
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225,971,372 168,131,000 57,840,372
40,939,498 34,667,515 6,271,983
EBIT 62,999,277 28,840,571 34,158,706
EBIT 10.73
27.88% 17.15%
50,057,735 22,416,634 27,641,101
2024 2023
156,059,924 116,048,370 40,011,554
27,321,759 21,865,238 5,456,521
EBIT 43,910,737 18,773,650 25,137,087
EBIT 11.96
28.14% 16.18%
31,477,050 12,675,919 18,801,131
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31,764,320 23,852,429 7,911,891
5,754,779 4,918,215 836,564
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/TEU 1,374.86 1,055.31 319.55
EBIT 8,855,676 4,091,558 4,764,118
7,036,510 3,180,206 3,856,304
2024 2023
21,937,015 16,463,564 5,473,451
3,840,562 3,101,980 738,582
TEU
/TEU 1,450.35 1,117.63 332.72
EBIT 6,172,440 2,663,382 3,509,058
4,424,663 1,798,309 2,626,354
@
2) 2024 7.1140 2023
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111.3773  TEU 6.03%
2024 2023
TEU TEU %
49,550,213 46,589,991 6.35
16,484,202 14,569,524 13.14
6,002,237 5,951,456 0.85
28,756,347 27,932,139 2.95
9,015,200 8,022,100 12.38
34,224,523 32,743,344 4.52
144,032,722 135,808,554 6.06
32,655,388 30,762,095 6.15
111,377,334 105,046,459 6.03
2024 28
2024 29 2023
2024 29 COSCO (CAYMAN) Mercury Co., Ltd. C0SCO
16, 180TEU 620
16,180TEU
(i) 16, 180TEU
16, 108TEU (i)
2025 2025 12 2025 11 2026
Gii) 155 183.5 1,431.3
28.5 620 734
5,725.2 114 (iv)COSCO
10% 15.5
2024 29 COSCO 179.5
1,400 12 2,154 16,800
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75 81.2392
2024 12 20
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2024 12 24
20.07%

82,974,841 89,696,713
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15,960,826,685
@
)
(3) 2018 12 2019
2019 30
218,236,900 2020 30
2,250 1.78%
)
)
20 ()
() 30
)
2019
192,291,000 465 4.10
4.82
4.78
465 460 192,291,000 190,182,200
2019 24 190,182,200
460
2020 30
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2020 18
2020 29
16,975,200 39 3.50
3.16
3.19 2020
16,975,200 39
2021 17
17
6,791,000 460 443
190,182,200 183,391,200
2021
2020
345,000 448,500
443 442
164,997,999 164,549,499
2022 19 17
1,905,800
39 37 22,067,760 20,161,960
16 6,364,049
442 426
153,069,191
2022 10 18
3.15 2.28 2.69
1.82
461,630 426 425
152,607,564
2022
6,653,450 37 1.82 2022
2023 26 75,164,920
425 2.28 2022 2023
2022 30 21 11
909,559
2022 12 12 24 2022
2.28
1.82
2023 28 26
32 32
6,251,028 425 393
225,937
111,282 337,219
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2023 29 27 17
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1 333,268 - 111,089 - - - 222,179 15.53 [©)
®)
1 333,268 - 111,089 - - - 222,179 15.61 ©)
®)
)
2024
2024 12 31
( )
(€H) (€)) (OIO)]
3 1 1,080,248 - 635,890 - - - 444,358 15.54 ©)
(10)
9 1 - - - - - - - - ©)
384 1 1,011,542 - 72,541 - - - 939,001 10.59 @)
32 1 5,660,256 - 2,593,502 187,850 - - 2,878,904 15.48 [©)
428 1 7,752,046 - 3,301,933 187,850 - - 4,262,263 15.39
w 2024 28
(@) 2024 29
?) 2024 29 2024 29 3.05
2024 10 18
3.05
“ 2024 29
) 2024 29
6) 2024 11 13
(7) 2019
®)
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(9) 2020 29

(10)

5 %
12 0.1%
2020 29

12) 7,752,046
0.061% 3,301,933
187,850 4,262,263
0.026% 0.001% 0.023%

(13) 218,007,932
1.37% 1.71%

14 o

(15
24(b)

(4) 2023 25
10%
2023 29 27

2024 29
10%
2024 10 18

2024 11 13
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2019 12 31 9,678,929,227 9,678,929,227
192,514
2020 12 31 9,678,929,227 9,678,929,227,
192,514
2021 59,796,816 59,796,816 )
2021 12 31 1,189
2021 15 2,920,619,667, 2,920,619,667, )
58,091
2021 12 31 12,659,345,710 12,659,345,710
251,794
2022 80,735,926 80,735,926 ©)
2022 12 31 (1,606 )
2022 12 31 12,740,081,636 12,740,081,636
(253,400 )
2023 77,663,040 77,663,040 (0}
2023 12 31 (1,545 )
2023 11 29 -59,999,924 -59,999,924 )
(-1,193 )
2023 12 31 12,757,744,752 12,757,744,752
(253,752 )
2024 3,301,933 3,301,933 (6)
2024 12 31 (66 )
2024 12 31 12,761,046,685 12,761,046,685
(253,817 )
@ @
€©))
) 10
(€) )
(©)]
©) (€]
(©)]
(5) 2023 59,999,924 2023 11 29
@ (@)
®) (€]

®
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(51,328 )
2020 12 31 2,580,600,000 2,580,600,000
(51,328 )
2021 28 774,180,000 774,180,000 @
(15,398 )
2021 12 31 3,354,780,000 3,354,780,000
(66,727 )
2022 12 31 3,354,780,000 3,354,780,000
(66,727 )
2023 11 17 -41,467,000 -41,467,000 )
(-825 )
2023 12 31 3,313,313,000 3,313,313,000
(65,902 )
2024 29 ~113,533,000 -113,533,000 ®)
(-2,258 )
2024 12 31 3,199,780,000 3,199,780,000
(63,644 )
@ 10
(2) 2023 97,949,000 41,467,000 2023
11 17 @ )
(©) 2024 29 113,533,000
@ ®
C))

®

75/360



EDINETOOOO
O000oO00ooo0oo00o0o00ooo0bDboo0noOoo(Ees9ss)

OooooOodd
®)
2024 12 31 352,181
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Q)
5,924,873,037 37.12
158 1128
HKSCC 3,189,821,196 19.99
489 804,700,000 5.04
2012
704,746,860 4.42
5299 1215
389,620,204 2.44
12
373,927,475 2.34
28
12 230,454,271 1.44
558
704,746,860
5,924,873,037 Peaktrade Investments Limited
221,672,000 158,328,000
2024 12 31 43.92%
7,009,619,897
2024 12 31
2024 1.03
2024 0.52
2024 50%
25 35
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WAN Min
1968
00IL
30
2021 10
ZHANG Feng
1972
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TAO Weidong
1970 22
00IL
00CL
C0SCo
Cosfim Co. Ltd.
2022 10 2023
SIPG
30
ZHU Tao
1972 12
ESG
1995
B.V.
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YU De
1964 10 15
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MA, Si  Hang FWD
Frederick HH&L Acquisition Co.
1952 22 Unicorn

Il Holdings Limited 2022

RBC

JP

pccw
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SHEN Dou NASDAQ
1979 10 15
iQlYl, Inc.
NASDAQ
NASDAQ
BuzzLabs, Inc.
2011 CityGrid Media
2012
2019
2022
Al
2019 10 2022
NASDAQ
2018 2023
HAl Chi-Yuet
1954
2011
30
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YANG Shicheng
1964 12 18

(UK)

XU Weifeng
1971

SONG Tao
1973 10 CSCL
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XU Donggen

1961 12 21

EMBA
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DBA
20
100
20

Si Yuncong

1964 10 11
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)()
TAO Weidong
1970 22
ZHU Tao
1972 12

XIAO Junguang

1971 12
00IL
00CL
1994
QIAN Ming 234,260
1975 10 1998
CSCL

WU Yu 00CL 390,300
1976 31

1997
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QIN Jiangping
1967 12
1988
/
Qo)
XU Feipan
1976 24
1996 *)
PAN Zhigang
1974 11
S.A.S.
1998 **)
CHENG Jing
1976 20
@)
**) 2025 2025 16
@ 3
38
®
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O
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19.89
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12 31
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( )
151,162,582 3,006,624 129,796,097 2,581,644
43,951,780 874,201 44,644,173 887,973
9 3,415,219 67,929 3,254,220 64,726
10 4,668,995 92,866 4,705,737 93,597
11 6,400,680 127,310 6,358,223 126,465
13 8,926,606 177,550 8,732,396 173,687
14 63,574,793 1,264,503 58,146,921 1,156,542
16 4,916,682 97,793 1,918,241 38,154
17 444,761 8,846 425,459 8,462
18 344,248 6,847 374,862 7,456
19 1,045,988 20,805 918,506 18,269
15 840,964 16,727 227,932 4,534
29 122,006 2,427 95,546 1,900
20 1,539,933 30,629 392,780 7,812
291,355,237 5,795,056 259,991,093 5,171,223
22 6,332,469 125,953 6,561,355 130,505
23 14,497,444 288,354 13,438,884 267,299
17 65,948 1,312 95,000 1,890
18 41,758 831 5,747 114
- - 19,106 380
116,742 2,322 103,298 2,055
21 873,538 17,375 1,190,697 23,683
21 184,189,078 3,663,521 181,165,440 3,603,381
206,116,977 4,099,667 202,579,527 4,029,307
497,472,214 9,894,722 462,570,620 9,200,530
180 311 ( )
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24 15,960,827 317,461 16,071,058 319,653
25 218,707,236 4,350,087 180,044,171 3,581,079

234,668,063 4,667,548 196,115,229 3,900,732
50,390,714 1,002,271 47,235,796 939,520

285,058,777 5,669,819 243,351,025 4,840,252

26 30,946,004 615,516 32,740,761 651,214

31,607,130 628,666 31,842,017 633,338
27 6,898,584 137,213 7,005,654 139,342
28 - - 1,742,435 34,657
29 350,429 6,970 320,849 6,382
19 19,820,587 394,231 18,231,512 362,625

89,622,734 1,782,596 91,883,228 1,827,557

30 104,269,055 2,073,912 106,049,466 2,109,324

26 1,703,638 33,885 2,417,519 48,084
26 2,026,044 40,298 8,118,638 161,480
9,939,455 197,696 9,266,761 184,316
27 37,376 743 36,999 736
28 1,820,032 36,200 - -
2,995,103 59,573 1,446,984 28,781

122,790,703 2,442,307 127,336,367 2,532,720

212,413,437 4,224,903 219,219,595 4,360,278

497,472,214 9,894,722 462,570,620 9,200,530

83,326,274 1,657,360 75,243,160 1,496,586
374,681,511 7,452,415 335,234,253 6,667,809

180 311 ( )

172 311 ( ) 2025 21
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233,859,079 4,651,457 175,452,975 3,489,760
31 (166,175,223) (3,305,225) (147,851,737)  (2,940,771)

67,683,856 1,346,232 27,601,238 548,989
32 2,120,213 42,171 5,143,349 102,301
32 (175, 488) (3,490) (75,388) (1,499)

( (67,950) (1,352) 225,164 4,479

31 (10,537,477) (209,590)  (8,243,817) (163,970)

59,023,154 1,173,971 24,650,546 490,299
33 6,297,079 125,249 7,474,087 148,660
33 (3,177,195) (63,194)  (3,735,521) (74,300)

3,119,884 62,054 3,738,566 74,360

62,143,038 1,236,025 28,389,112 564,659
13 565,522 11,248 599,488 11,924
14 4,378,196 87,082 4,091,191 81,374

67,086,756 1,334,356 33,079,791 657,957
34 (11,494,089) (228,617)  (4,682,974) (93,144)

55,502,667 1,105,738 28,396,817 564,813

49,172,465 978,040 23,860,169 474,579

6,420,202 127,698 4,536,648 90,234

55,592,667 1,105,738 28,396,817 564,813
36 3.08 61 1.48 29
36 3.08 61 1.48 29

180 311
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55,592,667 1,105,738 28,396,817 564,813
C )
C ) (20,505) (408) (33,772) (672)
( ) (30,390) (604) (17,967) (357)
1,510,872 30,051 1,816,874 36,138
( ) 909,624 18,092 16,259 323
10,078 200 (29,702) (591)
C ) (33,871) (674) (29,873) (594)
371,367 7,386 691,365 13,751
( ) 2,717,175 54,045 2,413,184 47,998
58,309,842 1,159,783 30,810,001 612,811
51,515,030 1,024,634 25,621,369 509,609
6,794,812 135,149 5,188,632 103,202
58,309,842 1,159,783 30,810,001 612,811
180 311 ( )
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( )
2024 ( ) 16,071,058 180,044,199 196,115,257 47,104,215 243,219,472
( 45 - (28) (28) 131,581 131,553
2024 ( ) 16,071,058 180,044,171 196,115,229 47,235,796 243,351,025
- 49,172,465 49,172,465 6,420,202 55,592,667
C )
« ) - (45,885) (45,885) (8,491) (54,376)
( ) - (15,344) (15,344) (15,046) (30,390)
( ) - 884,693 884,693 24,931 909, 624
- 8,229 8,229 1,849 10,078
- 1,510,872 1,510,872 371,367 1,882,239
- 2,342,565 2,342,565 374,610 2,717,175
- 51,515,030 51,515,030 6,794,812 58,309,842
3,302 - 3,302 - 3,302
- 1,261,061 1,261,061  (1,871,334)  (610,273)
- (11,970,479) (11,970,479) - (11,970,479)
- - - (2,040,865) (2,040,865)
- 327 327 - 327
- (36,534) (36,534) (14,525) (51,059)
(113,533)  (1,905,141) (2,018,674) - (2,018,674)
- 95,280 95,280 25,132 120,412
- (95,280) (95,280) (25,132)  (120,412)
- (201,199)  (201,199) 286,830 85,631
(110,231) (12,851,965) (12,962,196) (3,639,894) (16,602,090)
2024 12 31 15,960,827 218,707,236 234,668,063 50,390,714 285,058,777
180 311
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( )
2024 ( ) 319,653 3,581,079 3,900,732 936,903 4,837,635
( 45 - @ @ 2,617 2,617
2024 ( ) 319,653 3,581,079 3,900,732 939,520 4,840,252
- 978,040 978,040 127,698 1,105,738
C )
«C ) - (913) (913) (169) (1,082)
( ) - (305) (305) (299) (604)
( ) - 17,597 17,597 496 18,092
- 164 164 37 200
- 30,051 30,051 7,386 37,438
- 46,594 46,594 7,451 54,045
- 1,024,634 1,024,634 135,149 1,159,783
66 - 66 - 66
- 25,083 25,083 (37,221) (12,138)
- (238,093)  (238,093) - (238,093)
- - - (40,593) (40,593)
- 7 7 - 7
- (727) (727) (289) (1,016)
(2,258) (37,893) (40,151) - (40,151)
- 1,895 1,895 500 2,395
- (1,895) (1,895) (500) (2,395)
- (4,002) (4,002) 5,705 1,703
(2,192)  (255,626)  (257,818) (72,397)  (330,216)
2024 12 31 317,461 4,350,087 4,667,548 1,002,271 5,669,819
180 311 ( )
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( )
2023 ( ) 16,094,862 184,287,911 200,382,773 53,140,695 253,523,468
- 207,894 207,894 61,732 269,626
( 45 - 65 65 130,123 130,188
2023 ( ) 16,094,862 184,495,870 200,590,732 53,332,550 253,923,282
( ) - 23,860,169 23,860,169 4,536,648 28,396,817
C )
« ) - (41,956) (41,956) (21,689) (63,645)
( ) - (5,434) (5,434) (12,533) (17,967)
(

) - 12,117 12,117 4,142 16,259
- (20,401) (20,401) (9,301) (29,702)
- 1,816,874 1,816,874 691,365 2,508,239
( ) - 1,761,200 1,761,200 651,984 2,413,184
( ) - 25,621,369 25,621,369 5,188,632 30,810,001
77,663 - 77,663 - 77,663
- 1,651,611 1,651,611  (3,641,108) (1,989,497)
- (30,672,892) (30,672,892) - (30,672,892)
- - - (8,068,785) (8,068,785)
- 9,776 9,776 135 9,911
- (32,505) (32,505) (16,652) (49,157)
(101,467)  (1,159,993)  (1,261,460) - (1,261,460)
- 156,059 156,059 35,992 192,051
- (156,059)  (156,059) (35,992)  (192,051)
- 130,935 130,935 441,024 571,959
( ) (23,804) (30,073,068) (30,096,872) (11,285,386) (41,382,258)
2023 12 31 ( ) 16,071,058 180,044,171 196,115,229 47,235,796 243,351,025

180 311 ( )
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( )
2023 ) 320,127 3,665,487 3,985,613 1,056,968 5,042,582
- 4,135 4,135 1,228 5,363
45) - 1 1 2,588 2,589
2023 ) 320,127 3,669,623 3,989,750 1,060,784 5,050,534
( ) - 474,579 474,579 90,234 564,813
(
) - (835) (835) (431) (1,266)
( ) - (108) (108) (249) (357)
( ) - 241 241 82 323
- (406) (406) (185) (591)
- 36,138 36,138 13,751 49,889
) - 35,030 35,030 12,968 47,998
( - 509,609 509,609 103,202 612,811
1,545 - 1,545 - 1,545
- 32,851 32,851 (72,422) (39,571)
- (610,084)  (610,084) - (610,084)
- - - (160,488)  (160,488)
- 194 194 3 197
- (647) (647) (331) (978)
(2,018) (23,072) (25,090) - (25,090)
- 3,104 3,104 716 3,820
- (3.104) (3.,104) (716) (3.820)
- 2,604 2,604 8,772 11,376
) (473)  (598,153)  (598,627)  (224,466)  (823,093)
2023 12 31 ( ) 319,653 3,581,079 3,900,732 939,520 4,840,252
180 311 )
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®)
12 31
2024 2023
( )
39(a) 71,424,747 1,420,638 25,863,976 514,434
6,487,638 129,039 7,469,436 148,567

(8,599,466)  (171,043) (10,749,583)  (213,809)

69,312,919 1,378,634 22,583,829 449,192

(25,999,119)  (517,122) (15,322,623) (304,767)
4 12,222 243 (561,895) (11,176)
(4,709,949) (93,681)  (5,708,644) (113,545)
373,146 7,422 375,078 7,460
82,975 1,650 20,752 413
40,780 811 258,848 5,148
553,248 11,004 656,652 13,061
2,687,634 53,457 1,825,524 36,310
19,432 387 24,018 478
(32,001) (636) 90,166 1,793
(26,971,632)  (536,466) (18,342,124) (364,825)
39(b)
8,544,272 169,946 9,704,738 193,027
(17,325,111)  (344,596) (10,029,581) (199,488)
- - (277,904) (5,528)
- - 273,264 5,435
(150,660) (2,997) (405,000) (8,055)
24(a) (2,017,951) (40,137)  (1,261,193) (25,085)
(786,487) (15,643)  (2,009,884) (39,977)

(1,862,949) (37,054)  (8,426,029)  (167,594)
(12,050,398)  (239,682) (30,867,888)  (613,962)

3,302 66 77,663 1,545
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(13,148,891)  (261,531) (14,568,816)  (289,774)
(1,955,059)  (38,886)  (2,222,080) (44,197)
129,867 2,583 (16,460) (327)
(40,620,065)  (807,933)  (60,029,170)  (1,193,980)
)] 1,721,222 34,235  (55,787,465)  (1,109,613)
181,165,440 3,603,381 235,689,473 4,687,864
1,302,416 25,905 1,263,432 25,130
12 31 21 184,189,078 3,663,521 181,165,440 3,603,381
180 311 (
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( )
2024 12 31
703,140,000 (2023 10,357,000
) 2024 12 31 703,140,000 (2023 10,357,000
)
®
(
)
(
)
2024 12 31 50
572,180,000 (2023 555,755,000 ) 2024 12 31
572,180,000 (2023 555,755,000 )
)
( )
HKFRS
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2024 12 31
12
12
)
( )
2024 12 31
5,013,427 7,106,379 15,047,585 14,490,452
103,622,333 - - -
2,012,752 - i} i}
11,173,871 8,164,387 11,045,089 20,555,029
2023 12 31 ( )
11,481,500 7,669,834 15,089,693 14,107,076
105,372,979 - - -
- 1,983,156 - -
11,360,309 8,154,510 11,671,796 24,466,552
(V)
( )
2024 12 31
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( )
2024 2023
( )
( 26) 34,675,686 43,276,918
( 21 (184,189,078) (181,165,440)
(149,513,392) (137,888,522)
285,058,777 243,351,025
N/A N/A
2,170,460,000 ( 15,602,135,000 )(2023  1,705,066,000 ( 12,076,471,000
)]
2024 12 31
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©
a ( )( )
b ( )
( ) ( )
c ( )( )
2024 12 31
( )
FVPL ( 17
65,948 - - 65,948
401,865 - - 401,865
- - 42,896 42,896
FvoCI ( 16) 4,621,399 - 295,283 4,916,682
2023 12 31
( )
( ) ( )
FVPL ( 17
95,000 - - 95,000
380,662 - - 380,662
- - 44,797 44,797
Fvocl ( 16) 1,637,274 - 280,967 1,918,241
- 19,106 - 19,106

FVOCI
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)
2024 2023
)
FVPL
44,797 42,311
(1,901) 2,486
12 31 42,896 44,797
)
2024 2023
FvoCl
280,967 275,496
- (6,920)
14,535 12,092
(219) 299
12 31 295,283 280,967
2024 12 31
(
(
@

11
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TSA 00IL 20 (
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TSA (2039 10 )
2024 12 31
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2024 2023
12 31
2024 2023
- + -16 +
-23 72 -36 17
- +10 - +10
60 60
10
2024 12 31
13
60 100
( 93 )
60 40 53
15 35 ( 381 )
60 40 39
15 35 ( 280 )
2023 12 31
16
60 100
( 113 )
60 40 58
15 35 ( 411 )
60 40 42
15 35 ( 297 )
(
)
2024 12 31 10
2024 12 31
918,576,000 (2023 834,195,000 ) 1,420,816,000 (2023 1,005,923,000
)
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2024 12 31 10
2024 12 31 235,928,000
(2023 228,156,000 )
()
@
(
19)
2024 12 31 22,427,688,000 (2023 17,908,126,000 )
( 19
( Fvocl ) ( FVPL
)
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)
2024 12 31
225,971,372 10,809,999 - (2,922,292) 233,859,079
80,683 2,841,609 - (2,922,292) -
225,890, 689 7,968,390 - - 233,859,079
225,971,372 10,809,999 - (2,922,292) 233,859,079
57,485,633 1,714,476 22,802,745  (22,979,700) 59,023,154
5,363,499 204,533 729,373 (326) 6,297,079
(2,057,214)  (1,089,176) (31,131) 326 (3,177,195)
158,791 406,731 - - 565,522
79,612 2,067,795 2,234,558 (3,769) 4,378,196
61,030,321 3,304,359 25,735,545  (22,983,469) 67,086,756
(10,972,585) (527,646) 6,142 - (11,494,089)
50,057,736 2,776,713 25,741,687  (22,983,469) 55,592,667
137,749 (4,614) - - 133,135
16,822,252 1,847,538 241 - 18,670,031
34,282,022 3,818,411 - - 38,100,433
)
2023 12 31 ( )

168,131,000 10,396,162 - (3,074,187) 175,452,975
86,364 2,987,823 - (3,074,187) -
168,044,636 7,408,339 - - 175,452,975
168,131,000 10,396,162 - (3,074,187) 175,452,975
22,566,627 1,917,702 6,431,014 (6,264,797) 24,650,546
6,156,742 196,556 1,130,310 (9,521) 7,474,087
(2,178,137)  (1,211,281) (355,624) 9,521 (3,735,521)
163,840 435,648 - - 599,488
38,054 1,663,915 2,389,222 - 4,001,191
26,747,126 3,002,540 9,594,922 (6,264,797) 33,079,791
(4,330,493) (248,162) (104,319) - (4,682,974)
22,416,633 2,754,378 9,490,603 (6,264,797) 28,396,817
94,882 (1,484) - - 93,398
17,688,309 1,797,403 1,150 - 19,486,862
13,347,715 4,287,032 - - 17,634,747

130/360



EDINETOOOO
O000oO00ooo0oo00o0o00ooo0bDboo0noOoo(Ees9ss)

Ooooood
( )
2024 12 31
337,363,423 51,784,297 115,071,906  (85,903,172) 418,316,454
1,132,778 7,793,828 - - 8,926,606
6,295,888 24,375,244 33,249,391 (345,730) 63,574,793
- 840,964 - - 840,964
FvoCl 175,877 1,093,834 3,646,971 - 4,916,682
FVPL 108,845 401,864 - - 510,709
386,006 - - - 386,006
345,462,817 86,290,031 151,968,268  (86,248,902) 497,472,214
169,510,527 35,770,461 13,309,688  (6,177,239) 212,413,437
( )
2023 12 31 ( )
309,043,020 51,587,824 109,763,160  (77,749,942) 392,644,062
1,214,294 7,518,102 - - 8,732,396
3,513,473 23,694,446 31,009,518 (70,516) 58,146,921
- 227,932 - - 227,932
FvOCI 169,535 984,656 764,050 - 1,918,241
FVPL 139,797 380,662 - - 520,459
380,609 - - - 380,609
314,460,728 84,393,622 141,536,728  (77,820,458) 462,570,620
163,346,513 36,046,395 20,056,894 (230,207) 219,219,595
@
(
)
( )
( )
( )
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( )
2024 12 31

66,253,843 - 66,253,843
49,076,815 - 49,076,815
55,207,874 - 55,207,874
22,323,223 (80,683) 22,242,540
33,109,617 - 33,109,617
225,971,372 (80,683) 225,890,689
5,204,031 (1,480,345) 3,723,686
4,941,406 (1,151,961) 3,789,445
605,760 (205,520) 400,240
58,802 (3,783) 55,019
10,809,999 (2,841,609) 7,968,390
236,781,371 (2,922,292) 233,859,079
)

2023 12 31 )
41,240,756 - 41,240,756
35,390,672 - 35,390,672
45,203,166 - 45,203,166
20,396,473 (86,364) 20,310,109
25,899,933 - 25,899,933
168,131,000 (86,364) 168,044,636
5,081,792 (1,357,688) 3,724,104
4,768,950 (1,426,618) 3,342,332
512,288 (203,517) 308,771
33,132 - 33,132
10,396,162 (2,987,823) 7,408,339
178,527,162 (3,074,187) 175,452,975
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( )
154,199,231 136,371,096
92,927,164 86,022,448
36,514,193 33,637,003
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( )
2024
( ) 22,040,197 95,071,121 12,384,690 19,073,118 177,589 4,639,184 19,419,166 172,805,065
(73,175) 1,634,284 (135,459) 279,770 (8,582) 26,385 333,365 2,056,588
1,230,922 15,189,243 295,846 - 103,526 99,121  (15,453,082) 1,465,576
654,529 903,400 78,738 2,518,728 21,126 608,857 21,720,288 26,505,666
( 4 21,199 - 3,102 - 1,065 51,978 - 77,344
(55,881) (186,164) (30,173)  (964,510) (193,991) (181,043) - (1,611,762)
2024 12 31 23,817,791 112,611,884 12,596,744 20,907,106 100,733 5,244,482 26,019,737 201,298,477
2024
( ) 4,968,633 28,185,007 5,510,810 2,231,848 109,992 2,002,678 - 43,008,968
(38,151) 564,109 (35,266) 125,686 (10,639) 22,189 - 627,928
( 31 732,281 4,248,290 618,667 1,345,075 90,484 761,496 - 7,796,293
(16,252) (177,140) (15,786)  (752,147) (166,702) (169,267) - (1,297,294)
2024 12 31 5,646,511 32,820,266 6,078,425 2,950,462 23,135 2,617,096 - 50,135,895
2024 12 31 18,171,280 79,791,618 6,518,319 17,956,644 77,598 2,627,386 26,019,737 151,162,582
( )
2023
( ) 20,375,831 83,445,353 11,388,795 20,112,199 249,502 3,657,056 17,163,730 156,392,466
- - - - - 745 - 745
2023
( ) 20,375,831 83,445,353 11,388,795 20,112,199 249,502 3,657,801 17,163,730 156,393,211
155,661 1,399,541 230,947 201,740 (2,201) 36,236 266,900 2,288,824
880,094 9,727,617 717,749 - - 224,297  (9,808,073) 1,741,684
17,297 818,192 59,569 55,919 19,758 989,134 11,796,609 13,756,478
629,035 - 7,627 - - 1,628 - 638,290
@17,721) (319,582) (19,997)  (1,296,740) (89,470) (269,912) - (2,013,422)
2023 12 31
( ) 22,040,197 95,071,121 12,384,690 19,073,118 177,589 4,639,184 19,419,166 172,805,065
2023
( ) 4,291,670 24,153,956 4,824,019 1,959,030 165,485 1,479,716 - 36,873,876
R - - - - 483 - 483
2023
( ) 4,291,670 24,153,956 4,824,019 1,959,030 165,485 1,480,199 - 36,874,359
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40,749 427,630 76,413 17,479 (681) 17,820 - 579,410
( 31) 639,475 3,907,236 627,492 1,305,566 12,176 755,829 - 7,247,774
(3,261) (303,815) (17,114) (1,050,227) (66,988) (251,170) - (1,692,575)
2023 12 31
( ) 4,968,633 28,185,007 5,510,810 2,231,848 109,992 2,002,678 - 43,008,968
2023 12 31
( ) 17,071,564 66,886,114 6,873,880 16,841,270 67,597 2,636,506 19,419,166 129,796,097
(@) 2024 12 31 31,444,436,000 (2023 28,913,602,000 )
C 26(HC )N
(b) 582,320,000 (2023 459,060,000 )
 33)
)
( )
2024 12 31 2023 12 31
( )
2,697,296 2,703,154
4,466,059 4,632,574
35,043,440 35,504,651
1,744,985 1,803,794
43,951,780 44,644,173
« @
9,939,455 9,266,761
31,607,130 31,842,017
41,546,585 41,108,778
(@) 2024 12 31 20,847,911,000 (2023

22,195,418,000
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2024 ( 67,482,634 5,970,450 3,460,166 3,467,376 80,380,626
585,793 (168,111) (7,523) (18,956) 391,203
(2,814,423) - - (10,162) (2,824,585)
- - 14,482 - 14,482
D) 10,791,656 126,865 - 482,023 11,400,544
( 4D - - 70,196 - 70,196
(11,563,582) - (7,019) (556,224) (12,126,825)
- 3,454 - - 3,454
2024 12 31 64,482,078 5,932,658 3,530,302 3,364,057 77,309,095
2024 ( 31,977,983 1,337,876 757,012 1,663,582 35,736,453
283,351 (68,086) (7,718) (11,621) 195,926
(1,009,043) - - 1,792) (1,010,835)
( 3D 9,705,246 190,620 85,035 482,591 10,463,492
(11,518,899) - (1,323) (513,097) (12,033,319)
- 6,189 - (591) 5,598
2024 12 31 29,438,638 1,466,599 833,006 1,619,072 33,357,315
2024 12 31 35,043,440 4,466,059 2,697,296 1,744,985 43,951,780
41,482,000 (2023 93,744,000 )
)
2023 ( 74,574,028 5,617,155 3,401,094 3,756,322 87,348,599
- - - 723 723
2023 ( 74,574,028 5,617,155 3,401,094 3,757,045 87,349,322
982,286 261,471 51,118 19,768 1,314,643
(2,758,611) - - (6,843) (2,765,454)
« ) 2,053,216 19,335 17,238 467,946 2,557,735
_ - - 2,742 2,742
(7,368,285) (19,159) (9,284) (773,282) (8,170,010)
- 91,648 - - 91,648
2023 12 31 67,482,634 5,970,450 3,460,166 3,467,376 80,380,626
2023 ( 28,937,329 1,104,659 617,905 1,770,292 32,430,185

136/360



EDINETOOOO

O000oO00ooo0oo00o0o00ooo0bDboo0noOoo(Ees9ss)

oooooog
- - - 350 350
2023 28,937,329 1,104,659 617,905 1,770,642 32,430,535
225,865 67,472 50,217 256 343,810
(979,043) - - (2,630) (981,673)
31) 10,993,544 184,495 92,185 569,243 11,839,467
(7,199,712) (18,750) (3,295) (673,929) (7.895,686)
2023 12 31 31,977,983 1,337,876 757,012 1,663,582 35,736,453
2023 12 31 35,504,651 4,632,574 2,703,154 1,803,794 44,644,173
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3,740,996 3,108,166
(486,776) (407,103)
3,254,220 2,701,063
29,987 11,352
11,078 16,743
- 598,901
193,847 423
31) (73,913) (74,262)
12 31 3,415,219 3,254,220
3,982,127 3,740,996
(566,908) (486,776)
12 31 3,415,219 3,254,220
2024 12 31
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1,776,334 3,084,091 1,823,250 330,082 7,013,757
(1,498,256) - (654,682)  (155,082) (2,308,020)
2024 278,078 3,084,091 1,168,568 175,000 4,705,737
112,623 46,026 (37,301) (16,567) 104,781
35,582 - - - 35,582
139,681 - 164 - 139,845
(4D 23 - - - 23
( 3D (174,484) - (107,400) (24,693)  (306,577)
(10,396) - - - (10,396)
2024 12 31 381,107 3,130,117 1,024,031 133,740 4,668,995
1,994,826 3,130,117 1,765,263 316,067 7,206,273
(1,613,719) - (741,232)  (182,327) (2,537,278)
2024 12 31 381,107 3,130,117 1,024,031 133,740 4,668,995
( )
1,941,937 3,032,665 1,732,717 311,756 7,019,075
(1,600,697) - (526,413)  (122,723) (2,249,833)
2023 341,240 3,032,665 1,206,304 189,033 4,769,242
21,670 51,426 67,594 10,440 151,130
63,287 - 42 - 63,329
40,616 - 1,058 - 41,674
529 - - - 529
122) - - - 122)
( 31 (189,142) - (106, 430) (24,473)  (320,045)
2023 12 31 278,078 3,084,091 1,168,568 175,000 4,705,737
1,776,334 3,084,091 1,823,250 330,082 7,013,757
(1,498,256) - (654,682)  (155,082) (2,308,020)
2023 12 31 278,078 3,084,091 1,168,568 175,000 4,705,737

00IL cou 00IL
11(a))
2024 12 31

139/360



EDINETOOOO

O000oO00ooo0oo00o0o00ooo0bDboo0noOoo(Ees9ss)

ooOooooo
11
( )
2024 2023
6,358,223 6,104,494
- 116,496
42,457 137,233
12 31 6,400,680 6,358,223
CGU
CGU
( )
2024 2023
00IL ( () 5,098,506 5,023,536
( (b)) 1,233,156 1,265,613
69,018 69,074
6,400,680 6,358,223
(a) O00IL ( 10)
2.20 10.75 (2023 6.87
11.42 ) ( 2.00 (2023
2.00 )) 10.20 (2023
10.25 )
50
3,640,186,000 4,335,767,000 2,911,734,000
345,089,000 (2023 5,276,624,000 4,288,673,000 4,127,213,000
685,568,000 )
2024 12 31
(V)
CGU ( ) 9.9 (2023 8.2 )
27.0 (2023  31.7 ) 11 (
2.2 (2023 2.1 )
11.6 (2023  12.1 )
50
2024 12 31
30,465,000 ( 218,995,000 ) 19,765,000 ( 142,079,000 ) 4,286,000
( 30,809,000 ) (2023 27,269,000 ( 193,141,000
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) 39,800,000 ( 281,891,000 ) 11,967,000 ( 84,759,000 ) )
12
(@) 2024 12 31
46(a)
(b)
2024 12 31 50,390,714,000 20,093,979,000
( )
28,487,615,000 00IL
( )
2024 2023
9,115,397 10,895,310
(8,126,445) (11,384,059)
« ) 988,952 (488,749)
77,174,634 73,614,623
(27,644,016) (24,662,323)
49,530,618 48,952,300
50,519,570 48,463,551
( )
2024 2023
10,809,999 10,251,443
3,304,360 3,027,361
(527,646) (248,160)
2,776,714 2,779,201
47,048 462,518
2,823,762 3,241,719
1,195,542 1,206,314
773,234 692,911
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2024 2023
2,943,083 3,400,672
(1,603,474) (1,497,891)
(2,315,337) (1,241,773)
(975,728) 661,008
00IL
( )
00IL
2024 2023
63,714,067 54,468,371
(18,879,763) (16,800,086)
44,834,304 37,668,285
67,924,184 69,669,280
(13,865,102) (14,508,860)
54,059,082 55,160,420
98,893,386 92,828,705
( )
00IL
2024 2023
76,133,620 58,814,179
18,942,438 9,731,298
(361,176) (80,723)
18,581,262 9,650,575
1,364,231 1,623,453
19,945,493 11,274,028
5,710,301 3,460,926
1,108,404 7,304,686
( )
00IL
2024 2023
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22,846,717 4,350,491
( 17,868,063 (32,711,514)
(8,511,552) (30,273,976)
Y () 32,203,228 (58,634,999)
13
)
2024 2023
)
( Y (@) 7,900,391 7,721,277
C o) 1,026,215 1,011,119
8,926,606 8,732,396
@) 477,719,000 (2023 469,008,000 )
®
(c) 2024 12 31
)
( )
2024 12 31 7,422,672 570,733 (3,269) 567,464
2023 12 31 ( ) 7,252,269 599,488 (4,208) 595,280
(@D
(e) 2023 2024 12 31 2024 12 31
46(b)
14
)
2024 2023
)
( Y (b)) 62,927,837 57,509,478
646,956 637,443
63,574,793 58,146,921
(a) 2024 12
( ) 12.00 2,142,606,006

7.00
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(b) 2,293,344,000 (2023 2,293,923,000 )
(c) 2024 12 31
( )
( )
( )
2024 60,634,493 4,378,196 (51,107) 4,327,089
2023 ( ) 55,215,555 4,091,191 (59,437) 4,031,754
()
(e) 2024 12 31 46(c)
15
( )
2024 2023
840,964 227,932
(&) 4.45 () 2028
150,454,000 (2023 157,123,000 ) (@ 20 () EURIBOR 2029
632,159,000 2023 12 31 660,171,000
2.0 () EURIBOR 2024
C  23(d)
16
FVoCI
( )
2024 2023
C @ 4,621,399 1,637,274
C O 295,283 280,967
4,916,682 1,918,241
@
®
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(c) Fvocl
)
2024 2023
2,009,416 1,858,860
2,901,903 53,793
5,147 5,376
216 212
4,916,682 1,918,241
() FvoCl
)
2024 2023
1,918,241 1,908,361
2,020,621 -
- (6,311)
947,263 15,201
30,557 990
12 31 4,916,682 1,918,241
©
)
2024 2023
1,719,496 1,583,483
2,901,903 53,791
295,283 280,967
4,916,682 1,918,241
17
FVPL
)
2024 2023
)
« 2
65,948 68,716
- 26,284
65,948 95,000
b) 401,865 380,662
42,896 44,797
444,761 425,459
510,709 520,459
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(a) 2024 12 31 FVPL
(b) 2021
321,491,500
2024 12 31 FVPL
21,203,000 (2023 9,185,000 )
18
)
2024 2023
386,006 380,609
386,006 380,609
(41,758) (5,747)
344,248 374,862
379,295 364,834
)
2024 2023
380,609 623,742
5,680 6,253
- (249,182)
(283) (204)
386,006 380,609
@
®
)
2024 2023
BBB 386,006 380,609
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C )
39 (2023 2.5 39 )
C )
( )
2024 2023
(17,313,006) (16,487,375)
- 269,626
- 2
( ) (17,313,006) (16,217,747)
(53,464) 13,517
(1,365,219) (940,971)
(  41) (5,272) (167,233)
(37,638) (572)
12 31 (18,774,599) (17,313,006)
2024 12 31 3,271,168,000 (2023
3,638,409, 000 )
795,503,000 (2023
714,865,000 ) 2029 (2023 2028 ) 2,475,665,000 (2023
2,923,544,000 )
2024 12 31
22,427,688,000 (2023 17,908,126,000 )
2024 12 31
88,447,330,000 (2023 71,353,240,000 )
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( )
( )
2023 (16,049,069)  (1,326,179) (238,699)  (26,452) (17,640,399)
- - (591,578) - - (591,578)
- - (82) - - (82)
2023 (

) (16,049,069)  (1,326,179)  (591,660)  (238,699)  (26,452) (18,232,059)
(6,852) 1,949 (33,355) 34,643  (14,918) (18,533)

« D
(827,059) 478,464 (69,715) 10,644  (471,324) (878,990)
- (167,268) - - - (167,268)
- - - (1,792) - (1,792)

2023 12 31 2024
(16,882,980)  (1,013,034)  (694,730)  (195,204) (512,694) (19,298,642)
(7,230) - (3,489) 11,430 15,661 16,372

« )
(1,573,021) 126,479 263,789 (5,301) (237,326) (1,425,380)
41) (5,305) (5,305)
(33,944) (33,944)
2024 12 31 (18,463,231) (891,860)  (434,430)  (223,019) (734,359) (20,746,899)
( )
2023 492,080 49,452 - 22,516 588,976 1,153,024
- - 861,204 - - 861,204
- - 84 - - 84
2023 ( 492,080 49,452 861,288 22,516 588,976 2,014,312
(12,019) (1,516) 39,898 (424) 6,111 32,050

« D
(65,742) 4,768 81,136 (6,466)  (75,677) (61,981)
- - - - 35 35
i} - - - 1,220 1,220
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2023 12 31 2024
414,319 52,704 982,322 15,626 520,665 1,985,636
17,520 8,776 3,414 5,884  (105,430) (69,836)
«C )
91,955 173,455 (248,202) 8,622 34,331 60,161
( 41 - - - - 33 33
- - - - (3.694) (3.694)
2024 12 31 523,794 234,935 737,534 30,132 445,905 1,972,300
2024 12 31
926,312,000 (2023 1,067,085,000 )
( )
2024 2023
( )
12 672,787 843,782
12 373,201 74,724
1,045,988 918,506
12 (19,615,653) (18,227,921)
12 (204,934) (3,591)
(19,820,587) (18,231,512)
« ) (18,774,599) (17,313,006)
20
( )
2024 2023
14,090 36,596
C ) 1,525,843 356,184
1,539,933 392,780
1,000,000,000 10
2024 12 2024 12 31
21
( )
2024 2023
( )
( ) ( (@) 96,962,931 89,162,590
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( )
2024 2023
( )
62,640,722 101,187,885
114,272,153 75,282,162
3,493,578 2,878,276
472,128 286,693
4,184,035 2,721,121
185,062,616 182,356,137
© C 26(HC )
(d) 2024 12 31 1.40 5.81 (2023 2.10 5.45 )
22
( )
2024 2023
6,332,469 6,561,355
23
( )
2024 2023
( )
« @
8,314,921 6,346,952
171,136 176,541
71,442 18,860
201,726 192,212
8,759,225 6,734,565
« @ 149,858 175,916
C @ 239,795 179,386
9,148,878 7,089,867
« M) 4,666,304 4,644,036
C @@ 324,705 327,920
C @@ 219,954 507,256
C @ 126,041 850,033
¢ @ 11,562 19,772
5,348,566 6,349,017
14,497,444 13,438,884
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90
2024 12 31
)
2024 2023
9,372,549 7,231,474
29,896 56,877
36,266 35,842
145,919 137,418
« ) 9,584,630 7,461,611
(227,153) (156,777)
(29,438) (51,195)
(33,242) (26,354)
(145,919) (137,418)
(435,752) (371,744)
« ) 9,148,878 7,089,867
HKFRS
2024 12 31 2023 12 31 36
)
2024 2023
371,744 593,573
« ) 67,991 (224,471)
(8,102) (15,512)
( 4) 131 8,955
3,988 9,199
12 31 435,752 371,744
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2024 2023
( )
2,265,016 2,654,715
- 3,416
¢ (©» 2,401,288 1,985,905
4,666,304 4,644,036
©
( )
2024 2023
60,275 59,335
(41) (692)
- (233)
- 1,831
(13) 34
12 31 60,221 60,275
(d) 2023 12 31 93,209,000 ( 660,171,384 ) 2.0 ()
EURIBOR 2024 12 31 ( 15)
e ( )
( )
2024 2023
( )
2,089,848 4,309,032
5,102,258 3,507,575
1,849,671 1,124,091
282,294 208,714
235,429 188,022
150,155 102,008
2,282,978 1,165,341
11,992,633 10,604,783
™ ( )
@
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«C ) ( )
1.00

2023 12 31 3,313,313 3,313,313

« ) (113,533) (113,533)
2024 12 31 3,199,780 3,199,780

1.00
2023 12 31 12,757,745 12,757,745
C O 3,302 3,302

2024 12 31 12,761,047 12,761,047
2024 50,000,050
703,431,669 139,704,500

1,314,519,709 2,017,951,378
2024 113,533,000 ( 793,856,540

113,533,000 793,856,540
680,323,540 722,417
)
(
2019 30 ( 2019
)
2020 29 ( 2020
)

2019 2020

154/360



EDINETOOOO

O000oO00ooo0oo00o0o00ooo0bDboo0noOoo(Ees9ss)

OooooOodd
2024 2023 12 31
2024 12 31
2024 2024
12 31
2019 ( 1,011,542 (72,541) - 939,001
2020 29 ( 6,740,504 (3,229,392) (187,850) 3,323,262
7,752,046 (3,301,933) (187,850) 4,262,263
2023 12 31
2023 2023
12 31
2019 ( 79,177,264 (71,004,883) (7,160,839) 1,011,542
2020 29 ( 13,735,880 (6,658,157) (337,219) 6,740,504
92,913,144 (77,663,040) (7.,498,058) 7,752,046
() 2019 2019
4.10 2019
10
( )
( 33 33 34 )
2021 10 4.10
3.15 2021 2022 1.00
() 2020 2020 29
3.50 2020
10
( )
( 33 33 34 )
2021 10 3.50
2.69 2021 2022 1.00
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2024 12 31
( )
1.00 7,752,046
1.00 (187,850)
1.00 (3,301,933)
12 31 1.00 4,262,263
2023 12 31
( )
1.00 92,913,144
1.00 (7,498,058)
1.00 (77,663,040)
12 31 1.00 7,752,046
() 2024 12 31 2019 939,001 2020
3,323,262
() 2019 72,541
2020 3,229,392
2024
)
( ) ( ) ( )
2019 2.00 4.82 4.10 41.57 3.83 3.11
2020 29 0.85 3.19 3.50 35.20 3.83 2.33
)
2024 12 31 326,642
(2023 5,269,541 )
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( )
2023 12 31
2023 12 31
2023 2023
12 31
2018 19 () () 7.27 30,518,454 - (30,518, 454) -
2018 11 29 () () 8.02 398,404 - (398,404) -
2019 29 () () 8.8 225,201 - (225,201) -
2019 23 () () 7.21 67,673 - (67,673) -
2019 17 () () 7.57 425,350 - (425,350) -
31,635,082 - (31,635,082) -
() 2023 12 31
() 2018 2018 19 2018
11 29 7.27 8.02 2018
( )
( 33.3  33.3 )
() 2018 2019 29 2019
23 2019 17 8.48 7.27 7.57
2018
)
33.3 33.3
33.4 )
( ) 2018
(2023 )
)
2024 2023
( ) )
- - 7.29 31,635,082
- - 7.29 (31,635,082)
12 31 - - 7.29 -
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25
( )
2024
(
) 36,719,844 1,970 (4,322,401) 10,418,595 180,395  (577,720)  (374,092) - 137,997,608 180,044,199
C 45 - - - - - - - - (28) (28)
2024
(
) 36,719,844 1,970  (4,322,401) 10,418,595 180,395  (577,720)  (374,092) - 137,997,580 180,044,171
C )
_ - - - - - - - 49,172,465 49,172,465
(GID)
C ) - - (45,885) - - - - - - (45,885)
( ) - (15,34%) - - - - - - - (15,344)
(
) - 884,693 884,693
- 8,229 8,229
- 1,510,872 1,510,872
« ) - (15,344) (37,656) 884,693 1,510,872 2,342,565
C )
- (15,344) (37,656) 884,693 1,510,872 49,172,465 51,515,030
1,261,061 - - - - - - - - 1,261,061
- - - - - - - - (11,970,479) (11,970,479)
327 - - - - - - - - 327
- - - - - - - - (36,534) (36,534)
( 24
@) (681,046) - - - - - (1,224,095) - - (1,905,141)
- - - 2,532,174 - - - 95,280  (2,532,174) 95,280
- - - - - - - (95,280) - (95,280)
(201,199) - (258) - - - - - 258 (201,199)
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ooooooo
379,143 - (258) 2,532,174 - - (1,224,095) - (14,538,929) (12,851,965)
2024 12 31
37,008,987  (13,374) (4,360,315) 12,950,769 1,065,088 933,152 (1,598,187) - 172,631,116 218,707,236
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( )
2023
(
) 35,737,745 1,970 (4,277,732) 9,516,533 164,615 (2,375,892) - - 145,520,672 184,287,911
6,607 - - - - 1,349 - - 199,848 207,894
- - - - - 4 - - 61 65
2023
(
) 35,744,442 1,970 (4,277,732) 9,516,533 164,615 (2,374,539) - - 145,720,581 184,495,870
«C )
- - - - - - - - 23,860,169 23,860,169
«C )
(
) - - (21,901) - - (20,055) - - - (41,956)
(
) (5,434) - - - - - - - - (5,434)
(
) (3,663) - - - 15,780 - - - - 12,117
- - (20,401) - - - - - - (20,401)
- - - - - 1,816,874 - - - 1,816,874
« ) (9,097) - (42,302) - 15,780 1,796,819 - - - 1,761,200
« )
(9,097) - (42,302) - 15,780 1,796,819 - - 23,860,169 25,621,369
1,651,611 - - - - - - - - 1,651,611
- - - - - - - - (30,672,892) (30,672,892)
(12,146) - - - - - - - 21,922 9,776
- - - - - - - - (32,505) (32,505)
(785,901) - - - - - (374,002) - - (1,159,993)
- - - 902,062 - - - 156,059  (902,062) 156,059
- - - - - - - (156,059) - (156,059)
130,935 - (2,367) - - - - - 2,367 130,935
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ooooooo
984,499 - (2,367) 902,062 - - (374,092) - (31,583,170) (30,073,068)
2023 12 31
36,719,844 1,970 (4,322,401) 10,418,595 180,395  (577,720) (374,092) - 137,997,580 180,044,171
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@
CAS )
10 50
50
25
® (i) CAS
( ) HKFRS
(c) 2024 12 31
[C)) 2005 2005
2007 2019 ( )
26
)
2024 2023
«C @) 19,279,856 14,517,085
C @) 10,992,532 23,111,710
1,595,816 1,945,491
418,828 436,196
428,500 561,770
256,516 287,147
32,972,048 40,859,399
(2,026,044) (8,118,638)
30,946,004 32,740,761
1,700,798 2,416,467
2,840 1,052
1,703,638 2,417,519
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(@) 2024 12 31

( )

2024 2023
1,707,528 6,508,831
5,570,275 6,426,459
11,241,582 12,955,597
11,753,003 11,737,908
30,272,388 37,628,795
61,000 430,400
75,000 80,600
357,500 290,000
1,102,316 1,144,491
1,595,816 1,945,491

« O

- 432,260
418,828 -
- 3,936
418,828 436,196
1,000 460,000
1,000 86,770
426,500 15,000
428,500 561,770
256,516 287,147
32,972,048 40,859,399
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OooooOodd
(b) 2024 12 31 EURIBOR 2029
57,581,000 ( 413,918,000 )
©
( )
2024 12 31
2,026,044 18,090, 685 12,855,319 32,972,048
2023 12 31
8,118,638 19,854,426 12,886,335 40,859,399
(d 2024 12 31 « )
2024
5.96 7.06 1.91 3.05 1.50 5.29 4.74  5.48
- 2.45 3.05 - -
2023
3.32  6.70 3.00 4.86 1.50 5.70 6.21
- 2.60 5.60 - -
2024 12 31 31,055,025,000 (2023 31,344,533,000 )
® ( )
( )
2024 2023
22,379,877 25,026,465
7,364,936 12,439,785
4,023,289 4,812,673
648,228 709,796
34,416,330 42,988,719
(F 2024 12 31
() 31,444.,436,000 (2023 28,913,602,000 )
( @)
)
)
) 21(c)
(@) 2024 12 31 2,680,745,000 (2023 12 31  3,576,343,000 )
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27
( )
2024 2023
- 20,838 20,838 - 40,078 40,078
« ) - 6,446,162 6,446,162 - 6,493,030 6,493,030
37,376 431,584 468,960 36,999 472,546 509,545
37,376 6,898,584 6,935,960 36,999 7,005,654 7,042,653
00IL 2019 10  TSA TSA 00IL LBCT 20
TSA
2024 12 31 00IL LBCT
2024 12 31 00IL  LBCT
2024 12 31
00IL 896.7 ( 6,446.2 ) (2023  916.7
( 6,493.0 )
( )
2024 2023
6,493,030 6,231,542
C ) (142,280) 155,819
95,412 105,669
6,446,162 6,493,030
28
( CSP
) 40 CSP
CSP EBITDA
2024 12 31 253.2 ( 1,820.0 (2023
246.0 ( 1,742.4 ))
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OooooOodd
( )
2024 2023
1,742,435 1,664,811
51,059 49,157
26,538 28,467
1,820,032 1,742,435
(1,820,032) -
12 31 - 1,742,435
@
( )
2024 2023
63,803 54,385
324,002 303,463
387,805 357,848
( 27 (37,376) (36,999)
350,429 320,849
27,500 16,254
42,726 46,874
70,226 63,128
2024 12 31
387,805,000 (2023 357,848,000
)
2024 2023
1.00 1.75 2.25 2.50
3.00 4.50 0.00  8.00 3.00 4.50 0.00  8.00
(b) 00IL
( )
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2024 2023

122,006 95,546
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« )
( ) 00IL
00IL
00IL
« D
( )
2024 2023
1,005,787 1,087,407
(883,781) (991,861)
122,006 95,546
( )
2024 2023
1,087,407 982,420
4,794 76,608
47,265 48,270
« ) (60,533) 21,457
00IL 6,040 30,394
640 670
(79,826) (72,412)
1,005,787 1,087,407
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( )
2024 2023
991,861 912,126
4,592 70,598
7,377 5,463
42,990 44,147
« ) (5,172) 14,690
(2,092) (16,600)
« ) (76,589) 33,179
640 670
(79,826) (72,412)
883,781 991,861
( )
2024 2023
7,377 5,463
42,990 44,147
(47,265) (48,270)
« ) 3,102 1,340
2024 2023
5.40 4.50
3.50 3.40
2.70 2.60
2.60 2.60
( ) (13,268) 69,727
0.5 2024 12 31
38,415,600 41,972,600 0.2
2024 12 31 7,825,400
( )
2024 2023
65,091 135,372
695,269 767,991
245,427 184,044
1,005,787 1,087,407
2025 12 31 3,594,200

00IL
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( )
2024 2023
( )
« @
14,830,371 17,530,313
412,513 497,933
70,240 170,187
19,119 84,147
236,758 218,020
15,569,001 18,500,600
70,469,951 73,004,716
15,018,407 12,873,694
2,243,532 75,864
C (©) 288,047 368,590
¢ @ 1,164 30,869
32,231 518,646
17,583,381 13,867,663
646,722 676,487
104,269,055 106,049,466
(@) 2024 12 31
( )
2024 2023
( )
15,522,978 18,381,291
11,045 55,260
2,433 34,526
32,545 29,523
15,569,001 18,500,600

170/360



(b)

EDINETOOOO

O000oO00ooo0oo00o0o00ooo0bDboo0noOoo(Ees9ss)

oOoOooodn

)
2024 2023
)
40,454,198 79,318,272
55,832,126 15,310,803
500,550 4,156,503
3,092,389 1,303,416
3,743,070 5,283,985
103,622,333 105,372,979
(c) 2023 12 31 2.30 (
) 2024
(d) 2023 12 31 2.30 ()

2024
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( )
2024 2023
( )
C @
74,169,532 57,531,766
« @) 37,637,766 38,419,999
C ©) 31,695,046 31,588,261
143,502,344 127,540,026
13,571,116 12,034,432
157,073,460 139,574,458
7,700,963 7,172,080
1,400,800 1,105,199
166,175,223 147,851,737
7,958,618 5,671,688
816,637 745,088
131,493 51,514
350,301 346,990
115,094 113,878
57,386 80,936
106,829 103,157
217,599 296,366
783,520 834,200
10,537,477 8,243,817
(@) 17,853,394,000 (2023 18,741,774,000 )
()
©) 8,037,524,000 (2023 6,974,390,000
)
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( )

2024 2023

)
FvoCI 28,989 27,239
150,424 111,188
FVPL

38,344 9,185
127 1,976
7,526 5,302
19,110 20,690
1,207,563 3,011,927
612,922 1,918,786
55,208 37,056
2,120,213 5,143,349
(17,289) (17,790)
FVPL (12,566) (3,485)
(24,565) (42,854)
(14,035) -
(107,033) (11,259)
(175, 488) (75,388)

173/360



EDINETOOOO

O000oO00ooo0oo00o0o00ooo0bDboo0noOoo(Ees9ss)

Ogoooood
33

)

2024 2023

)
4,163,093 5,177,485
2,086,585 2,249,226
47,401 42,962
« ) - 4,414
6,297,079 7,474,087
(1,846,654) (2,145,474)
(58,096) (85,962)
(20,495) (20,636)
(1,715,307) (1,782,517)
- (17,231)
(118,963) (142,761)
(3,759,515) (4,194,581)
( ()] 582,320 459,060
(3,177,195) (3,735,521)
3,119,884 3,738,566
34

)

2024 2023

)
« @
9,498,542 3,572,746
22,385 34,456
570,751 385,188
« ) 37,192 (250,387)
10,128,870 3,742,003
( 19 1,365,219 940,971
11,494,089 4,682,974
@
39 (2023 )
25 20 (2023 2.5 20 )

16.5 (2023  16.5 )
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V)
)
2024 2023
)
67,086,756 33,079,791
(
) (4,943,718) (4,690,679)
62,143,038 28,389,112
25 (2023 25 ) 15,535,760 7,097,278
(2,355,269) (988,147)
(4,916,118) (4,072,438)
2,506,961 1,755,541
(91,935) (16,809)
67,665 185,307
856,960 911,722
(109,935) (189,480)
11,494,089 4,682,974
(c) OECD
2021 12 ( OECD ) (
GloBE 750
GloBE
15
GloBE GloBE
2024 2024 12 31
2025 2024 12 31
2023 HKAS 12
2025 21 2024 1.03
« D 15,661,307,924 (
15,961,686,166 92,307,742 208,070,500 )
2024 16.131
2024 8.3 2024
24.431 2024 50
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2023 0.23 « ) 3.671 2023
11.867 2023 50
36
(@
2024 2023
( )
( ) 49,172,465,000 23,860,169,000
15,950,222,368 16,114,681,903
( ) 3.08 1.48
®)
(
)
2024 2023
( )
( ) 49,172,465,000 23,860,169,000
15,950,222,368 16,114,681,903
5,281,618 38,907,096
15,955,503,986 16,153,588,999
( ) 3.08 1.48
2023 12 31
37
( )
2024 2023
( ) 12,768,919 8,346,426
« @) 543,905 514,369
42,955 30,550
C O 1,923,966 1,703,951
1,824,372 2,006,811
17,104,117 12,602,107
@
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()
20
2024 2023 12 31
2024 12 31 62,906,000 (2023 64,630,000 )
@)
( )
2024 12 31
*3
Wan Min _ _ _ _ _ _
Chen Yangfan - - - - - -
.. *2
Yang Zhijian - 2,648 - 28 142 2,818
_*2
Zhang Wei - 700 - 22 95 817
*1
Zhu Tao - 859 263 22 154 1,298
Tao Weidong - 840 1,260 - 146 2,246
Yu De _ _ _ _ _ _
MA Si-hang Frederick 464 - - - - 464
Shen Dou 164 - - - - 164
HAI Chi Yuet 464 - - - - 464
*1*2
Zhang Feng - 306 - - 195 501
Yang Shicheng - _ _ - - -
Xu Weifeng - 509 1,630 - 275 2,414
Song Tao - 370 1,412 - 293 2,075
Si Yuncong - - - - - -
Xu Donggen 129 - - - - 129
1,221 6,232 4,565 72 1,300 13,390
1 2024
2 2024

*3
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oooooog
( )
2023 12 31
*3
Wan Min - - - - - -
*1
Chen Yangfan - - - - - -
. *2
Huang Xiaowen - - - . - -
Yang Zhijian - 5,133 2,003 103 274 7,513
Zhang Wei - 1,968 500 83 274 2,825
. *1
Tao Weidong - _ - - - -
Yu De’t N N _ _ _ _
MA Si-hang Frederick 463 - - - - 463
*1
Shen Dou 19 - - - - 19
Ms. HAI Chi Yuet ' 56 B} _ B} _ 56
_*2
Wu Dawed 151 - - - - 151
_*2
Zhou Zhonghui 151 - - - - 151
TEO Siong Seng*2 422 - - - - 422
Yang Shicheng - - - - - -
. *1
Xu Weifeng 6 55 55 23 139
L%
Deng Huangjun - - - - - _
Song Tao - 370 1,740 - 282 2,392
. *1
S1 Yuncong 15 - - - - 15
*1
Xu Donggen 15 - - - - 15
*2
Meng Yan 263 - - - - 263
.
Zhang Jianping 263 - - - - 263
1,824 7,526 4,298 186 853 14,687
2023
2 2023
*3
)
2024 12 31 (2023

)
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)
2024 12 31 (2023
)
)
2024 12 31
(2023 )
)
(2023
)
)
2024 12 31
(2023 )
2024 2023
- 1
5 4
5 5
38(a)
(2023 ) 2024 12 31 (2023
)
)
2024 2023
14,042 13,816
17,366 39,881
3,165 5,170
- 199
3,357 268
37,930 59,334
2024 2023
6,000,001 6,500,000
( 5,500,000 6,100,000 ) 2 -
6,500,001 7,000,000
( 6,100,000 6,400,000 ) 1 -
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7,500,001 8,000,000
( 6,900,000 7,400,000 1 -
10,000,001 10,500,000
( 9,200,000 9,700,000 - 1
13,500,001 14,000,000
( 12,500,000 12,900,000 1 -
14,500,001 15,000,000
( 13,400,000 13,800,000 - 1
15,000,001 15,500,000
( 13,800,000 14,400,000 - 1
25,000,001 25,500,000
( 23,100,000 23,600,000 - 1

5 4
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39
@

)

2024 2023

)

67,086,756 33,079,791
7,796,293 7,247,774
73,913 74,262
10,463,492 11,839,467
306,577 320,045
(40,590) (43,666)
(565,522) (599,488)
(4,378,196) (4,091,191)
3,058,232 3,592,760
(6,316,189) (7,490,363)
118,963 142,761
(133,135) (93,398)
FVPL (25,778) (5,700)
) ( 67,950 (225,164)
10,396 -
14,035 -
(612,922) (1,923,200)
36,259 (27,907)
76,960,534 41,796,783
225,685 455,682
(1,738,090) 3,339,252
(3,850,968) (16,960,576)
(164,181) (2,844,471)
(8,233) 77,306
71,424,747 25,863,976
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()
)
2022 12 31 39,790,358 3,088,957 285,186 50,917,982 94,082,483
- - - 382 382
2022 12 31 39,790,358 3,088,957 285,186 50,918,364 94,082,865
9,704,738 - - - 9,704,738
(6,939,747) (3,089,834) - - (10,029,581)
(277,904) - - - (277,904)
- - 273,264 - 273,264
- - (405,000) - (405,000)
- - - 2,557,735 2,557,735
- - - (14,568,816)  (14,568,816)
(2,197,080) (25,000) - - (2,222,080)
197,122 25,423 - 385,036 607,581
3,450,018 454 (3,339) 1,816,459 5,263,592
2023 12 31 43,727,505 - 150,111 41,108,778 84,986,394
8,544,272 - - - 8,544,272
(17,325,111) - (150, 660) - (17,475,771)
- - - 11,400,545 11,400,545
- - - (13,148,891)  (13,148,891)
(1,951,609) - (3,450) - (1,955,059)
1,979,332 - 3,345 1,614,340 3,597,017
(298,703) - 654 571,813 273,764
2024 12 31 34,675,686 - - 41,546,585 76,222,271
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)
2024 2023
)
4,916,682 1,918,241
840,964 227,932
386,006 380,609
14,257,649 13,259,498
184,189,078 181,165,440
873,538 1,190,697
510,709 520,459
- 19,106
205,974,626 198,681,982
33,152,382 32,368,263
34,675,686 43,276,918
41,546,585 41,108,778
1,820,032 1,742,435
111,194,685 118,496,394
(@ 2024 11 21 ( (
(
2024 12

)
76,201
70,196
5
33
58,736
(5,305)
(151,888)
(443)
47,535
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(b) 2023 16 ( ) (
1,301,000

2024 ( )
75

1,301
( ) (1,301)

1,143
18
8,711
13,523
(17,328)
(4,332)
1,735
(434)
1,301
(1,301)
13,523

12,222

2024 2024 12 31 113,367,000
( 81,000,000 ) 25,566,000 ( 18,267,000
) 2024 2024 12 31
122,774,000 ( 87,721,000 ) 26,927,000
( 19,240,000 )

2023 12 31 2023 12 31

42

(@) 2024 12 31

2024 12 31

©)
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2024 12 31 2023 12 31
42,321,931 36,821,081
181,117 -
2,575,101 4,539,921
41,071 32,847
921,660 1,830,099
87,712 12,333
46,128,592 43,236,281
( )
2024 12 31 2023 12 31
55,121 60,522
12 2024 12 31
12
( )
2024 12 31
4,851,637 40,561 4,892,198
17,023,114 98,704 17,121,818
21,874,751 139,265 22,014,016
( )
2023 12 31
3,080,951 114,492 3,195,443
5,165,582 116,364 5,281,946
8,246,533 230,856 8,477,389
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( )

2024 2023
)
- 2,468
3,485,013 1,895,918
873,692 896,085
92,991 131,910
6,942 7,347
110,647 626,178
32,079
2,328 7,955
376,030 393,741
3,217,470 2,385,629
2,624,030 2,585,457
( 20,561,468 19,680,156
2,271,770 2,932,257
17,733 15,619
247,969 772,180
455,934 732,888
374,632 325,316
67,590 10,698
1,752,631 1,721,210
847,125 819,361
20,855 202,750
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2,431,154 2,240,211
509,373 552,639
2,006,848 27,058
15,845,950 10,710,029

2,142,606 -
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( )

2024 2023
( )
32,672 28,034
148,751 52,138
2,340,306 2,860,258
5,168 4,758
6,704 1,616
13,231 21,341
2,371,870 146,812
( @) 2,086,585 2,308,610
2,856,395 529,489
638,373 676,875
57,406 72,877
1,538 2,500
82,975 -
2,413,411 842,864
9,829 2,914
9,645 8,749
547,918 418,170

« )
- 94,588
- 14,622
(@) 2024 2023 12 31

21

(b) 2023 11 16 Songsheng Zhang
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2024 12 31
( )
( )
( )
2023 12 31 2023 12 31

)

2023 12 31
175,447,747 109,992 (104,764) 175,452,975
33,076,671 3,743 (623) 33,079,791
(4,681,012) (1,962) - (4,682,974)
28,395,659 1,781 (623) 28,396,817

2023 12 31
259,948,002 99,559 (56,468) 259,991,093
202,481,379 98,148 - 202,579,527
462,429,381 197,707 (56,468) 462,570,620
16,071,058 152,054 (152,054) 16,071,058
180,044,199 35,922 (35,950) 180,044,171
196,115,257 187,976 (188,004) 196,115,229
47,104,215 - 131,581 47,235,796
243,219,472 187,976 (56,423) 243,351,025
91,883,130 143 (45) 91,883,228
127,326,779 9,588 - 127,336,367
219,209,909 9,731 (45) 219,219,595
462,429,381 197,707 (56,468) 462,570,620
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2024 12 31
@
2024 12 31
2024 2023
# 23,664,337,165 100.00 100.00
w
( ) # 64,100 100.00 100.00
( ) 10,000 100.00 100.00
#
10,000 100.00 100.00
#(V)
1,536,565,663 62.00 62.00
w)
2,069,685 60.00 60.00
()
1,063,700 100.00 100.00
377,170,094 100.00 100.00
)
( ) 1,305,683,453 100.00 100.00
)
( ) 30,000,000 100.00 100.00
)
) 50,000,000 100.00 90.00
( ) 84,300,000 100.00 100.00
()
( ) 62,825,653 100.00 100.00
w)
( ) 44,681,134 51.00 51.00
)
109,400,000 49.00 49.00
w)
( ) 60,000,000 100.00 100.00
)
( ) 215,000,000 100.00 100.00
)
804,717,009 100.00 100.00
(
) W)
10,000,000 100.00 100.00
)
627,470,000 100.00 100.00
()
( ) 62,820,000 100.00 100.00
()
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) 306,800,000 100.00 100.00
) 2,900,000 100.00 100.00
2024 2023

) 1,500,000 100.00 100.00
1,000,000 100.00 100.00
100,000 100.00 100.00
2,980,000 100.00 100.00
50,000 100.00 100.00
) 40,000,000 100.00 100.00
22,543,400 100.00 100.00
1,000,000 100.00 100.00

(O]
) 520,500 100.00 100.00
) 10,000 100.00 100.00
482,843,450 100.00 100.00

()
10,000,000 100.00 100.00
(O]

) 100 100.00 100.00
) 820,000 100.00 100.00
) 10,000 100.00 100.00
170,000,000 51.00 51.00

(O]
1,497,460,000 100.00 100.00

(O]
50,000,000 100.00 100.00
(0]

400,000,000 71.55 66.13
100.00 100.00
10,000 100.00 100.00
) 66,037,300 71.07 71.07
10,000 100.00 100.00
10,000 100.00 100.00
10,000 100.00 100.00
10,000 100.00 100.00
10,000 100.00 100.00

192/360



™

EDINETOOOO
O000oO00ooo0oo00o0o00ooo0bDboo0noOoo(Ees9ss)

oOoOooodn
10,000 100.00 100.00
10,000 100.00 100.00
10,000 100.00 100.00
10,000 100.00 100.00
10,000 100.00 100.00
4,000,000 80.00 80.00
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2024 12 31
2024 2023
1,000 20.00 20.00
1,000
45,000 50.00 50.00
34.3
HIT ( ) 20 50.00 50.00
20
40
-HPHT  ACT 1,000 50.00 50.00
PSA 286,213,000 49.00 49.00
10,000,000 35.00 35.00
(
) ()
40,000 40.00 40.00
3,400,000 30.00 30.00
w)
1,260,000,000 40.00 40.00
)
2,500,000,000 40.00 40.00
)
1,000,000 50.00 50.00
2,000,000,000 25.00 25.00
)
1,900,000,000 30.00 30.00
)
8,000,000 50.00 50.00
)
40,000,000 40.00 40.00
()
00CL(UAE) 300 49.00 49.00
300,000 UAE
( 30.00 30.00
- -00CL 1,000,000
)IGD)
55.00 55.00
69,900,000
)
35,000,000 25.00 -

194/360



EDINETOOOO
O000oO00ooo0oo00o0o00ooo0bDboo0noOoo(Ees9ss)

ooooooo
©
2024 12 31
2024 2023
17,900,000 20.00 20.00
10 40.00 40.00
100
2,277,553,199 9.86 9.82
)
( 200,000 40.00 40.00
)
400,000,000 24.00 24.00
)
3,480,000,000 19.00 19.00
)
20,000,000 20.00 20.00
10
( 200 20.00 20.00
)
800
65,000 28.00 35.00
35,000
25,000
910,000,000 20.00 20.00
)
8,000,000 12.50 12.50
2,371,600,000 26.00 26.00
)
HHLA 7,700,000 24.99 24.99
6,800,000,000 30.00 30.00
( ) 94,861,008 15.00 -
(
(
) )
6,491,100,000 20.06 19.79
)
400,000,000 30.00 30.00
)
555,207,000  20.00 20.00
4,000,000,000 20.00 20.00
)
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2,005 16.49 16.49
)
8,424
1,856,250 20.00 20.00
100
2024 2023
450,800,000 39.04 39.04
)
3,000,000 33.00 33.00
)
32 5.12 5.12
593
22.97 22.97
w) 19,500,000,000
15.55 15.55
() 23,281,365,262
19.00 7.00
) 1,637,978,269
5.81 5.81
) 3,095,461,561
#
(
(
50 20 50
20
( 50
(
(
(
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( )
12 31
2024 2023
31 125
33,268,313 30,781,658
827,519 764,052
3,604
38,351,640 38,351,313
3,200 3,200
1,000,943
73,451,646 69,904,042
3,298,684 13,997,148
10,004
4,081
19,706,304 1,119,496
23,019,073 15,116,644
96,470,719 85,020,686
15,960,827 16,071,058
) 80,039,931 68,540,072
96,000,758 84,611,130
12,173 -
12,173 -
157,692 226,936
300,096 -
- 182,620
457,788 409,556
469,961 409,556
96,470,719 85,020,686
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( )
2023 41,727,869 10,634,418  (3,342,792) - 42,185,714 91,205,209
(
) (3,661) - - - - (3,661)
« ) 1,330 - - - - 1,330
5,270 - - - - 5,270
(785,901) - (374,092) - (1,159,993)
- 902,062 - - (902,062) -
- - - - 9,020,615 9,020,615
- - - - (30,672,892)  (30,672,892)
144,194 - - - - 144,194
2023 12 31 41,089,101 11,536,480  (3,342,792) (374,092) 19,631,375 68,540,072
2024 41,089,101 11,536,480  (3,342,792) (374,092) 19,631,375 68,540,072
(
) 47,601 - - - - 47,601
« ) (10,399) - - - - (10,399)
327 - - - - 327
(681,046) - - (1,224,095) - (1,905,141)
- 2,532,174 - - (2,532,174) -
- - - - 25,321,742 25,321,742
- - - - (11,970,479)  (11,970,479)
16,208 - - - - 16,208
2024 12 31 40,461,792 14,068,654  (3,342,792) (1,598,187) 30,450,464 80,039,931
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Consolidated Balance Sheet

Az At 31 December 2024

Notas 2024 2023
RMB'000 RME'000
[Restatad)
ASSETS
Mon-current assets
Proparty, plant and equipment 7 151,462,582 120,798,007
Right-of-usa assets 8 43,051,780 44,644,173
Fvestment propertics 9 3445210 3,254,290
htangble sssets 10 4,668,005 4,706,737
Goodwil 1 6,400,680 6,358,223
vestments in joint ventures 13 8,026,606 8,732,308
Fvestments in associatas 14 63,574,793  5B,148,021
Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive incomea - 4,046,682 1,848,244
Financial assets 4t fair value through profit or loss 17 . 444,764 425,450
Fnancial assats at amorisad cost B 344,248 374,882
Defarrad income tax assats 10 1,045,088 018,506
Loars to associates 15 840,064 297,032
Pension and retimment assats 29 . 122,006 96,545
Othar non-cumment assats 20 1,530,033 302,780
Total non-current assets 204,355,237 250,001,003
Current assets
Fvantorics 22 6,332,460 6,561,356
Trada and other receivables and contract assats 23 . 14,407 444 13,438,804
Fancial assats at fair valus through profit of loss 17 65,048 06,000
Francial assats at amertisad cost ' 41,758 5,747
Derivative firancial assets - 10,108
Taxas recoverabls 116,742 108,208
Restricted bank deposits 21 873,538 1,100,697
Cash and cash equivalents 21 184,480,078  181,165440
Total current assets 208116077 202570527
Total assets 407 AT2,214 482,570,620

Tha notes on pages 180 10 311 ara an intagral part of thesa consolidated financial statements.

COECD BHIFAING Holdngs Go., Lid  &nnual Report 2004
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Consolidated Balance Sheet (Continued)

A3 At 31 December 2024

Notas 2024 2023
RMB'000 RME'000
[Restatad)
EQUITY
Equity attributable to the equity holders of the Company
Share capita 24 15960827 16,071,058
Resarves 25 218,707,236 190,044,171
234668063 108116220
Non-controlling interests  BD300,744 47,295,708
Total equity 285,068,777 243,351,025
LIABILITIES
Mon-currant liabilitias
Long-term bomowings 26 30,046,004 32,740,761
Laass liabilfies 8 3607430 31842017
Prowisions and other liabifties a7 6,308,584 7,006,854
Put aption lisbility 28 - 1,742,435
Pension and retirement liabilities 29 350,420 320,849
Defarred income tax fabilties 19 10820587 18,231,512
Total non-current liabilities | e0g227M 01,883,208
Current liabilities '
Trade and other payables and contract labilities 30 104,260,055 106,049,468
Short-term bomowings 26 1,703,638 2,417 519
Currant portion of long-term bormowings 2% 2,026,044 B11B,838
Currant partion of leasa liabiffies 8 0030455 9,266,761
Current partion of provisions and other liabilties 27 37,376 36,990
Put aption lisbility 28 1,820,032 -
Tax payables 2,005,103 1,446,004
Total cumrent liabilities 122,790,708 127,338,367
Total liabilities | 21241343 219219596
Total equity and liabilities 407472214 462,670,620
Net current assets 83,326,274 75,243,160
Total assats less current liabilities 374884541 335,234,253

Tha notes on pages 180 10 311 ara an intagral part of thesa consolidated financial statements.

The consoldated financid statemerts on pages 172 to 311 wera approved by the Board of Directors on 21 March 2025 and
weara signad on its behalf.

Fooz podey piuy T ‘ol BupoH BN ddINE ooE 0D

Mr. Wan Min Mr. Tac Weidong
Diractor Director
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Consolidated Income Statement

Far tha year ended 31 December 2024

Notas 2024 2023
RMB'000 RME'000
[Restatad)
Ravenues B 233850079 175,452,975
Cost of sanvices 31 (166475223 (147,851,737)
Gross profit 67,683,856 27,601,238
Other income 32 2,120,213 5,143,340
Other expenses a2 {4 75,488) (75,388)
{Prowision for)/reversal of impaiment loeses on financial assats, nat . (67,9500 226184
Salling, administrative and gereral expansas | . (10,537 4TT) (8,243,817
Dperating profit 50,023,154 24,650,645
Finance incoma a3 6,297,079 7. 474,007
Firence costs 33 | (3477405  (3.735524)
Net firence ncome © a410,884 3,738,566

62,143,038 28,388,112
Sham of profits less losses of

- joint ventures 13 565,622 500,485

— associates 14 437819 4,091,191
Profit bafiora income tax . 67,086,756 33,079,
Income tax cxpenses a4 (44,404,080) (4,682,074
Profit for the year 55,502,667 28,306,817
Profit attributable to:

— Equity hoiders of the Company 49,472,465 23,860,169

- Mon-controling interastz 6,420,202 4 536 648

55,502,667 28,306,817

2024 9023
RMB AME
[Rastated)

Eamings per share attributable to equity holders of the Compary:
Basic amings per shara 3w/ 3.08 1.48
Dikited samings per shara ®/ 3.08 1.48

COECD BHIPAING Holdngs Go., Lid  Annual Report 2004

Tha notes on pages 180 10 311 ara an intagral part of thesa consolidated financial statements.
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

Far tha year ended 31 December 2024

2024 2023
RMBE'000 RME'D00
(Restated)
Profit for the year 55,502 66T 28,206,817
Other comprehansive income/{loss) '
ftams that may be reclassifed fo profl or loss
Shama of other comprahensive loss of joint venturas and associatas, net (20,5065) 33,772
Cash flow hedges, nat of tax ' (30,300 {17,987
Cumrency translation differencas - 1540872 1,818,874
ftams that willnat be rechssifed to ot o loss '
Changes in tha fair vaue of financial aszats at fair valua through othar
comprehansive income, net of tax 000,624 16,259
Rameasurements of post-amployrment benafit obligations 10,078 29,702
Zhama of other comprahensiva loss of joint venturas and aseociatas, net . (33,8T4) 29,873
Curency translation differencas ' 274,367 801,366
Other comprehensive income for the year, net of tax . 2,117,475 2,413,184
Total comprehensive income for the year 58,300,842 30,810,004
Total comprehensive income for the year attributable to:
- Equity holders of the Compamy ' 51,545,030 26,621,360
- Men-controling intamsts 6,794,842 5,188,832

58,300,842 30,810,004

Fooz podey piuy T ‘ol BupoH BN ddINE ooE 0D

Tha notez on pages 180 10 311 ara anintagral part of thesa consolidated financial statements.
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

Far tha year ended 31 December 2024

Aftriburtable to aquity holdars of the Company

Nen-cantrolling

Share capital Resarves Sub-total interests Tatal
RMB000 RMBIO0  RMBYOD  RMER0  RMETN
Balance at { January 2024, as previously reported 6071058 1B0044190 96,1525 ATADAS 243240472
Business combinations under comman cantrol [note 45] - (2 (28] 131,584 131,583
Balance at { January 2024, as restated JBOTI0EE  1B00MATY 0641528 AT2ETE 24335105

Comprehensive income ' ' ' '
Profitfor the year - iT2M5  WAT2AE5  GANND SSSR6ET

Other comprehensive income/{loss]:

Shara of her comprehensivaloss of it ver.res and associates, nat - (45,895) 45.585) BAg) (54:275]
Cash fow heciges, et of tax - {5344 534 (15,048 (30,30)

Changes in the fir velua o rancial assets at i valus through ' ' ' '
lher camprehertive ncoma, ret of - 834,00 84,500 24501 000,524
Remasurementz of post-amployment benit obfipations - 829 828 180 10,078
Cumency rarsdation dfrences - is0aT2  45108M2 mE 19829
Total other comprehensive income - DB 22865 MO LTHTATE
Total comprehensive income - OSSN0 SEEA0  6TMBI2 5030080

Transactions with ownars: . - . .
lesu of A shares in cormaction with the aercise of shars opfons 1M - 207 - 3am
Trarsaction with ron-caioling shershokders of subsidaris - A BB AT #40273)
Dhvideneds deckred 1o sharchokdars of tha Compery - (ST (H9T0ATS) - {1974Te)
Dividerds deckared 1o non-cortroling shasholbsrs of subsickras - - - pOOSES [040865)
Fai vz of shars opfiore grantsd - 27 am - 27
Put cption Esbifty mcvamant = (%534 (%539 [14,525) [& 05
Repurchase and cancaliaion of sharee {13539  [(1905141)  [QDIBETY - RMeEM)
Transtor from retsined profts - 9,200 05,200 2,432 120,442
Uison o s L T T
Dthars = 2, 198) (20 158) 6 0 B5EH
Total transactions with owners H0231) 2851965 (2062496 | PEWESH [6,602060)
Balance at 31 December 2024 15060827  METOT% 20468083 G004 28508RTTT

COECD BHIPAING Holdngs Go., Lid  Annual Report 2004

Tha notes on pagas 180 to 311 are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity (Continued)

Far tha year ended 31 December 2024

Atributabla to aquity holders of the Company

Mor-comtrling
Share capitd Razarvea Sub-ntdl Tierasis Total
RMB00 VB0 FNVETD RVETIN RVE'DIO
Balance at 1 January 2023, as previously reported 16,004,362 184,287 911 N0 773 83140835 251533468
Change in aceounting palicy - a7 A 07T B3 260,628
Business combinations under camman conirel jnote 45) - a5 ] 180,123 130,153
Balance at 1 January 2023, a5 restabed 16004 862 1B 46HT0 0050032 83Eml AiEEmm
Comprehansive income
Profit for the year, as restated - 23,680,189 23,Be0, 180 4536 843 20,306,817
Other comprehensive incomedloss):
Share of othar comprehareiva ko of joimt vanb.res and associbes, nat - 41,956 i#41.858) 18 (B3, 845)
Cash Jow hedpas, rot of - B4 {431 (12533 (17.51)
Changes in tha fair valua of fnancal assals at fair valua though
cthar comprehensive income, net of - 12417 12117 4142 16,258
Rernazrrements of poat-smployment benadt obligations = (20.401) 0401] {030 (28,102
Cumency franelation difarencas - 16874 1 B16A74 £ 385 506,20
Total other comprehensive income, a5 restated - 1,761,200 1,761,200 £51,954 2413184
Total comprehensive income, as restabed - 25,64 39 25,64 380 5,188 g32 30,810,0H
Transactions with owners:
ke of A shares i comection with fhe exercize of share options T63 - res - 77,683
Trarsaction with ron-conroding sharshokars of aubsidaries - 166161 1,661 811 641,109 [1,560,497)
Dividkends dockred 1o shersholdars of tha Compary - BOETZA]  POET2EE) - [BoET2E
Dividenids declared to non-coniroding sharsholders of subsiciarias - - - [P, 068 785 [B, 068, T2}
Fai value of shara options mranked - o7e 0T 135 5411
Put option Eskifty mosamant - {2505 32505 (16,652 48:367)
Repurchass and cancallation of shares {01 487) 11,199,209 1,261 480) - 1,264,480
Transiar from retained profts - 156,059 156050 36 00 102,061
Utikzation of reseva fnd = {156,053 (158059) 26.882) [1852,051)
Dihars - 130835 13093 441124 511,98
Total transactions with owners, as rastatad 2804 POOT30EN  PODGSATZ  [(H2EE3% [
Balance at H December 2023, a5 restated BOT1058 1RO, 171 106,115,220 2678 4335108

Fooz podey piuy T ‘ol BupoH BN ddINE ooE 0D

Tha notes on pagas 180 to 311 are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

Far tha year ended 31 December 2024

NOTES 2024 2023
RMBE'000 RME'D00
(Restated)
Cash flows from operating activities
Caszh ganerated from oporaticns 3a) T 424,747 26,883,978
Intarest recaived 6,487,638 7,460,435
Income tax paid 8,599,466) (10,749,583
Met cash genaratad from operating activities 60,312,049 22,603,820
Cash flows from investing activities
Purchaza of proparty, plant and equipmeant imestment properties and
intangible assats (25,000,116 (16,322,823
Acquisition of subsidiarias, net cash inflowfoutflow) 49 12,202 (551,805)
Imvetments in joint ventures, associates and financial assats 4,700,040y {5,708 644)
Proceads from disposal of proparty, plant and equipmeant, investment
properties, right-of-uss assats and intangble assets 373,146 375,078
Cazh recaived from disposal investment i azsodiates, joint ventures and
subsidiaries 82,975 20,752
Cash recaived from disposal of fimancial aesets at fair value through
profit or loss, firancial aasets at fair valus through other compraharsive
income, or firancial assets at amortised cost 40,780 256,848
Cividends recaived from joint ventures 553,248 GG B2
Dividends racaived from aszociatas 2,687,634 1,825,524
Intarest income from financial assets at amortised cost 16,432 24,018
Cithars (32,00H) 90,166
Met cash usad in imvasting activities (26,674 ,632) (18,342,124

Tha notez on pages 180 10 311 ara an intagral part of thesa consolidated financial statemeants.
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement (Continued)

Far tha year ended 31 December 2024

NCOTES 2024 2023
RMB'000 RME'DD0
(Rastated)

Cash flows from financing activities 20)
Procead from bomowings 8,544,272 9,704,738
Repaymeant of borowings (17,325,114) (10,029,581)
Repayment of leans from non-controlling sharaholdars of subsidiaries = (277 .904)
Draw down of loans from an aszociate and a joint vanture ' - 273,264
Repaymeant of lzans from an associate and joint venturs . {150,660) (406,000
Repurchasa of shares of the Company 24ia) (2,047,851) (1,261,183
Tranzaction with non-controlling sharsholders of subsidiaries (T86,487) 12,009,884)
Dividends paid to non-controlling shareholders of subsidiaries 1,862,040y (B, 426,024
Cividends paid to sharaholders of the Company . (12,050,308) (30,867,828
lzsue of & shares in connection with the exancisa of share options . 3,302 17683
Payment of lease iabiliies . (13,148,804) (14,568,816
Irtarest paid (1,855,050 (2,222 0800
Cithars 120,867 (16,460
Met cash usad in financing activities . (40,620,065) 160,029,170
Met increase/{decrease) in cash and eash equivalents ' 1,724,222 (55, TAT 4EE)
Cash and cash equivaknts as at 1 January IR 165,440 235680473
Exchange differences 1302446 1,263,432
Cash and cash equivalents as at 31 December Fa 184,189,078 181,186,440

Tha notes on pagas 180 to 311 are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

General information

C0SC0 SHIPPING Holdings Company Limited (the "Compary’™) was incorporated in the People's Republic of China (the
*PAC") on 3 March 2005 as a joint stock company with limited fability under the Company Law of the PAC. The address of
itz registarad office is 2nd Floor, 12 Yuanhang Business Centar, Cantral Boulevard and East Sevan Road Junction, Tianjin
Pilzt Fres Trade Zone (Arport Econormic Area), Tianjin, the PRC. Tha H-Shares and A-Shares of the Cormpany ars listed on
the Main Board of the Stock Exchangs of Hong Kong Lirmited and the Shanghai Stock Exchanga raspectivaly.

Tha businesses of the Company and its aubsidianies (the *Group”) included the provizions of a ranga of container shipping,
mar:ging and operating containar tamminals servicas on a worldwids basis,

The dirctors of the Company (the *Diectorz”) regard China COSCO0 SHIPPING Corporation Limited ['COSC0 SHIFPING'),
a state-owned entarpriee incorporated in the PRC, as being the Company's utimate parent company, COSC0 SHIFFING
and its subsidiaries (other than the Group) are collectively refamad to as "COSCO SHIPFING Group®. The Directors regand
Zhina Ocean SHIPAING Company Limited ("COSCO") as the immedate parent company.

During the year, the Group completed the acquisitions from SOSCO SHIPAING Group of the equity interests in cartain
antitias (*Acquired Entiiea”) as furthar discussad in nota 45,

The conzaolidated financial statements are prasantad in Renminbi (*BEMB™) and all valuas are rounded to the nearast
thousand except when otherwise ndicatad.

Thasa consclidated financial statements heve baan approwed for iesue by the Directors on 21 March 2025,
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2 Basis of preparation and changes in accounting policies
21 Basis of praparation

fa) Compliance with HKFRS and HEICO
The conzolidatad fimancial stataments for the year endsed 31 Decomber 2024 havae bean preparad in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards ["HKFRSs") issuad by Hong Kong Institute of
Cartified Pubic Accountants (the "HEKICPA") and tha applicable discloeum requiraments of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordirencea

)  Historical cost corvention

The financial statements hawe boan praparation a histarical cost basis, ewapt for the following:

. certain finanda assets and liablities (including dervative instruments) - maasured at fair vaue or revalued
amourit

. assats hald for 2ale - measured at the lower of camying amount and fair value less costs 1o sall, and
. dafined banefit pansion plans - plan aszats measured at fair valua.
The consolidated finanda statemeants hawe baan preparad on a going concam basis and under the histarical

cost convention excapt for certain financial assets and liabilities jncluding darvative instruments) which have
been stated at far value or revalued amourt.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2. Basis of preparation and changes in accounting policies ([Continued)

2.2 Changes in accounting poicies

Tha accounting poicies applied in the preparation of these consclidated financial statemants are set out balow.
Theza accounting polcies have been consistantly applisd to &l the years presanted unless otharwisa mantionad.

(8}

]

Mew standards, amendments and intarpratation to exdsting standards wiich are effective in 2024 and adopted
by the Group

The following new tandards, amendmentz and intarpretation to existing standards have been adopted by the
Group for the first timea for the financial year bedinning on 1 January 2024:

Amendments to existing standards

HEAS 1 [Amendments) Classification of Liabiities as Curant or Non-currant

HEAS 1 [Amandments) Mon-curment Lisbiliies with Covenants

HEAS 7 and HKFRS 7 [Amandments) Supplier Financa Amangaments

HKFRS 16 [Amandmenits) Leasa Liability in a Sake and Laasaback

HE Int & (Amendments) Classification by the Bomower of 2 Termn Loan that Contains a
Repayment on Damand Clausa

The adoption of the above amendmeants to existing standardzs and intarpretation doss not have a material
impact to the results and financial position of the Group.

Mew standards, amendments, interpretation and improvements to existing standards which have not been
adopted

The following standards, amendments, interpretation and improvements to existing standards, which are
relevart to the operations of the Group, have been published and are mandatory for the Group's accounting
pericds beginning on or after 1 January 2025 but have not been early adopted by the Group:

Effective for
accounting periods
Mew standards, amendments, interpretation and improvemants beginning on or after
HEAS 21 (Amendments) Lack of Exchangeability 1 January 2025
HKFRS 9 and HKFRS 7 Classification and Meazuramant of Financial 1 January 2026
tAmendments) Instruments
Contracts Referendng Mature-dependent
Electricity
HKFRSs Annud Improverments - Volurme 11 1 January 2026
HKFRS 18 Prasentation and Dizclosurs in Anancial Statornents 1 January 2027
HKFRS 19 Subsidisrias without Public Accountability: 1 January 2027
Disclosures
HEFRS 10 and HEAS 28 Sale or Confribution of Assats batween an Imvwestor To be announced
tArmendments) and its Asscciate or Joint Verture

Mone of thase is expectad to have a significant effect on the coreoidated finandial statoments of the Group.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

3. Accounting policies
3.1 Material accounting policias
fa) Gmoup accounting

The consolidated finandal staternants include the financial statarnants of the Compary and all its aubsidiaries
made up to 31 Decamber,

il Merger accounting for common control combinations

Businass combinationz undar cormmon control are accounted for in accordance with the Accounting
Guidaline & *Marger Accounting for Common Control Combinations™. In applying merger accounting,
the consolidated financial statermants incorporate the fimancial statements of the combining entities or
businessas in which the commen control combination coours as if they had baen combined from the data
whan the combining antities or businessas frst camea under the control of the controlling party.

The nat azsats of the combining entities or businesses are combinad using the exating book values from
the controling parties’ porspectiva. Mo amount is recognized in corgidaration for joint ventures or axcess
of acquirers' intarast in the net far walue of acquires's idontifiable a=sets, liabilities and contingant liabiities
over oost at the time of common control combination, to the extent of the continuation of the controling
party's intarast.

The consolidatad income statement includes the msults of each of tha combining anfities or businasses
from the aarliest date prasanted or since the date when the combining entiies or businessas first came
under the common control, whera theme i a shorter period, regandless of the date of the common control
combination.

The comparative amountz in the consclidated financial staternants are prasanted as if the antitias or
buginesses had boen combined at the previouz balance sheat date or when thay first came undar
common control, whichewer is shorter.

Transaction costs, including professional fees, registration feas, costz of furnishing information to
shareholdars, costs incumad in combining oparations of the previously separate businesses, etc., noumad
in relation to the common contr combination that is to be accounted for by using merger accounting is
recognized as an expansa in the year in which it i incurred.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

3. Accounting policies (Contirued)

3.1

Matarial accounting policies (Continued)

@) Gmoup accounting (Continuad)

(i)

(i)

Purchasze method of accounting for mon-cormmon control combirations

The purchass method of accounting is weed to accourt for the acquisition of subsidiaries by the Group,
othar than the common contral combinations (pote 2.1{a)()). The consideration transferred for the
acquisition of subsidianes is the far values of the azsets frarsfamed, the liabilities incurad to the former
ownars of the acguires and the equity interasts izaued by the Group. The consideration transfarmad
includes the fair value of any azsst or liability resulting from a contingent considaration arangamert.
Idertifiable assatz acquired and liabiities and contingant liabilities assumed in a buziness combination
are maasurad initially at their fair valuaes at the acquisition date. The Group recognizes any non-controling
interest in the acquires at the non-controlling interest's proportionate share of the acquiree's net azsets.

Acquisition-related costs are expensad as nourmad.

If the businesz combination is achieved in 2tages, the acquirer's praviously held equity interast in the
acquirea is rameasurad to fair value at tha acquisition date through profit or loss.

Goodwill is initialty measured as the excass of the aggregata of the corsideration transfamad and the fair
value of non-controlling intarest ovar the net identifiable assets acquired and liabilities assumed. I this
consieration is lower than the far value of the net assets of the subsidiary acquired, the differance is
recognized directy in the profit or loss.

Subsidiaries

Subsidiarias ara dl entities (ncluding structurad entities) over which the Group has control. The Group
controlz an antity whan the Group is exposed to, or has rights to, variable ratums from its irvwohsemant
with the enfity and has the ability to affact those mtums through its power to direct the activitias of tha
entity. Subsidiarias ar consolidated from the date on which control is trangfarred to the Group. They are
daconsolidated from the data that control ceases.

In the Company's balance shest, the investments in subsidiares are accounted for at cost lass
impaiment {note 3.1{f). For common control combination, the cost of investmeant is being the amount
of the net assat vaue of the subsidiary acquired at date of completion (for share-satled transaction). For
nan-commaon control combination, the cost of invastment is being the ameount of the fair valua of tha
consideration for the aubsidiary scouired at date of completion.

The rsults of subsidiaras are accountad by the Company on the basiz of dividend incoma.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

3. Accounting policies (Contirued)
31  Matarial accounting policies [Continuad)
@) Gmoup accounting (Continuad)
v  Changes in ownarship interests in subsidiaries without change of control

Tranzactions with non-controlling interasts that do not result in a loes of control are accounted for as
equity transactions - that iz, a2 transactions with the owners in their capacity as ownars. The differenca
batween any corsideration paid and the mievant shara of the camying vaue of net assats of the subsidiary
acquired is recorded in aquity. Gains or lossas on disposals to non-controling interests ara ako mcorded
in equity.

Mon-controlling interest put options are put options over non-controlling intarests accounted for using
the presant access method. Wiittan put options in respect of which the Group does not have an
unconditional right to awoid the ddivary of cash, are mcognized as financial liabilitias.

Undar thiz method, the non-controlling interest is not derscognized whan the finandd ligbility in respact
of the put option is recognized, &2 the non-controling intarst stil has present access to the economic
bonefitz associated with the undarhying ownership interast,

Mon-controling imtemst put options am initially recogrized at the presant value of expected future cash
flows and sub=aquerntly remessurad at the present value of expactad future cash flows with any changes
in value {accretion and interast) through equity.

{ Disposal of subsidiaries

When the Group ceases 1o have confral, any retained interest in the antity is remeasunad to its fair value,
with the changa in camying amount recogrized in profit of loes. The fair value is the initial carning amount
for the purposes of subsaquently accounting for the retained intareat az joint ventura, asaociate, or
financial assat. In addition, ary amounts previously recognized in othar comprehensive income in regpact
of that antity ara accounted for as if the Group had directly disposad of the milated azsets or liabilities.
This may mean that amounts previously recognized in other compranenzive income am eclassified to
profit or koss or equity.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

3. Accounting policies (Contirued)

3.1

Matarial accounting policies (Continued)

@) Gmoup accounting (Continuad)

)

Irvestrnants in joint wertures/associates

HKFRS 11 classifies joint arrangementz az either joint operations or joint wanturas depanding on the
contractual rightz and obligations of each imsestor. The Group has assessad the nature of its joint
arangernants and datarmined them to ba joint venturas,

Azsociates are all entities over which the Group has significant influence but not control, ganarally
accompanying a sharshokding of betwean 20% and 50% of the wating rightz.

Imvestments in joint ventures/associates are accounted for using the equity method of accounting and am
initially recognized at cost. The Group's mvestments in joint ventures/associates include goodwill idantified
on acquisition. The maasurement of goodwil is the same as that of goodwill arising from the acquisition
of subsidiarias. Appropriate adjustments to the Group's shame of the profits or lossos after acquisition
ara made to the corsolidated financial stataments basad on the fair values of the assatz and Fabilities
acquired at the date of acquigition.

If the ownerzship interest in a joint ventura/an assodate is reduced but significant influance is etained,
only a proportiorate share of the amounts previously recognized in other comprehenzive incomea ara
reclassified to profit or logs ar equity whera appropriate.

The Growup's share of its joint ventures'/associates' post-acquisition profits or lossss is recognized in tha
consoldated income staternant, and its share of post-acquisition movements in other comprehansiva
incoma is recognized in othar comprehansive income. The cumulative post-acquisition rmovernents ara
adjustad againet the camying amount of the inveatmant. Whan the Group's shara of loases in a joint
vantura/an associate equals or excoeds its interast in the joint wanturea’asaociatas, including ary othar
unsecurad recaivablas, the Group does not racognize further losses, unless it has incurred legal or
constructive obligations or made payments on bahalf of the joint antures/azsociataz.

Dilution or partial dizposal gains and losses arising in investments in joint vantures/associates ara
recognized in the consclidated income statermant
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

3. Accounting policies (Contirued)
31  Material accounting policies (Cantinued)
@) Gmoup accounting (Continuad)
i) Imvestments in joint ventures/associates (Continuad)

In the Group's consolidated balanca sheot, tha investments in the joint vantums/associates are stated
at cost less prowvision for impairment losses (note 3.1(f). The results of joint venturesfassociates ara
accountad for by the Group on the basis of dividend received and recaivabla.

Accounting policies of subsidianas, joirt vantures and associates hawe been changad whare necaessary to
ensura consistency with the accounting policies adoptad by the Group.

Imtercompany transactions and balances betwesn group comparnies are diminatad. Urraaized gains on
fransactions betwsean group companies and between the Group and its joint ventures and associates
are aliminated to the axtent of the Group's intarest. Linrealizad Insses am also aliminatad but unless tha
frareaction provides evidenca of an impaiment of the asset ransfamad.

b)  Proparty, plant and equipmant

fl  Assats under construction

Azsets under construction raprasant primarily wessals and buldings under construction, and plant and
equipmeant panding installation and are stated at cost lkess accumulated impaimmant lossas. Cost includes
all direct costs mlating to the construction of the assets and acquisition. Mo dapraciation is provided for
assats undar construction untl such time as the redevant assats are completed and ready for intended
uza, Assata under construction ane transfarred to ralevant categonas of property, plant and equiprnent
upon the complation of their mepective corstruction.

i) Container veesals and containers

Container vessels and containers are stated at historical cost less accumulated depreciation and
impairment loeses, Historical cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the
items.

Container vessels and containers are depreciated on a straight-line basiz over their anticipated useful
livez, after taking into account the estimated residua values.

Cortainer vessels 25 yaars
Cortainers 16 yaars

Fo0E podsy pnwy T o0 BUPRH BNEDIHE 00800

214/360



COECD BHIPAING Holdngs Go., Lid  Annual Report 2004

EDINETOOOO

O000oO00ooo0oo00o0o00ooo0bDboo0noOoo(Ees9ss)

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

3. Accounting policies (Contirued)

3.1

Matarial accounting policies (Continued)

&)

Proparty, plant and equipment [Continued)

(i)

(i)

Container vweasals and containers (Continued)

Upon acquisition of a vessal, the components of the wossal which are required to bo raplaced at the
rext dry-docking are idantified and their costz are depreciated over tha period to the nexd estimated dry-
docking date. Costz incurred on subsaquant dry-docking of vessals ara capitalized and depreciated over
the pericd to the next astimated dry-docking date. When significant dry-docking costz incurmad prior
to the expiry of the depreciation pericd, the remaining costz of the previous dry-docking are written off
immediatehy.

Othar property, plant and equipment

Othar proparty, plart and equipment are statad at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairmant
loases.

Other property, plant and equipment are deprociated at rates sufficiant to write off thair costs less
accumulated impaimment loezes over thair estimated useful lives to their respactive rasidual valuas
estimated by the Directors or maragement an a straight-line basis. The estimated ussaful lives of thasa
assats are summarized as follows:

Buildings Mot excoeding 75 years
Trucks, chassis and motor vahiclas 5to 10 years
Computars, offica and othar equipments 3to 30 years
Tarminal equipments and improvements Jto 15 years

Histarical cost includas axpandibura that is directly attributabla to the scquisition of the iterms. Subsaquant
costs ans included in the assat's camying amount o recoonized as & separate asset, 48 sppropriate, only
whian it is probable that future economic bonefits azsociated with the itam will flow to the Group and the
cost of the item can ba measunod raliably. All other repairs and mainterance are axpensad in profit or loes
during the period in which they are incumad.

The residual values of the propearty, plant and equipment and tharr usafl lives are reviewsd and adjustad,
if appropriate, at each balance sheet date. An asset's camying amount i written down immedately to its
recoverable amount if the asset's carning amount is greater than its estimated recoverable amount (nota
3AM).

Gains and loases on dispossl are determrined by comparning the proceeds with the camying amount and
ara recognized in profit or koss.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

3. Accounting policies (Contirued)
31 Matarial accounting policies (Continued)
e} Iwestment properties

Proparty that is held for long-tern rental vields or for capital appreciation or both, and that is not oocupied by
tha entities in tha Group, is classifiad az imaztment property.

Imveztment properties ara statod at cost lees accumulated depreciation and mpaimrment loszes, The cost lees
accumulated impaimment and residual values of imwastmant properties are depreciated on a straight-line basis
over their estimated usaful lives.

[ htangble assets
il Computer softwara

Acquired computer software licances are capitalized on the basis of the costs incurred to acquire and
bring to usa the spacific 2oftware. Thasa coets are amorised owver thair estimated ussful lives of & yoars
on a straight line basiz.

Costs azzociated with maintaining computer software programs ara recognized as an expensa as
incurred. Costs that are diractly associated with the production of identifiable and unique softwara
products controlied by the Group, and that will probably generate economic benafits exceeding costs
beyond one yaar, are recognized as intangible assats. Direct costs includae the softwara developmeant
employee costs and an gppropriate portion of relevant overheads.

i) Concession nghts

Concession rights ara resulted from the antering of agreemant for the right to construct, oparate, manage
and dewalop containar terminaz. Concession rights are carned at cost less accumulated amortization
and impaiment. Amortisation is calouated using the straight-line basiz over the pericd of operation of
approximataly 23 to 32 years.

{ii} Custormer rakationships

Custormer relatiorships, which are acquired in a business combination, are recognized at far value at tha
acquisition date. Customer ralationships are camed at cost less accumulated amortization. Amortization
is calcuated using the straight-ine method owver the expacted life of the custormar rdationships, ranging
from approsdmately 12 to 20 years.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

3. Accounting policies (Contirued)

3.1

Matarial accounting policies (Continued)

(d

ntangble assats (Continued)
i) Tradernarks

Trademarks ara capitalized at their fair value &= at the acquisition date. Intangible assats with indefinite
uzaful lives are not amortisad, but are tasted for impairment on an annual basis, az is the caze with
goodwill. Trademarks are considerad to have an indefinite useful life as thers is no foresesable imit 1o the
paricd ovar which they ame expectad to generate net cash nflows.

Goodwil

Soodwil ansing from acquisition of subsidianes represants the excess of the aggregate of the corsideration
franzfemad, the amount of the non-controlling interest and fair valua of any previous equity interast in the
acquires over tha fair value of the identifiable assats, liabilities and contingent liabilities of the acquires.

For the purpose of impaiment tasting, goodwill acquired in a business combination i allocated to each of
tha cash generating units ("CELUST, or oroups of CGLUs, that i expectad fo benafit from the synergias of the
combination. Each unit or group of units to which the goodwill iz allocated reprasants the lowest level within
tha entity at which the goodwill iz monitored for intermal management purposes. Goodwill is monitored at the
oparating sagmeant leval,

Goodwill impairment reviews are undartaken annually or if eventz or changes in circumistances indicata a
potential impairment. The camying value of goodwill i compared to the recoverable amount, which is the highar
of value in usa and the fair value less costs to =ell. Any impaiment is ecognized immediataly as an expansa
and is not subsaquently reveraad.

Impsimment of imvestments in aubsidianes, joint verturas, associates and non-firancial aesets

Aszzats that have an indefinite uzaful ife are not 2ubject to depraciation/amortisation and are tasted arnually
for impaiment. Assats that ane subject to depreciation’amortisation are reviewed for impaiment whenever
ewvents or changes in circumetances indicate that the camying amount may not be recoverable. An impaimmeant
los= is recognized for the amount by which the asset's camying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The
recovarable amount is the higher of an azset's far value less costs to =ell and walue in use. For the purposses
of azsessing impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest levels for which thers are sapamstely identifiable
cash flows (cash — genarating units). Mon-financial azsets othar than goodwil that auffered an imparmant are
rewiewad for posaible reversal of the impairment at sach reporting date,
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

3. Accounting policies (Contirued)
3.1 Material accounting policias (Continued)
fi  Impaimmeant of imvestments in subsidiaries, joint venturas, associates and non-financial assets (Continued)

Impsairment testing of tha investments in subsidiaries, joint ventures or associates is requirsd upon receiving
dividands from these irvestments if the dvidend eecoeds the total comprahersive income of the subsidaries,
joint veritures or associates in the poriod the dividend i declared or if the camying amount of the imastmant in
tha separata finandal statermants exceeds the camying amount in the consolidated finandal statermants of the
irvestas's nat assats including goodwil,

@ Provisions

Prowisions are recognized when the Group has a present legal or constructive cbligation as a rasult of past
avents, it iz more lkaly than not that an outflow of resourcas will b required to sattle the cbligation, and a
reliabla astimate of the amount can be mada. Provisions are not recognized for future oparating lossas.

Whar tham ara a number of simiar cbligations, the likelihcod that an outflow will o required in satiernant is
determined by considering the class of cbligations as awhaole. A provision is recognized aven if the lkainood of
an oufflow with respact to any one itern includad in the samea class of obligations may ba small.

Provisions are measured at the prasent valua of the expandituras expectad to be required to settle the
obligation using a pre-tax rate that reflects current market assassmeants of the time valua of money and the
risks spacific to the oblgation. Tha increaze in the provision due to passage of ime is recognized a2 interest
axpanse.

A provizion for onerous confracts is recognized wheare the unavoidable costs of meeting the oblgations undar
tha confracts excoad the economic benafits expectad to be recavad undar tham.

The urevoidable costs undar a contract reflect the least nat cost of exdting from the contract, which i the lowear
of the caost of fulfiling it and any compenzation or penalties arising from faiure to fulf it.

The cost of fuffiling a contract comprizes the costs that mlate drecty to the confract. Costs that relata dractly
1o & confract consizt of both:

. the incremental costs of fulfilling that comtract - for example, carge cost; and
. an allocation of other costs that related directly to fulfiling contracts — for example, an dlocation of the

depraciation charge for an itern of property, plant and aquiprmant usad in fulfilling that contract among
othars.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

3. Accounting policies (Contirued)

3.1

Matarial accounting policies (Continued)

)

Currant and defarred income tax

The tax expensa for the period comprisas currant and deferred tax. Tax is recognized in the consolidatad
income statament, excapt to the edeont that it relates to items recogrized in other comprehansive incoma or
directly in equity. In this case, the tax is also recogrized in other comprehansive ncomea or directly in equity,
rezpectivay.

The curment income tax charge i cakculated on the basis of the tax laws emacted or substantively enactad at
tha belance sheet date in the countries where the Company and its subsidiaries, joint wentures and associates
oparate and generata taxable income. Managament pericdically evaluates positions taken in tax retums with
respact to situations in which applicable tax regulation is subject to intarpretation. It establishes provisions
where appropriata on the basis of amounts expacted to be paid to the tax authoritias.

Defarred income tax is recognized in full, using the liability method, on termporany dfforences anizing betwesn
the tax basas of assats and liabilities and thair carrying amounts in the consolidated financial statemants.
Howewver, doformed tax liabilities ara not recognized if they arize from initial recognition of goodwill. Deferad
income tax is aleo not accounted for if it arizes from initial recognition of an asset or a liabiity in a trarsaction
other than a businesa combination that at tha time of the transaction affects neither accounting nor taxable
proifit or koss and does not give rise to equal taxable and deductible temporary differences. Defamad income tax
iz datermined using tax rates (and lews) that have been enacted or substantively anacted by the balance shasot
date and are expacted to apply when the related daferred income tax assat i realzed or the defamed income
tax lighility is sattled.

Defarmed income tax assats are recognized only to the extant that it is probable that future taxable profit wil ba
available against which the tamporary differences can be utilized,

Defarred income tax is provided on temporary differences arsing on investments in subsidiaries, joint ventures
and associates, excopt for defared income tax liability whare the timing of the reversal of the temparary
differanca is controlled by the Group and it iz probable that the termporary difference will not reversa in the
forezesabls futurs.

Defarred income tax assets and liabilities are offsat when thera is a lagally erforceable right to offsat curant
tax assats against current tax liabilfies and whan the defamed income tax assefs and liabilities rdata to income
taxes kevied by tha same taxation authority on either the taxable entity or differant taable entities whera thera is
an intention to settle the balancas on a net basis.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

3. Accounting policies (Contirued)
3.1 Material accounting policias (Continued)
i Recognition of revenuas and income

Reverue ars racognized when or as the control of the goods or services is transfamed to the customear.
Depending on the tarms of the contract and the laws that apply to the contract, control of the goods and
=arvicas may ba transfomad over time or at a point of tima.

Whan control of goods or sanvices is transfemad over time, the progress towards complete satisfaction of
performance cbligation i measured basad on one of the folowing methods that best depicts the Group's
performance in satisfying the performeance cbligation:

il direct measurements of the value of individual sandces fransfamed by the Group to the customer, such as
unitz produced or delvered, contract mikestones, or sunseys of work parformed; or

il the Group's efforts or inputs to the satisfaction of tha parformanca obligation.

A confract assat is the Group's right to conzidaration in exchange for goods or sandces that the Group has
franzferred to a customer, and it should be presantad saparataly. Incremantal costs incumad o obtain a
contract, if recovarable, are capitalized and prasentad as contract assatz and subsequently amortisad whan
tha related revanue i recognized. A contract asset becomes a receivable whan racaipt of the consideration is
conditional orly on the passage of tima.

Contract assats are assessed for impaimnent under the same approach adopted for impaiment azsessment of
financial assats camed at amortisad cost.

Caontract liabilities {(included in frads and other payables and contract liabilities) are recognized for expacted
volume discounts to customers i ralation to salee made until the and of the reporting pariod.

Tha Group do not have any =ignificant variable corsideration auch as discounts, refunds, mbates, cradits,
perdties, parformanca bonusss or oyalties. Trade receivables and contract azsets expactad to be racoverad
in one year or kess are classified as cument assats. If not, they are represanted as non-cument azsets.

Tha Group assessaes, and includes in the transaction price at contract inception, the amourt of variable,
consideration to which it expects to be antitad. Thers iz no matarial contract fulfiment cost or cost of cbtaining
confracts of the Group.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

3. Accounting policies (Contirued)

3.1

Matarial accounting policies (Continued)

m

Recognition of revenuas and incomea (Continuad)

The following iz a description of accounting policy for the revenus streams of the Group:

M

(i

(i)

Revenues from containar hipping

Fraight rewenues from the operation of internationa and domestic containerisad fransportation buziness
are recognized over time, which are determined on the time proportion of each individual vesaal voyage
completed at year end.

Ravenues from container termninal oparations

Ravenues from container terminal operations are recogrized over time in which the 2ervices am rendered
as the Group's parformance provides dl of the benafits receiwed and consumed simutanesously by the
customer. Revenues arm ecognized based on the price specifiad in the contract, net of the estimated
volume discounts. Whera the contracts includa multiple parformanca cbligations, the tranzaction prica
will bo allocated to each performance obligation basad on the stand-alona =alling prices. Accumulatad
exparnance is usad to estimate and provide for the discounts, using aithar the expactad walue or the most
likehy amount approach, and revenues are only recognized to the extent that it is highty probable that a
sigrificant reversal will not coour,

Reavenues from freight forwarding

Ravenues are recognized when the services ara renderad or over timea which is determined on the tima
proportion mathod of the prograsa of the ransportation.

Intarast incomea

Intarast income on firancial assats at amortized cost and financial assats at FYFL and PYOC] calculated
uzing the aeffactive interest mathod is recognized in profit or loss a2 part of othar income.

Imterast income is presented as finance income where it is eamed from financial assets that are held for
cash management purposas. Any other interest incomea is included in other income.

Imtarest income is calculated by applying the effective interest rate to the gross carning amount of a
financial saset except for firancial asssts that aubsequently boacome credit-impaired. For cradit-impaired
financial assots the affective intorest rate is applied to the net camying amount of the financial assst (aftar
deduction of the loss allowanca).
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

3. Accounting policies (Contirued)
3.1 Material accounting policias (Continued)
i  Recognition of revenuas and income (Continuad)
)  Dhidand income
Dividand incoma is recognisad whan tha right to receive payment is eztablizhad.
i) Othar 2ervice income
Crhar 2ervice income is mcognised when the sandces are rendered.
0l  Loasas

Laasas are recogrized as a nght-of-use assat and a comasponding lability at the date at which the leased assat
iz available for usa by the Group.

Contractz may contain both lkasa and non-leaze components. Tha Group dlocates the consideration in the
contract to the lease and non-lease componants based on their relative stand-alone pricas. However, for laasas
of real estate for which the Group is a lessee, it has alectad not to 2eparats lesza and non-ease components
and instead acocounts for these as a singe lease component.

Azsets and liabilities arising from a lease are initially measurad on a present value basiz. Lease liabilties include
tha net present value of the following kass payments:

+  fived payments (nduding in-substance fixed payments), lass any leass incentives recaivable;

. variable lease payments that are based on an indax or a rate, initially measurad w=ing the indax or rate as
at the cormmencemant date;

* amourtz expectad to ba payable by the Group under msidud valla guarantaes;
. the exercisa price of a purchase option if the Group & reasonably cartain to exarcisa that option; and
. paymants of panalties for terminating the leasa, if tha lease tarm reflects the Group exarcising that option.

Laasa payments to be made undar reasonably certain estersion optiors are ako ncluded in the measuremant
af the liability.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

3. Accounting policies (Contirued)

3.1

Matarial accounting policies (Continued)

]

Laasas (Confinued)

The lease payments ara discountad using the intereat rate implicit in the kass. If that rate cannot bo raadily
determined, which iz penerally the casa for leases in the Group, the lesses’s incremental bomowing rate is
usad, being the rate that the individual lesses would have to pay to bomow the funds nacessary to obtain an
azset of aimilar value to the right-of-uso assat in a similar economic environmant with similar terms, sacurity and
caonditions.

The Group iz exposed to potantial futura increasas in variablke leass payments based on an index or rate, which
ara not includad in the lease liabilty until they take effect. Whan adustments to lease payments based on an
index or rate take aeffect, the leass liability is reassessad and adusted agairet the ight-of-use assat.

Laasa payments are allocated batween principal and finance cost. The financa cost is changed to profit or loes
ovar the leass poriod 20 as to produce a constant poricdic rate of intereat on the remaEning balancs of the
liabiity for each period.

Right-of-usa assets am measured at cost comprizing the following:

. the amounit of the initial messurement of leasa liabiity;

. any laase payments made at or before the commencament date less any leasa incantives receivad;
. ary initil direct costs; and

. restoration costs.

Right-of-usa assets ara penerally depredated ovar tha shorber of the assat's ussful ife and the leasa term on
a sfraight-lne basie. If the Group is reasonably cartain to exercise a purchaza option, tha right-of-usa azsat is
depreciated over the undartying azset's ueeful ifa.

Payments associated with short-tarm keases of equipment and wehicles and al lkeasas of low-value assatz am
recognized on a straight-line basiz as an experse in profit or loss. Short-term leases are lkasas with a lease
termn of 12 months or lees. Low-value assets comprisa [T equipment and amall items of ofiice furmitura.

Lease income from operating laasas whera the Group is a lessor is recognized in income on a straight-line
basis over the lesma tarm. Initial dract costs incurad in cbtaining an operating lesss are added to the carning
amount of the undarying assst and recognized as exponse over the lease tarm on the 2amea basis a2 laasa
income. The respactive lbasad assats ara included in the consolidated balanca shaat based on their nature. Tha
Group dd not nead to make any adjustments to the accounting for assatz held a2 lessor as a result of adopting
tha new laasing standard.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

3. Accounting policies (Contirued)
3.2  Other accounting poicies
fa)  Foreign cumency translation
il Functional and prasantation cumancy

Iterme included in the financial stataments of each of the Group's entities ane measurad using the cumancy
of the primary economic emvironment in which the entity operates fthe "functional cumancy”).

The consclidatad finandal statements are presantad in RME, which is the Company's functional and the
Group's prasantation cumancy.

i) Trmnsactiors and balancas

Faoreign cumency tranzactions are translated into the functional currency wsing the exchange ratas at
the dates of the transactions. Forign exchange gains and kossas resulting from the settlement of such
franzaactions and from the translation at year and exchange rates of monatary assats and liabilities
denominatad in foreign currancies are recognized in the consolidated income statement, excopt whan
dafarrad in equity as qualfying cash flow hadges.

Foraign exchange gains and loesas that related to borrowings and cash and cash equivalants are
presanted in profit or loss within "financa incomea and costs”. All othar foreion exchange gains and lossas
ara presanted in profit or koss within “other ncome and other epenses”,

Changes in the fair valua of monetary sacurities denominated in foreign curency classified as financial
assots are analyzed betwsen franslation differencas resulting from changes in the amortised cost of tha
securties, and other changes in the caming amount of the sacurities, Translation differencas related to
changes in the amortisad cost are recognized in the consolidated income statement, and other changes
in camying amount are recognized in other comprahansive income

Translation differances on non-monetary finandal assats and liabilities such as equities hald at fair value
through profit or loss are recogrized in profit or loes as part of the fair value gain or loss. Translation
diffarencas on non-monetary financial assetz such as equities classified as financial assets at fair vaue
through cther comprhersiva income [*FYW2CI") are induded in other comprahensive income.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

3. Accounting policies (Contirued)

3.2 Other accounting poicies (Continued)

{a)  Foreign cumency translation (Continued)

(i)

Group comparnics

Tha rasultz and financial pozition of all the group entities {none of which has tha currancy of a
hyparinflationany econony) that have a functional curmency different from the presentation curmncy ara
frarelated irto the prassntation curmancy azs follows:

(1) Assatz and liabiities for each balance sheet presanted are translated at the closing rate at the date
of that balanca sheat;

2)  Income and expenses for each income statement ara translated at average exchange ratas urless
this average is not a reascnable approximation of the cumulative affect of the rates pravailing
on the fransaction datas, in which cass ncome and expensss aro franskted at the dates of the
transactions); and

{3) Al rasulting exchanga differencas ara recognized inother comprahensiva income.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments arizing on the acquisition of a foreign entity are treated as assets and
liabilities of the foreign antity and fransketad at the closing rate. Exchanga difference ariing are racognized
in othar comprehansivie ncome and accumulated in a separate @sanse within equity.

Disposal of foreign operation and partial disposal

On tha disposal of a forsign oparation (that is, a disposal of the Group's entire interast in a forsion
oparation, or a disposal involving loss of control ovar a aubsidiary that includes a foreign operation, a
dispozal irvolving loss of joint control owver a joint venture that indudes a foreign operation, of a daposal
imalving loss of significant influence over an associate that includes a foreign operation), all of the
exchange differencas accumulated in equity in respeact of that operation atfributable to the aquity holders
of the Compary are reclassified to profit or loss or to other comprahenzive income.

I the casa of a partial dizposal that does not result in the Group lesing control over a subsidiary that
includas a forsign oparation, the proportionate share of accumulated exchange differences ara re-
attributed to non-confroling interasts and ara not recognized in profit or less. For all other partial
disposals {that iz, reductions in the Group's ownarship interest in joint ventures or associates that do not
result in the Group losing significant influence or joint control), the proportionate share of the accumulated
exchange diferance is racleasified to profit of loes or to othar comprehansive incoma.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

3. Accounting policies (Contirued)
3.2 Other accounting poicies (Continued)
)  MNon-current assats jor dzposal groups) hald-for-sale and discontinued oparation

Mon-current assats jor disposal groups) are classified a2 hald for 2ala when their carrying armount is to ba
recoverad principally through & =ale transaction and a sale is considerad highly probabla. The non-currant
azsets, jor disposal groups), are statad at the lower of camying amount and far value less coets to sol. Defamad
tax assats, azsats anising from employea benafits, firencial assats (other than imeastments in subsidisriez and
azsociates) and imvestment proparties, which ara dassified as held for sake, would continue to be measured n
accordanca with the policies sat out in nata 3.

MNon-cumrent assets classified a2 held for sale and the assets of disposal group classified a2 held for sale are
presented separately from the other assats in the consoidated balance sheat. The liabiities of disposal group
dlazsified as held for sale are prsantad separately from other fabiliies in the consoidated balanca shaat.

A discortinued operation is a componant of the Group's business, the operations and cash flows of which
can ba claarly distinguished from the rest of the Group and which reprasants a saparate major line of business
or gaocgraphic area of operations, or iz part of a sinde coordinatad plan to disposa of a saparate major line of
business or geagraphical area of operations, or is a subsidiary acquired exclusively with a viow to rasala.

Whan an operation is classified as discontinued, & singe amount is prasentad in the income statermant, which
comprisas the post-tax profit or loes of the discontinued operation and the post-tax gain or loss recognized
on the meazurement to fair value less costs to 2all, or on the disposal, of the assets or disposal group(s)
constituting the discontinued cperation.

e} Irwestments and other financial assats
il Classification

The Group classifies its financial assats in the fdlowing measuremeant catagonias:

+*  thosa to ba maasured subsaquentty at fair value (either through other comprehensive incomea or
through profit or loss); and

- thosa to be measured at amortised cost.

The classification depends on the enfity's business modal for managing the financial assets and tha
contractus termes of tha cash flows.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

3. Accounting policies (Contirued)

3.2 Other accounting poicies (Continued)

e} Iwestments and other finandal assats (Continued)

]

i

(i)

Clazsification (Corntinued)

For azzats moasured at fair valua, gains and loszas will aither bo recorded in profit or loss or othar
comprahansive incoma. Far investments in equity instruments that are not hald for trading, this will
depend on whathar the Group has made an irewocabla alection at the time of initial recognition to
account for the equity inestmeant at FYOCI,

The Group reclassifies debit investments whan and only when its business maodel for managng those
assats changes.

Racognition and derecognition

Ragular way purchases and sdes of financial assats are racognized on trade-data, the date on which
the Group commits to purchase or sal the as=et. Finandial assatz ane deracognized when tha rights to
recaive cash flows from the financial assatz have axpired or have baen trarefored and the Group has
franefamed =ubstantially all the rizks and rewards of ownarship.

Measurament
At nitial recognition, the Group measums a finanda asset at its far value plus, in the casa of a financial
assat not at fair value through profit or loss ("FYPL"), fransaction costs that ara directly attributable to tha

acquisition of the financial asset. Transaction costs of financial assets camied at FVPL are axpensad n
profit or koss,

Financid assets with embeadded derivatives ara considerad in their entirety when determining whethar
their cash flows are =olaly payment of principa and interest.

227/360

oOoOooodn



EDINETOOOO
O000oO00ooo0oo00o0o00ooo0bDboo0noOoo(Ees9ss)
oOoOooodn

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

3. Accounting policies (Contirued)
3.2 Other accounting poicies (Continued)
ic)  Ivestments and other financial assats (Continued)
{iiy Mes=aurament (Continued)
Debt instrurmants

Subsequent measurement of debt instruments depands on the Group's business modal for managing tha
assat and the cash flow characteristica of the asset. There are three messurament categories into which
the Group classifies itz dabt instruments:

+  Amortizad cost: Assets that am held for colection of contractual cash flows where thoss cash flows
reprasant sokly payments of principal and interest are measured at amortisad cost. Interest income
from these firancial assats i included other income using the effective interest rate method. Any
gain or loss arising on derscognition is recognized directy in profit of loes and presanted in othar
income and other expenses togather with foreign exchange gains and loeses. Impaimmant kossas
are prasantad as a saparata line itam in the consdlidatad income statament.

* FYCeCl: Assats that ara hald for collection of contractual cazh flows and for seling the financial
assets, whare the assets’ cash flows rapresant solely paymantz of principal and interast, ara
measurad at P0G Movements in the camying amount are takan through other comprahersive
income, except for tha recognition of impaimment gains or losses, interest income and foraign
exchange gains and lossas which are recognized in profit or loss. Whan the financial assst is
damcognized, the cumulative gain or loes previously mcognized i other comprehensive income is
reclassified from equity to profit or loss and recegnized in other income and other expansas. Interest
incorms from these financial assats is included in other income using the effective intarest rate
method. Foroign exchange gains and loeses ara presanted in other gainafos=es) and impaimmant
lossas are presanted as a saparata line item in the consolidated income statement.

* FYPL: Assatz that do not mest the criteria for amortised cost or FYOC] are measured at PYPL. A
gan or loss on a debt investment that is subsequently measured at PYPL i2 recognized in profit or
loas and prasanted nat within other income and other expansas in the paricd i which it arises.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

3. Accounting policies (Contirued)

3.2 Other accounting poicies (Continued)

e} Iwestments and other finandal assats (Continued)

(i)

Mes=urarment (Continuead)
Equity instrumenitz

Thi Group subsaquently measuras all equity investments at fair valus. Whena the Group's managemant
haz dectad to prazent fair value gains and lossas on equity imvestments in other comprebansive income,
thara iz no subsequent reclassification of fair value gainz and lossas to profit or loss following the
darecogrition of the inestmant Dividends from such imvestments continue to ba necogrized in profit or
loes &= othar income when the Group's right to recaive payments is astablished.

Changes in the fair value of firancial azsets at PYPL are recognized in other incomea and other expenssas in
the consalidated income statermant az spplicable. mpsirmant [ceses (and revarsal of impairmant lossas)
on financial azsats measunad at FYOC] are not raported separately from other changes in fair valua.

Irpairment

The Group assasses on a forwand looking basiz the expacted credit losses associated with its debt
iretruments carried at amortised cost and PYOCL The impaimmant methodology applied dependz on
whiather there hes boan a significant incraasa in credit rizk

Far frade receivables and contract assats, the Group apples the simplified approach permitted by HKFRS
9, which requires expactad lifetime losses 1o be recognized from initial recogrition of the receivablas, sea
mota 23 for further datails.

[ hventories

Invertories are stated at the lowear of oozt and net realizable value, Costs are calculated on a weighted
average basis. Net raalzable value of bunkers is the expected amount to ba realzed from usa as estimated
by the maragement. Met raalizable value of other imventories such as general merchandisas, spare parts and
consumablke stores and marine supplies is determined on tha basiz of anticipated sales proceeds less estimatad
zalling expansas.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

3. Accounting policies (Contirued)
3.2 Other accounting poicies (Continued)
g} Cash and cash aguivalents

For the purpose of cash flow staterment, cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand, depoaits held at
cal with finanda institutions, othar short-term highly liquid investments that are readily comartible to known
amountz of cash and which are subject to an ireignificant rizk of changes in value, and bark overdrafts. Bank
ovardrafts are shown in short-term bomrowings on the conzoldated balance sheaot.

i  Trade and other receivables and contract assats

Trada receivables are amounts due from customers for merchandiee sold or servicas performed in the ordinary
course of businass. If collection of trade and cther receivables and confract assats is expected in ore year or
less [or i the nomal operating cyda of the business if longer], they am classified az curant assats. If not, they
ara presented as non-currant assats.

Trada raceivablas are recogrized initially at the amount of consideration that is unconditional unlesa they
contain significant financing components, when thay are recognized at fair valua, The Group holds the trade
and other recaivables and contract assats with the cbjective to collect the contractud cazh flows and therefor
maasures themn aubsequenthy at amortisad cost using the effective intarest method. Sea note 23 for further
informiation about the Group's accounting for trade and other recaivables and contract assats and note 3.2(cXiv)
for a dascription of the Group's impaiment policias.

@ Share capita

Ordirary shares are classified as equity. Incremental costs directy atiributabla to the issue of new shares am
ahown in equity as a deduction, net of tax, from the procaads.

h)  Bomowings

Bomowings are recognized initially at fair walue, net of transaction costs incumed. Bormowings ara subsaquently
afated at amortiead cost; any differance betwaan the procaeds net of transaction costs) and the redemption
value is recognized in the profit or loss over the pericd of the bomowings using the effectiva interast method.

Feas paid on the estabishmeant of loan faciliies are recognized as fransaction costs of the loan to the extant
that it is probable that =ome or al of tha facility wil ba drawn down. In this ca=e, the fee is defemad uniil the
draw-down ooours. To the extent there is no evidance that it is probable that some or al of the faciity will ba
drawn down, the fee s capitalized as & prepayrment for iquidity 2enicas and amortisad owver the pariod of the
facility to which it relates.

Bomowings ano classified as current lisbiliies unlass the Group has an unconditional right 1o defer satflement of
tha liabiity for at lbeast 12 months after the end of parting pericd.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

3. Accounting policies (Contirued)

3.2 Other accounting poicies (Continued)

m

Subsidies

Subsidies are recogrized at their fair value whane there is a reasonable assuranca that the subsidies will be
recaived and tha Group will comply with all attached conditions.

Subsidies rakating to costz are dafarmed and recognized in profit or loss ower the period necassary to match
tham with the costs that they are intendad to compansate.

Subsidies a2 compansation for costs already incumed or for immediate financial support, with no future related
costs, shoud be recognized as income in the period in which they are receivable.

Subsidies mlating to property, plant and equipment ara includad in mon-current liabilities as deferred aubsidies
and are cradited to profit or loss on a straight-ine basis over the expactad lives of the rmlated assats.

Emrployes bongfits

M

Post-retirement and early retrameant bonefit coats

The Group has both dafined benefit and defined contribution plans in a number of tarritorias. The assats
of dafined contribution plare are generally hald in separata tustee-administerad funds. The plare ara
generally funded by payments fram amployess and the relevant companies in the Group.

Contributions under the defined confribution plans are charged to profit or loss as expense when
incurmad.

The lability recognized in the consolidated balanca shoat in respect of defined benefit retirement plans
is the prezant value of the defined bonafit cbigation at the balance shaot data less the fair value of plan
assats. The dafined banefit obigation is calculated annually by indepandant actusriee/managament weing
the projected unit cradit method/expectad banefit paymeants. The present valua of the defined banefit
obligation is datarmined by discounting the estimated future cash oufflows using interast rates of high-
quality corporate bonds that are denominated in the cumency in which the banefits wil be paid, and that
have termms to maturity approedmating to the terme of the related rtirement banefit obligation. In countries
whare thers is no desp markst in such bonds, the market rates on govemment bonds are used.

The current service cost of the defined banefit plan, recognized in the income statement in employea
benafit expanse, excapt whare included in the cost of an assat, reflectz the increasa in the definad
banefit chligation reauting from employes sanice in the cumont year, bonefit changes, curtailmentz and
settloments.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

3. Accounting policies (Contirued)
3.2 Other accounting poicies (Continued)
I Employee bonafits (Continued)
il Post-refirement and early retrament bonefit coats (Cortinued)
Pazt-sonica coats am recognized immediataly in income statemeants.

The net imtarest cozst is calculated by apphing the discount rate to the net balance of the defined benafit
obligation and the fair value of plan assets. Thiz cost is included in employes banefit expanse in the
income statemeant.

Actuarial gains and lossas arising from experience adustmants and changas in actuarial assumptions am
changed or creditad to other comprehansive incomea directly in the pericd in which they arisa.

For defined contribution plans, the Group pays contributions to publicly or privately administered
retirament benafit ineuranca plans on a mandatory, contractual or voluntary basis. The Group haz no
further payment obligations once the contributions have boon paid. The contributions ara recogrized as
employes banafit axpanse whan they am due and reduced by confributions forfaited by those employeas
whio leavie the schemea prior to viesting fully in the contributions. Prepaid contributions ara recogrized as
an assat to the esdent that & cash refund or a reduction in the future payments is available.

Employaa early ratiremant benefits have been peid to thosa employvess who accapt voluntary ratirermant
bafore the normal retirement date as approved by managament. The related bansfit payments are mada
from the date of early retimment through the nomal retirermant date.

i)  Housing funds

Al full-ime employeas of the Group are entied to participate in various gowamment-sponsorad housing
funds. The Group contributes on a monthly bazis to these funds based on certain percantages of the
salaries of the eamployeas. The Group's liabiity in respect of thess funds is limited to the contributions
payable in each pariod.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

3. Accounting policies (Contirued)

3.2 Other accounting poicies (Continued)

]

Employee benafits (Continued)

(i)

)

Hoousing subsidies

The Group has provided one-off cash housing subsidies basad on PRC ragulations to those aligible
amployees who have not boan allocated with staff quarters at al or who have not been dlocated with
guartars up to the prascribed standards before 31 Decamber 1998 when the staff quarter allocation
schames ware termirated. The subsidias are determined based on staff mamber's years of sanvica,
position and other criteria. In addition, monthly cash housing allowances should be made to athar
employees following the withdrawal of alocation of staff quarters regulations, which are recognized as
incurmad.

The liability recogrized in the coreoldated balance sheat ks the presant vaue of the cbligation of the one-
off hiousing subsidies at the balance sheet data and the past-servics costs am recogrized immediataly in
profit or loss.

Sham-based payments

The Group regularly enterad into equity-setled or cash-sattled share-based payment trareactions with
amployees.

{1} Employes servicas settled in cash
Employea sanices received in exchange for cash-seftled share-basad payments, are recognized
at tha fair value of the lisbility incurred and are expansad owvar the veating paniod, when consurmed

of capitalizad a2 assats, which are depreciated of amortizad. Tha liability is remeasurad at each
balnce shadt date toits fair value, with all changas racognized immadataly in profit or loss.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

3. Accounting policies (Contirued)
3.2 Other accounting poicies (Continued)
I Employee bonafits (Continued)
v Sham-based payments (Continuad)
2) Employes servicas settled in equity instruments

Tha Company and one of the Group's subsidiaries oparates certain equity-settied, share-based
compensation plan. Tha fair value of the employes sarvices received in exchange for the grant of
the share optiors of the subsidiary is recognized as an expense. The total amount to be expersed
over the wasting period is determinad by refarenca o the fair value of the options granted, exduding
the impact of any non-rarket vasting conditions. Mon-market vesting conditions are includad
in assumptions about the number of options that are expected to become exercizable. At sach
balanca sheat data, the Group revises itz estimates of the number of options that are expacted
to bacomea axercisabla. It recognizes the impact of the revision of oiginal estimates, if any, inthe
coredidated income statemant, and a comasponding adjustment to aquity over the ramaining vesting
pariod. Tha proceads recaivad net of any directy attributabla trarsaction costs are cradited to shara
capita inomiral value) and share pramium of the subsidary when the options am axarcized.

3} Modification and cancellation

If tha tarms of an equity-sattied award arm modified, at a minimum an expenss is recogrized as
if the tarms had not been modified. An addtional expersa is recognizad for any modification that
increazaes the total far value of the share-basad payment arrangement, or is otherwisa baneficid to
the employes, a2 measurad at the date of medification.

If an equity-settisd award is cancalled, it is treated as if it had wasted on the date of cancalation,
and any expenza not yet mcognized for the awand is recognized immediately. However, if a new
award iz substitutad for the cancalled award, and dasignated as a replacermant award on the data
that it iz granted, the cancalled and new award are trestad as if they were a modification of the
original award, as described in the previous paragraph.

If an equity award is cancelled by forfeiture, when the vesting conditions [other than markat
conditions) have not bean met, any expensa not yet recognized for that award, as at the date of
forfaiture, is reated as if it had never boan recognized. At the same time, any experse praviously
recogrized on such cancaled equity awards ara reversed from the accounts effective as at the data
of forfeitura.

The dilutive effect, if any, of outatanding options is reflectad as additional shara dilution in the
computation of aamings par shara
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

3. Accounting policies (Contirued)

3.2 Other accounting poicies (Continued)

]

k)

Employee benafits (Continued)
v Sham-based payments (Continuad)
4) Cash-zetiied sham-based payment transactions

For cash-sattled share-basad payment transactions, the Group measures the goodz or services
acquired and the liability incurred at the fair value of the liability. Until the liability is settled, the
Group remeasures the far value of the liability at the end of aach reporting period and at the date of
satlemant, with ary changes in fair value recognized in profit or loss for the period.

The Group recognized the sarvicas received, and a liability to pay for those services, as the
employeas rander services. For example, some share appreciation rights vest immediately, and
the amployeas are tharefors not required to complets a specified period of sanice to bacome
entitied to the cash payment. In the absance of avidance to the contrary, the Group presumes that
the sanicas renderad by the employees in exchanga for the share appreciation rights have been
recaived, Thug, the Group recognized immediataly the services mcaivad and a liabiity to pay for
them. If the share appraciation rights do not vest until the employess have completed a spacified
pariod of sanice, the Group recogrized the sandces recaived, and a liabiity to pay for tham, as the
employeas render 2ervica durng that period.

The liabiity shall be measured, iritially and at the and of each reporting period uriil sattled, at the
far value of the share appreciation rights, by applying an option pricing model, taking into account
the terme and conditione on which the share apprciation rights wene grantad, and the axtant to
which the emplovess have randared 2arnvicas to data,

Contingant liabilties and contingant assats

A contingant liability is a possible obligation that arisas from past ewants and whose existence will only ba
confrmed by the oocurmenca or non-occumenca of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the
control of the Group. | can ako be a prasant obligation arising from past events that iz not recognized becausa
it is mot probable that cutfiow of economic esources wil be reguired or the amount of cbligation cannct ba
maasured reliably.

A contingent liability is not recognized but is disclosed in the notes to the consclidated financia statements.

Whian a change in the probability of an outfiow ocours 2o that outfiow iz probable, it will then be recognized as
a provision.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

3. Accounting policies (Contirued)
3.2 Other accounting poicies (Continued)
k)  Contingant liabilties and contingant assets (Continued)

A cortingant assot iz a possible assat that arses from past events and whose existance will b confirred
only by the occumanca or non-ocoumenca of ong or more uncartain evants not whaoly within the control of the
Gmoup.

Contingant aszats am not recogrized but are disdosed in the notes to the consdlidated financial statemants
when an inflow of economic banefits is probabla. When inflow is virtually cartain, an asset iz recogrized.

M Trade and other payablas

Trade payables are cbligatiors to pay for goods or servicas that have bean acquired in the ordnary coursa of
business from zuppiars. Trade and other payables are dazsified as curant labilities § payment is due within
ane year or kes (or in the normal oporating cyde of the busines= if longer). | not, they ars prasentad as non-
current liabilitias.

Trada and other payables are recognized initidly at fair value and subsaquently measured at amortised oost
using the effective interast method.
m) Dividend distribution

Dividend distribution to the Company's equity holders is recognized as a liability in the financial statermants
in the pariod in which the dividends are approved by the Company's equity holders or Diractors, whera
appropriate.

Ny Bomowing costs
zanaral and specific borrowing coatz directly atfributable to the acquisition, coretruction or production of
qualifying assets, which are assats that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for thair

intended use or sale, ara addad to the caost of those assets, until such time as the assets are substantialy ready
for their intended usa or salke.

Imvestrment income aamed on the temporary imvestment of spacific bomowings pending their expenditure on
qualifying a=sets is deductad from the bormowing costs aligible for capitalzation.

All other bomowing coats am chargad to profit or loss in the yearin which they are incurmed.

Intarest expense is presented in the consolidated cash flow statemant within "Cash flows from financing
activitios”,

Fo0E podsy pnwy T o0 BUPRH BNEDIHE 00800

236/360



COECD BHIPAING Holdngs Go., Lid  Annual Report 2004

210

EDINETOOOO

O000oO00ooo0oo00o0o00ooo0bDboo0noOoo(Ees9ss)

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

3. Accounting policies (Contirued)

3.2 Other accounting poicies (Continued)

(o)

2]

Financial guarantes contracts

Finarmcial guarantes contracts are recognisad as a financial liability at the time the guarantss i issued. Tha
liabdity is initially maasured at far value and subsequertly st the Righer of

. the amount detarmined in accordance with the expactad cradt lo2s modal under HKFRS 9 "Financial
Instrurments”; and

. the amount initigly recognisad lass, where appropriate, the cumulative amount of income recognisad in
accordance with the principles of HKFRS 16 "Revenue from Confracts with Customers”,

The fair value of financial guarantess is detarmined basad on the present value of the differencea in cash flows
betwean the contractual payments required under the debt instrument and the payments that would be
requirad without the guarantes, or the astimatad amount that would ba payable to a third party for azsuming
tha abligations.

Whare guarantees in milation to loans or othar payables of associates and joint wanturas are providad for no
compensation, the fair values are accounted for as confributiors and recognized az part of the cost of the
irvestrnent.

Cerivatives and hadging activities

Darivativas ara inifially recognizad at fair valua on the date a derivative contract is enterad into and ara
aubsaquantly remeasured to their far value at the end of each mporting pericd. The accounting for subsaquant
changes in fair value depends on whether the derivative is designated as a hadging instrurnant, and i =0,
the nature of the item being hedged. The Group designates cartain derivatives hadoas of a particular risk
azsociated with the cash flows of recognized assets and ligbilties and highly probable forecast trarsactions (cash
flow hadgas).

At the inception of the hadging, the Group documents the economics, relationship betwesan hedging
iretruments and hedgad itams, including whather changas in tha cash flows of the hedging instrumeants are
expected to offsat changas in tha cash flows of hedging instrurments are expacted to offsat changes in the cash
flows of hadga items. The Group documents itz risk managament objective and strategy for undertaking its
hedge transactiors.

The full fair valua of a hadging darvative is classfied as a non-cumrant assat or liability when the ramaining
maturity of the hadged item iz mare than 12 menths; it is classified as a curent assat or liability when the
ramaining raturity of the hedged itom is lesa than 12 morths. Trading derivatives are classified az a current
aaset or liability.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

3. Accounting policies (Contirued)
3.2 Other accounting poicies (Continued)
[p) Dervatives and hedging activities (Continued)
Cazh flow hadoga

The effective portion of changas in the fair value of derivatives that are dasignated and qualify as cash flow
hedges is recogrized in other comprehansive ncomea and accumulated in resenvas in aquity. The gain or loes
rakating to the ineflactive portion is recognized immediataly in profit or loss within other operating income or
other operating expenses.

Amounts accumulated in equity are reclassified to profit or loss in the period when the hedged item affects
profit or koss. Howewar, whan the forecast transaction that is hedged msults in the recognition of a mon-financial
aazzet or a non-financial liability, the gains or loeses previcusly defierred in equity are fransfemad from aquity and
included in tha initial measurameant of the cost of the assat or kability.

Whan a hedging instrument expiras of i2 20ld or terminated, or whan a hedge no longar mestz the criteria for
hedge accounting, any cumulative gain or loss existing in equity at that time remains in equity and is recognized
when the foracast fransaction is ultimataly recognized in profit or loss. When a forecast transaction is no longar
evpacted to occur, the cumulative gain or loss that was reportad in equity is immediately reckassified to profit or
los=,

(@ Offsatting financial instruments

Financial a=sets and labilities ara offsat and the net amount reportad in the consclidated baance sheat whan
thare is a legally enforcasbla right to offset the recognized ameounts and there is an intention to satila on a
riet basis or realize the assat and sattle the ability smultanzoushy. The legally enforcaabla rght must not ba
contingant on future evonts and muet be anforceabls in the nomal coursa of business and in the event of
default, insolvency of bankruptcy of the Group or the courtarparty.

I Sagment reporting

Oparating segmeants are reported in @ marner consistant with the internal reporting provided to the chief
operating decision-maker. The chief operating decision-maker, who is resporsibla for allocating resourcas and
azsessing perfomance of the operating segments, has boan identified as the executive director that makes
sfrateqic decisions.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

4.

Financial risk management

()

Financial rigk factors

Tha Group's activiies exposa it to a variety of finanda risks: market risk jncludng market fraight rate risk, foreign
exchange risk, imarest rate risk and bunker price rizk), credit and countarparty risk and liquidity risk. Managermant
manages and monitors thesa exposures 1o ensurs appropriste measures are implernentsd on a timahy and effectiv
marner. The Group's overall risk managemeant program focusas on the unpradictabiity of financial markeats and
sacke to minimize potential adversa effects on the Group's fnancial parformanca. The Group usas derivative financial
netruments to mitigate certain rigk exposures.

The Group's Risk Managament Committes identifies the financial risks associated with the Group. The Risk
Managament Committaa reviews the conirols and procaduras for managing the risks identified. The risk managemeant
controls and procedures ara carried out by respective oparating units under the risk managemeant policias as
approved by the Cirectars.

il Markst risk

{1

(2

Market fraight rate risk

The freight rates of the Group's shipping businesses are vary sansitive to economic fluctuations. Tha
Group's revenues from operations of containar shipping may ba mpactad if freight rates wil have any
sigrificant changes.

Foreign exchanga risk

The Group operates ntemationally and is exposed to foreign exchange risk arising from varous non-
functional curmencies. Foreign exchangea risk arises from future commencial fransactions and recogrized
assats and liabilities.

The actual foreign exchange risk faced by the Group therefore is primarily with respact to non-functional
curmency bank balancas, receivable and payable balances and bormowings (colactively “Non-Functional
Curmancy [tams”).

Management monitors forsign exchange exposure and will consider hadging certain foraign curancy
exposure by using foreign exchange forward contracts whan the need arises.

As at 31 Decamber 2024, with all other variables held constant, if non-functional currencies had
strengthened/weakaned by 5%, the Group's post-tax profit for the year would have decreasedfincreased
by approsdrmately RMEFOE, 140,000 {2023: decrassadincreasad by approsirmately AMBA 0,357 0000 and
the equity as at 31 December 2024 would have decreasad/incraasad by approximataly RMBETCE, 140,000
(2023: decreszad/incraasad by approximataly BME10,357,000) respactively as a rasult of the translation
of thoze Non-Functional Cumancy tams.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

4. Financial risk management (Continuad)
@  Finandial rigk factors (Continued)
M Markst risk (Continued)
13)  Cash flow and fair valua interast rata risk

COther than the deposits placed with banks and financial institutions, and loans to joint veanturas and
associates jcollectively the *Interest Baaring Assatz”), the Group has no other significant interest bearing
assats.

The Group's interast rate risk also arisas from bomowings and certain balancas payable to related parties
{collectively the "Interest Bsaring Liabilities”). Interest Bearing Assats and Interest Bearing Liabilities ara
primarily iszued at variable rates which therefore expose the Group to cash flow interest rate risk.

Az at 31 December 2024, with all other variables held constant, if the intorest rate had increasad’
decraased by 50 basiz points, the comasponding incraasa/decreasa in net financs coat would have
resulttad in an incressa in the Group's poat-tax profit for the vear by approsdmataly AMBST2, 180,000 {2023:
an increase by approximately RMBESE, 765 ,000) and the equity az at 31 Decomber 2024 would have
incremsad by approximately RMBET 2,180,000 (2023: increase by approximataly RMBESE, 755,000,

Managemant monitors the capital market conditions and where appropriate, interest rate swap
contracts with financial institutions will ba used to achieve optimum ratio batween fixed and ficating rates
bomowings.

1y Bunker prica risk

The Group i ako exposad to fluctustions in bunker prices. Bunker coat is part of the woyage axpenses
and is a significant cost itamn to the Group. Management manitora the market condtions and bunker prica
fluctuations and where sppropriate, bunker forwand contractz ara usad to lock up the prica of part of the
Group's bunker requirements.

il  Craditand courtarparty rizk

Tha credit and counterparty risk mainly arises from deposits placed with banks and financial insfituions,
finandial assats fransacted with banks, financial institutions and shipping companies through shipping agants or
brokers, loans to joint vertures and associates, trade and cther recaivables and confract assats, down paymant
to shipyards, other financial assets at amortisad cost, and guarantee

The Group has limited its cradt ecposure by restricting their salaction of firancial institutions on thoss stata-
owned PRC banks, overseas banks with good credit rating, and the associata, a state-owned financial
institution with high cradit rating. Maragement does not expect significant lossas from non-performance by
thasa counterparties.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

4.

Financial risk management (Continuad)

()

Financial rigk factors (Continued)

0

fi

Cradit and counterparty rizk (Continued)

The trade custornars (ncluding related parties), joint ventures, associates and shipping companies am sasessad
and rated based on their credt quality, taking into account ther financial position, past expanance and other
factors. Individual rizk limitz are sat by managameant of the raspective oparating units.

The Group applies the HKFRS 9 simplified approach to maasuring expectad credit loszes which usas a lifetime
enpected loss allowance for al trada receivables and contract assatz.

To measura the expected cradt losses, trade mceivables and confract assats have bean grouped based on
shared cradit risk charmctaristics and the days past due. The coniract azsets ralata to unbiled work in progress
and have substantially the same risk characterisfics as the trade recalvables for the zame types of contracts.
Tha Group has therafore concludad that the expectad loss rates for trade raceivables are a raasonable
spproximation of the loas ratas for the contract assata,

The Group haz assessad that during the year ended 31 Decomber 2024, other recaivables have not had a
zignificant increass in cradit risk since initial recognition. Thus, a 12-month cxpected credit losses approach
that rasultz from pozsible default event within 12 months of each reporting date is adopted by maragement. In
making this azsessmant, the Group considers both quantitative and quaitative information that is reasonable
and supportable, including Ristorica expanance and forward-locking information that is available.

In addition, the Group monitors the exposure to credit risk in raspact of the financial assiztance providad
to subsidiaries, joint venturas and azsociates through exarcising control or influence over ther financial and
operating policy dacisions and reviewing their financia posiions on a regular basis.

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk iz tha risk that the Group is unable to meet its cument obligations when they fall due. The Group's
cash maragemeant policy iz to regulary monitor itz cument and expectad liquidity positions to ensure it has
aufiicient cash to meet its operational needs while maintaining sufficient headroom on its undrawn committed
bomowing facilities at all time so that the Group can meet its short-term and kong-termn funding requirements.

Managameant moritors roling forecasts of the Group's Iquidity resanse and cash and cash equivalents on the
basis of expected cash flows. In addition, the Group's liquidity management policy imvolwes projecting cash
flowez in major cumencies and considanng the level of liquid assats necessary to mest thasa; monitoring balance
ahaat liquidity ratios against intemal and extemal regulstory raquirameants; and maintaining dabt firancing plans.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

4. Financial risk management (Continuad)
@  Finandial rigk factors (Continued)
fiy  Liguidity risk {Continuad)

The fable balow analyzes tha Group's finandial liabilities that will be setfled nto relevant maturity groupings
bazad on the ramaining period at the balance sheet data to the contractual maturity date. The amourts
disclosad in the table, except for darivative financial instrurmeants, are the contractual undiscountad cash flows.

Less than Batwoon Betwoon Over
1year 1and2years 2andb5 ysars 5 years
RME'000 RMB'000 RME'000 RME'" (00

As at' M December 2024

Berk and ofher borrowings 5013427 7,406,379 15047585 14,400,452
Trads and cthar payables 103,622,333 - - -
Put aption liabilty 2,042,752 - - -
Leass liabiities HATIBT 8164387  11,045080 20,555,020
As at 31 Decamber 2023 Rastated)

Berk and ofher borrowings 11481500  7G6OB34  150B0E0G 14,107,078
Trade and cther payablas 105,372,970 - - -
Put aption liabitty - 1983156 - -
Leass liabiitics 11980300 BI64510 11571708 24468562

o) Capital rizk maragemeant

The Group's objectives whan managing capital are to safeguard the Group's abilty to continue as a going concam
in order to provida retums for sharaholders/aquity holders and banefits for other stakeholders and to maintain an
optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital.

Fooz podey piuy T ‘ol BupoH BN ddINE ooE 0D

215

242/360



COECD BHIPAING Holdngs Go., Lid  Annual Report 2004

218

EDINETOOOO
O000oO00ooo0oo00o0o00ooo0bDboo0noOoo(Ees9ss)
oOoOooodn

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

4. Financial risk management (Continuad)

b}  Capital rizsk management (Continuad)

Tha Group monitors capital on the basiz of the net dabt to total equity (capital and reserves attributable to equity
hoddars of the Compary and non-confroling intarests) ratio and the compliancs of covenants of it2 bomowings, Met
debt iz caloulsted as total borrowings less cash and cash equivalentz, As at 31 Decamnber 2024, the nat debt to

aquity ratio i2 summarized a2 followa:
2024 2023
RMB'000 RME'D00
[Restatad)
Totd borrowings [note 26) 34,675,686 43,276,918
Less: cash and cash equivakents (noto 24) (184,180,078)  (181,165440)
Mat caszh (149,543,302 (137,688,522
Totd equity 285,058,777 243,351,025
Mat debt to total equity ratio MN/A M

Linder tha terms of tha major bank lnans, which hava carnving amounts of LISE2, 170,480,000 (squivalant to
approdmataly RMB 16,802, 135,000 (2023: USS1,706,088,000 (equivalent to approximately RME12,078,471,0000)
that the Group is required to comply with cartain financial covenants at the end of each annua and imtarim reporting
period including but nat limitad 1o maintananca of interest coveraga ratio and debt 1o a=set ratio requirement.

Tha Group has complied with these coverants throughout the reporting period.

As at 31 Dacambear 2024, there is no indication that the Group would have any non-compliance with these covenants
when they will be next tested.

Fair valus estimation

Thea table balow analyzos financial inetruments camied at fair wvalue, by valuation method. The diffarent levals have
beon defined az follows:

a.  Quoted prices junadjustad) in active markats for identical assats or labilities (lewal 1);

b, Inputs other than quoted pricas includad within lewel 1 that are obsarvable for the azsets or liabilities, ather
directty fthat is, &= pricas) or indractly (that is, dariwed from prices) (lewel 2); and

c.  Inputs for tha assats or fabilties that ars not bazed on cbsarvable market data (that is, uncbsamvable inputs) (level
3.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

4. Financial risk management (Continuad)
=) Fair value estimation {Continuad)

Tha following table presants the Group's assets that are maasured at fair value as at 31 Dacembar 2024:

Level 4 Leval 2 Lewvel 3 Total
RMB'000 RMEB"000 RMB'000 RME"00D

Finandial assets at PVPL [note 17)

- Equity sacurities 65,048 - = 65,048
- Listed convertible bonds 401 865 = = 4(H, 865
— Unligtad imsestrnants - - 42806 42806
Financial assats at FYOCI jnote 16) 4,621 300 - 206,263 4,016,682

Tha following table presants the Group's aasets that aro massured at far value as at 31 Dacembar 2023:

Level 1 Levdl 2 Levdl 3 Total
RMB'D00 RMB'D0D RME'DC0 RME'DCO

Restated)  [Restated)

Financial assats at FYPL (note 17)

- Equity sacurities a5 000 - - 96,000
- Listed convertible bonds 380,882 - - 380,862
— Unlisted imvestrnants - - 44,797 44,797
Financial assatz at FYOCI jnote 16) 1,837,274 - 280,957 1,918,241
Cerivative financial netruments - 19,108 - 19,108

Tha fair walue of finandal instruments fraded in active markats is based on quoted markst prices at the balance shast
data, A market is regarded a2 active if quoted prices are readiy and raguary awalable from an exchange, deder,
broker, industry group, pricing sandce, or egulatory agency, and those prices represant actual and regular occurming
market transactions on an armn's longth basis. The quoted market price used for financiad assats held by the Group
iz the curmnt bid prica. Thesa instruments am included in level 1. Instrumeants included in level 1 comprize primany
Isted aquity investments classified as finandal assata at PGOCI.

Tha fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market is detarmined by using valuation
tachnigues. Thesa valuation techniques medmize the usa of cheanvable market data whers it is avalable and rdy as
itfhe a5 possible on antity spedific astimates. i all significant inputs rmouired to fair valua an iretrumeant are cbsarvable,
the instrument is included inlevel 2,

If ona or mora of the sigrificant inputs is not basad on observable merkat data, the instrument is included in level 3.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

4. Financial risk management (Continuad)
=) Fair value estimation {Continuad)
Tha Group's pdicy is 1o recognise transfers into and transfers out of fair value hisrarchy levals as of the data of tha
event or change in droumstances that caused the transfer. Thare wers no transfers batween lovelz 1, 2 and 3 for
recurming fair value maasurements during the year,
Spacific valuation techriques usad to value financial instnumants includa:

- Quoted market pricez or dealer guotes for similar instruments.

- Other techniquas, such & discourted cash flow analysis, are usad to datarmine fair value for the mmaining
finandial instrumeritz.

Movements of financial instrurments classified as lewal 3 recognizad in the consolidated balanca sheats are as follows:

2024 2023
RME'000 RME'000
[Rastated)

Financial assate at FVPL
Asat1 Jaruary ' 44,707 12,211
Cumency translation difierences ' {1,004) 5 488
As at 31 Dacambar 42,806 797
2024 2023
RMB'000 RME'000

Financial assets at FVOC
As at 1 Jaruary 260,067 375,406
Disposals - (5,220)
Fair valua change ' 14,535 12,082
Cumency transiation difierancas ' [249) 200
As at 31 Dacambar 205,283 260,067
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

4. Financial risk management (Continuad)
=) Fair value estimation {Continuad)

As at 31 Dwcembar 2024, dasoription of the valuation tachriques and the nputs usad in the far valus measurermant
i level 3 includa:

- The far value of imvastments in unlisted property managament companies and & hotel are datarmined using
valuation techniquas jncluding assat-based approach and market comparable approach). The inputs ara maEnky
prices par squars metar,

- The fair value of othar unlisted financial assets iz detarmined by reference to valuation performed by
rmanagemeant using vauation techriques (ncluding pricebook mutiple method and direct market quote). The
inputs are mainly priceboeok multiples.

Financial assats and liablities approddmats their camying amounts including: frade and othar receisables and contract
assats, financia azsets at amortized cost, cash equivalents, restricted bank deposits, loans o joint ventures and
asanciatas, trada and other payablas and contract fabilities, lesss lisbilitias, short-term and long-temn bormowings.

5. Critical accounting estimates and judgments

Estimates and judgments ara continually evauated and are basad on historical experience and othar factors, including
expectations of future events that ara believed to be raasonable under the circumetancas.

Tha Group makes estimates and assumptions concaming the future, The resuting accounting estimates wil, by definition,
saldom equa the related actual resulis. The astimates and assumptions that have a sigrificant risk of causing a material
adustmant to the camying amounts of assets and liabilities within tha nect financial year ara addmszed baow.

@  Imparment asssesment of goodwill and intangible assats with indefinite useful Ives impairment

Tha Group tests annually whether goodwill and intangible assetz with indafinita useful lves hawe auffared any
impairment and when thare iz indcation that they may be impaired, in accordance with the accounting policy statad in
note 3, Tha recoverable amounts of cash-genarating units have beon datarmined based on vaue-in-usa caloulations
which require the usa of assumptions. Thesa calculations require the uee of estimates. The key assumptions and
sensitivity test was disclosed in note 11,
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

5. Critical accounting estimates and judgments (Continued)

2]

id)

Imparment assessment of imeastmeants in joint vantures and associates

Management determines whather inwastments in joint wentures and asscciatas hawve sufferad any impairmert
whersver evenits or changas in circumstances indicats that the camying amount rmay not be recoverable, according
to thair recoverable amounts determined by the cash-gansrating units based on value-in-use calkculations. Tha
datermination of impairmant indication requires significant judgemant, and the calculations requira tha uza of
astimates which aro aubject to change of aconomic envirorment in futura.

Recogrition of container shipping revenue for wessal voyvagas in progress at year end

Rewenue for container shipping is one parformance oblgation par shipment, which is rendared on a period-related
basiz, i@, for the duration of fransport. The Group recognizes revenue for container shipping over time which is
determined on the fime proportion of each individua woyage completad at end of reporting period with eferance to
thair voyage details, such as freight rates, daparture dates and amival datas. If the total estimated voyage days weme
differant from the estimate, this would have an impact on tha freight revenuas in the following eporting pericd.

Had the freight revenues from voyages in progress at year end beon decreased/increased by 10% from
management's astimatas for the yoar ended 31 Dacember 2024, the revenue would have boan RMB4SA, 783,000
(20Z3: RME2%8,510,000) lower or higher in the future periodz.

Changas in managamant's astimate of container shipping revenue for vassal vovages in progress at year end could
causad a materal change in the revenue recognized in tha future periods.

Comrmitrment to long-term sandca agreement

Tha Group's subsidiary, Crient Oversaas International Limited ('OOIL"), entered into a Terminal Sanice Agreemant
["TSA") in Octobar 204 0 following the complation of the digposal of Long Besch Contaimar Tarminal ("LBCT™).
According to tha TSA, OOIL committed to place, or procura the placerment of an annual minimum numiber of weasel
ifts ["MVC") for 20 years. Failure to mest the committed volume for each of the contract year would require cartain
lewviel of deficiency payment as stipulated in the TSA

As at 31 December 2024, O0IL massaesed the expactad number of vessal liftz in LBCT for each of the mmaining
contract years with raferenca to future progpacts of the market and its expacted load factor. The overall economic
amdrormeant in the LESA i stil highly uncartain, and it is expected that high inflation and interast rate ervironmert
would slow down tha US& economy growth and would have some negative impact to the demandfimport of the
IS4 in tha mear futura. As at 31st Decermber 2024, with thesa uncartaintias over such a long-term contract peried,
managemant reassessed that the projectad wessal liftz in LECT would result in a shortfall on minimurm wolume
cormrmitment cvar the ramaining contract paricd.

247/360

oOoOooodn



EDINETOOOO
O000oO00ooo0oo00o0o00ooo0bDboo0noOoo(Ees9ss)
oOoOooodn

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

5. Critical accounting estimates and judgments (Continued)
[d}  Commitment to long-term sandca agreement (Continuad)

As zuch, OCIL further estmated the present valus of the unavoidable costs of meeting the cbligations undear the
rarmaining term of the TSA (il Octobar 20293 and the corresponding associated economic benefitz in relation to
OOIL with refarence to a) the expactad number of veassal lifts; b) the expected amount of deficiency payment/excees
rebatos as stipulatad in the TSA when the volume is balowin excass of the MVIC; ©) the axpected oporating costs
{induding cargo and logistics cost, vessal and woyage costs and equipmant and repositioning costz); and dj tha
associated income expectad to be earned from oparating the sarvices tofrom LBCT. Based on the assassmant
performed by management, an onerous provision of LUS$H896.7 milion (equivalent to approximataly AMBE 446 2 milion)
[2023; US$216.7 million (equivalant to approxdmately AMBE,493.0 milicn)) was recogrized a2 at 31 December 2024

QO0IL applied the expacted value approach considaring sewaral probability-weighted possible scanarios which
included adjusting kay assumptions such as wvolume, freight rate, bunker cost and probability applied on tha
scanarios. The onerous contract assassment mvolvas a significant level of maragemeant estimates and judgment,
ncludng the futura profitability generated from servicas using LBCT and the expacted numbar of vassal lifts handled
in LECT during the remaining contract tarmn.

To the axtant that the actual results differ from thesa estimates, the amount of provision wil bo differed and will affact
the consclidated profit and loss account. The provision, including the estimates and azsumptions containad tharein,
am revieswad regulary by maragement. The key assumptions usad by management as at 31 Decamber 2024 and

2023 ara as follows:
Koy assumptions Range of possible scenarios

2024 2023
Volume growth rate -B% to +2% -16% to +5%
Freight rata growth rate -23% to +T2% -36% to +17%
Bunkar cost -5% to +10% on fuel ol futures  -5% to +10% cn fudl cil futures
Probabiity sppied 2% to 60% 2% to B0%

Tha mgjor changas in key szsurmptions from previous year are as folows:

. adjustad tha freight rate basad on the updated nomalised rate from actual results, togather with the latest
inflation rate and forward bunker prica;

* adjusted bunker prica based on the latest 10-year futures in the market as compared to previous yaar's
foracast; and

. adjusted the discourt rate basad on the latest rate for the LIS Treasury Bille.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

5. Critical accounting estimates and judgments (Continued)

(d)

le)

Caommitrment 1o long-term sandca agreement (Continuad)

For illustration purposs, managament has performed sensitivity analysis by adusting the probability applied to the
possible scanarios. Tha affects for the respective sersitivity analysis, holding other factors constant, are set out

bl

Sensitivity cases

Changing the maost probabla scenario from 60% to
100%

Changing the maost probabla scenario from 60% to
408 and the most probable pessimistic scenario
from 15%: to 35%

Changing the most probabla scenario from 8096 to
40% and the mast probable optimistic 2cenanio
from 15%: to 35%

Sensitivity cases

Changing the most probabla scenario from 60% to
1007

Changing the most probabla scenario from 60% to
40% and the mast probable pessimistic scanario
from 15%: to 35%

Changing the maost probable scenario from 60% to
40% and the most probable optirnistic acenanio

Change of onerous provision as at 31 December 2024

Dacreasa by pprosdmately US$E1 3 million faquivalent to
approximataly RMBA3 milion)

Incraass by approximataly LISE53 million (equivakent to
approximataly RMBE32 millior)

Decroasa by approxmatety US$30 million fequivalent to
appraximataly RMB280 million)

Change of onerous provision as at 31 December 2023

Decreasa by spprovdmataly USEE million faquivalent to
approximataly RME1 13 million)

Incraass by approximataly LSS58 million (squivakent to
approximataly RMBE411 million)

Dacrasa by approsimately US$E42 million faquivalent to
approximataly RMB29T millior)

from 15% to 35%
Eztimated usaful lives and residual vauss of container vessels and containers

Tha Group's major opaerating assets rapresent container vessels and containers. Managemant detarmines tha
astimated ussful lives, residual values and related depreciation exponaes for its containar veasels and containers.
Managemeant astimates usaful lives of the container vassals and containars by referance to the Group's business
model, itz azsets managamant policy, the industry practice, expactad usaga of the vessels, expectad repair and
maintenanca, and technical or commencial obeoleecanca arising from changes or improvemants in the vessal markat.

Maragermant determines the estimated rasidual value for its container vessels and containars by rafarenca to all
relevant factors (including the use of the cumant =crap values of ateels in an active market) at each measuremeant
date. The depraciation expansa will change whare the useful lives or residual value of container vessels and
containers ara diffierent from the previous estimate.

Had the usaful ives boan extended/shortenad by 10% from management's estimates as at 31 Decermber 2024 with
al othar vanables hald constant, the estimated dapraciation expensas of container vessals and containars for the yaar
would heve been decreased by AMBO18,578,000 [2023: RMBS24 195,000) or increased by RMEA 420,818,000
[2023: RMBA1,005,923,000) for the year ended 31 Decamiber 2024,
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Critical accounting estimates and judgments (Continued)
2 Estimated usafu lives and rasidual vaues of containar vessels and containers (Continued)

Had the residual values been ncreased/decreasad by 10% from management's astimates as at 31 Daecambsar 2024
with &l cthar variables hald constant, the estimated depreciation expansas of container wassels and containers for the
year would have boan docreased or increasad by AMB235 028,000 (2023: AMB228,158,000) for the year ended 34
Dacamber 2024,

fi  Imparment assaesment of tarminal assats

Management detarminas whether tarminal assats have suffered any impaimment whenaver evantz or changes in
circumetances indicata that the camying amount may not be recoverable, accondng to ther recoverable amourts
daterminad by the cash-ganerating wnitz based on value-in-use calculations. The determination of impaimant
indication requiras sigrificant judgment, and the calculations requine the usa of eztimates which ara subject to changa
of aconomic amdronment in future.

[@  Income taxes and withholkding teses

Tha Group iz subjact to income taxes and withholding taxes in numerous jurisdictions. Significant judgment is
requirad in detarmining the prowision for income taxes and withholding taxes. Thare ara many fransactions and
calculations for which the ultimate tax datermination is uncertain during the ordinary course of businass. Whara the
fimal tax outcome of these matters is different from the amounts that were initialty recorded, such differences will
impact the currant tax and daferad tax provisions in the period in which such determination is made.

Daferred tax fabiliies have not been astablished for income tax and withholding tax that would ba payable on cartain
profits of cverseas subsidiaries to ba repatriated and distributed by way of dividends as the Directors consider that
tha timing of the revarsal of the related temporary differences can be controlled or such profits will not be distibuted
and auch ternporary differencas will not ba reversad in the forasasable futurs [note 19).

If thosa undistributed aamings of the oversaas subsidianes had been rapatriated and distributed by way of dvidends,
the dafarad income tax charge for the yoar and defermad income tax liabiities as at 31 Decombear 2024 would have
been increasad by the same amount of ARMBZ2,427, 888 000 [2023: RMBAT7 908, 1:26,000).

Recogrition of deferred tax assets, which principally relate to temporary differences, depend on the management's
expectation of the timing of reversal and the taxable profit that will e available against which tax losses can be
utifzed. The outcome of their actual utlization or reversal may ba differant {nota 19).
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Revenues and segment information

Oparating segmants

Tha chief operating decision-maker has been identified as the exacutive directors of the Group. The executive directors
review the Group's intermal reporting in order to assess performance and allocats resourcas, Managernant has detarmined
the operating zegments based on these reports and analyzed from a business perspactive:

- Container shipping business
- Termiral business
- Caorporate and other oparations that primerly comprisa imvestment holding, managament sarvices and finandng.

Segmant assets are thosa operating assets that ara employed by a segment in its operating activities., Thay exclude
imvastmants in joint wertures, imeestments in associatas, loans to associates, financial assets at fair vaus through other
comprehensive income ("FVDCT), financial assats at fair walue through profit or loss ("FYPL") and financial assats at
amortisad cost not ralated to the operating activiies of a segment. Segment liablities are these operating liabilities that
result from the oparating activities of a segmant

Addition to non-current assats comprises additions to proparty, plant and equipment, investment propertias, intangible
aseatz and right-of -usa azsats.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

6. Revenues and segment information [Continued)

Cparating segmants (Continuad)

Year ended 31 December 2024
Container Corporate Inter-
shipping  Terminal  andother  segment
business business  operations  elimination Total
RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'0D0  RMB'00D
Incoma statemant
Total revenuss 205074372 40,800,990 - [2022207) 233,850,079
Comprising: ' ' ' '
- Inter-sagment revenuss 80,683 2,844,600 = (292%203) =
— Revenues (from extemal customers) 205,000,689 7,068,300 - - 233,850,079
Revenues from contracts with customers:
Recogrizad over tima 225.074,3T2 40,800,990 . - (2822208 233,650,079
Saqment operating profit 57485633 1,714476 22802745 [22.070,700) 59,023,154
Anance ncome 5363409 204533 720373 [26) 6,207,079
Finance costs [05T,244)  {,080476)  (34,43) 6 (347705
Shara of profits |ess losses of
 joint venturas 158701 40BTH - - BG5S
- associates © To6i2 2067705 2234558  [B760) 4,378,406
IS e e e
income i xpansss Uoorges) e et - (11494089
Proft for the year 50057736 27767143 25741687 (22083460 55502667
Gainloss) on digposals of proparty, plant and
aquipmet, net 137,749 (4,644) - - ;43
Depreciation and amortisation 16822252 184753 P - 18,6700M
Aditions 10 nn-current assets 34282022 381841 - - 38100433
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Revenues and segment information (Continued)

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Cparating segmants (Continuad)
Year anded 31 Decamber 2023 [Restatad)
Container Corporata Iriter-
shipping Termminal and other sagment
busi[lms busi[lass npamﬁnrs d'm'ngﬁun Tu:lﬁa]
RMB'COD RiE'CC0 RME'COO RME'D0D RMVE'000
Imncome statamant
Total revenues 188,134,000 10,395,182 - [3074487) 176452975
Comprising:
- Inter-sagment ravenuss BE,364 2,087 823 - [3074,187) -
— Ravarues ffrom extermal custornars] 168,044, 636 7,408,239 - - 176,452 075
Rewvenues from contracts with customers:
Recogrised over tima 188,131,000 10,395,182 - [3074187] 176,452,075
Siegment operating profit 22 hEEB2T 1,047,702 6,431,014  [6254,797) 24,650,548
Anance ncoms 6,156,742 106,556 1,130,310 ' e 7474087
FAnance costs 2478437 {,241,284) {355,824) 9,524 [3,735,521)
Shara of profits |ess losses of
— joinit ventures 163,240 435,648 - - 509, 455
- associates 38,064 1,BB3,015 2,350,222 . - 40H 191
e ZEN?EE - 3!][:251!] gragdggg . [B,BBHQTJ sanm?m
Income tax expanses (4330499 (245187  (104,319) - [4682074)
Profit for the year 22 416,623 2,754,278 9,400,603 I [B.Ed.?ﬂi‘]l 28,306 517
Gainloss) on digposals of proparty, plant and
aquiprrant, net 04,820 {1,484) - - Q3,308
Diepreciation and amorisation 17,688,300 1,747,408 - 1,150 - 13458882
Additions o non-current assels 13,347,715 4,267,032 - - 17834747
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

6. Revenues and segment information [Continued)

Cparating segmants (Continuad)

As at 31 December 2024

Containar Corporate Inter-
shipping Terminal and other sagment
businass business  operations  elimination Total
RME'000 RME'000 RME'000 RME'000 RME'000
Balance shoat
Sagment operating assots 33T 363,423  BATR429T7 115074006 (85003472 448316454
Inwestrments in joint veniures 11327718 7,783,828 - - 8,026,606
Inwestments in assodates 6,205,888 24375244 33,240,304 (345,730) 63,574,793
Loans to associates - 840,964 - - 840,064
Financial assats at FVODCI 175,877 1,003,834 3,646,074 - 46,602
Financial assets at FVPL 108,845 404,864 - - 510,700
Financial assats at amontised cost 386,006 - - - 386,006
Tiotal gzseis 345462847 85,200,031 154,066,268 (86,242002) 40T 472244
Segmant operating liabiities & total liabilies 169,510,527 35,770,461 13,300,688  (6,477.230) 212413437
As at 31 Decamber 2023 [Restated)
Container Corporata Irtar-
shipping Terminal and cther segment
business business operations alimination Total
RMB'COD RE'DC0 RME'DD0 RME'DN0 AMVE'TOD
Balance sheat
Segmant operating assets 393020 51687824 409 TEIAB0 (77749047 202 644 062
Investrmionts in joint vontures 1,214,204 TH1BA02 = = 8,732 308
Investrments in essociates 3510472  2ZE04 A48 3 000518 (TOE16) 58,148,021
Loans to associates - 227 832 - - 227 832
Financial assats at FVOCI 169,536 R4 656 784,060 - 1,918,241 8
Financial azsots at PVPL 130,747 380,E82 = = 20,450 E
Financial assats at amontised cost 3B0,ECa - - - 320,600 %
Tiotal assets 314460728 B4 3E3622 1M 536728 (7V.A20,458) 462 570620 E
Eagmant oparsting liabiities & total liabilies 18338513 380458205 20056804 230,207 219219505 E
8
E
5
[
By
27
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

6. Revenues and segment information [Continued)
Geographical information
fa) Fevanues

Tha Group's businesses ara managed on & worlkdwide basis. The revenuas penarated from the world's major trada
lanes for containar shipping business mainly induda Trans-Pacific, Asia-Europe, Intra-Azia, within Mainland China,
other intemational region (ncluding the Atlantic) which are reported as follows:

Geographical Trade lanes

America Trans-Pacific

Eurcpe Aszia-Burope induding Mediterranaan)

Asia Pacific Irtra-Asia (nciuding Australis)

Mainland China Within Mainland China

Other intermational market Cthar intarnational region (including the Atlantic)

For the geographical information, freight revanuas from container shipping are analyzed basad on trada lanes for
contaner =hipping operations.

In mspect of terminals operations, revenues are bazed on the geographical locations in which the business ocperations
am located.

Year ended 31 December 2024
Inter-sagment External
Total revanues revenues revenues
RMB'000 RME'000 RME'D00

Caontainer shipping business
~ America 66,253,843 - 66253843
— Europs 40,076,815 - 40076815
- Asia Pacific 56,207,874 - 55,207,874
— Mainiand China 22,323,223 {80,683) 22,242,540
— Otharinternational merket 33,100,617 - 33,100,647

SR
— Mainland China 5,204,044 {1,480,345)
— Europe 4,941,406 {1,154,964)
_ Asia Pacific 605,760 {205,520)
— Otharinternational markst ' 58,802 (3,783

0,800,000 (2,844 ,600)

g
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

6. Revenues and segment information [Continued)
Geographical information {(Continuad)

fa)  Aesanues [Continued)

Year ended 31 December 2023 [Rastated)
Total  Imter-zagment Extermnal
Evenues revenues: revenuas
AME'000 RMB'DO0 RME'D00

Container shipping business
— America 41,240,756 - 41,240,756
— Europe 35,300,672 - 35300672
— Asia Pacific 45,208,186 - 45208168
— Mainiand China 20,306,473 (86364 20,310,100
— Otherinternational merkst 25,500,933 - 25800033
168,131,000 [B6384) 168,044,878
— Mainiand China 5,081,792 (1,357 698) 3,724,104
— Europe 4,768,950 (1,426,618) 3,342,332
— Asia Pacific 512,269 (209 547) 308,774
— Other international merkst 33,132 - 33,132
. e S
=

The Group's revenues ars mainky with contract period of lkass than ona year, the Group takes the expadient naot to
disclosa the unsatisfied peformancs cbligation undar HEFRS 16,
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

6. Revenues and segment information [Continued)

Geographical information {(Continuad)

]

Mon-current assets

Tha Group's non-cumant assats include non-currant assats other than financial instruments, pension and retirsrmant
asaats and defammed income fax as=ets (‘Geographical Mon-Current Assets”).

Tha container was=als and containers ncludad in proparty, plant and equipmant and right-of -usa azsats) ane primarly
utiizad across geographical markets for shipment of cargoas throughout the world. Accordingly, it is impractical to
presant the locations of the container wvessels and containers by gecgraphical areas and thus the container vessals,
contanars and vassels undar construction are presentad as unallocated non-current assats.

In respect of the remaining Geographical Mon-Cument As=ats, they are prasanted based on the gacgraphical
locatiors in which the business operations/assats ara locatad.

As at 31 December Asat 31 Decambear

202 2023

RME"D00 RME'D00

(Rastatad)

Unallocated 154,100,234 138,371,006
Remaining assats

— Mainland China 02027 164 86,022,445

— Outzids mainland China 36,514,193 33,837,003
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Property, plant and ecuipment

Tarminal Tncks,  Compubers,
Leashold acipments chami  officaand
lmdmd  Containg and annd motor other  Assats undar

buikdings vssds inprowmaris  Conbrinars vahicks  aqupmens  corstuction Tetal
RMET00 RNE0 MBI AIVEF 00 FMEM0  RHET AMETO0  RWETM

Cost

Je a1 214 Pastzg DML GO AN OOTAHE  UTTAM QLI MBS AN
Curkicy Tesion fsrves TMT M () DM BER) 635 WX 205
—— 102 i5EI0 MEME - imEE 4N [(SAEED 4GS
Kiins BAEN MM WB 2STE D6 AT TN DG
houstion f i ) HiW - am T N - T
O e TR R e e I
e 1t Db 004 DATIN MIGHMY  LEEIM NITG IO SR DN AT
Aocumubtid dpreciaion and inpsiment

a1 vy 704 s BT IMEMT  GEOAD 2208 fmm2  2NIED - B
Curerey ek s BRI WA PN (@6 [M0E 2@ . ans
Depreciin chags For e e s ) MM AMBED  GBEW  IMEME B AW . TME
Gyt =~ DR IRAN R ARG ME SO (ST
st Db 004 BMGSH BN GOMAS  20EAR B0 2600 T
Metbmk vale

[T i—— BAZM  TMEE  GERMD  TOGGH  TIEME  JE@TEN  NMOTT  {6ijEER

¥20z podey ey T ol BupEH BN ddINE 0oE 0D
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

7. Property, plant and ecquipment [Continued)

Tumid Tucks,  Compuia,

Lzl sqimat tok  chmend

Wdwd  Gortarer d ad metr dher Az

bidys sk mpmemah Codres ik eqpnas  coscken Totd

REID  REID  RET0  AED  REDD RMEND  RWEDD  REND
Cast
etk denuay 2003, 5 e rpared AT GAEE NS NN 2850 ABTIE TIEFD 1S
PsTes3 ambafins LT commen contd - ; - - - % ) 18
a1y 203 Pasang AT BAEE)  NERE NN JMER IS AP0 B3
Curmy arstion darnes R 13O MW MM pX ¥2E gm0 2
e B WTWRT AT - - B BABITY  7HER
ks a0 MBI B0 GROI9 197 0MIM  HTBRM  137%4
Keuton b B ] - - T - Bem
e e S O - SO o L O O e R ]
2t 1 Docaber 2003 e BN BN DBGE0  90RHB B0 ABMIM B4R 1RAKE
Aceumuated cprocition and impeiment
heat donumy 203, s e rpred WD MAERES  ADMOD  1SAM0 15ME 146 T
BTess ot afins LT commen canted - ) ) - ) " ) 0
Je 1 Jnamy 003 Fastz IME MR AR 1D S 1ME T
Curery arebion darves 08 o W e B U -
Deprecain chgs s e o) B T A 1NEEE T THEm - 1T
gk SNy BN 0 IGHE O PR WM - AR
o2t 1 Docarber 203 Resac) AMER  MMENT  GEOM0  1ZMBB INDR 200 T
Mathiok vale
2t Dscarber X003 s MM GBMGHL  GEMMD MMM EEW DEMER  NA0ME  107E

(8} As st 31 December 2024, certasin property, plant and equipment with net book value of AMB31, 444,436,000 [2023:
RMBZ8,91 3,802, 000) ware secured ea sscurity for shor-term and long-term bank bomowinge (rote 26

[b]  Dwring the year, interest expsneea of RAMBSE2, 320,000 [2023: AMB458,080,000) were capitalized in coste during the corstruction
pericd (note 33).
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

8. Leases
Thiz nota providas information o leases whers the Group is a kessee.
iy Amounts recognised in the corsoldated balanca sheat

Tha consolidated balance sheot shows the follwing amounts relating to lbasss.

34 December 31 Decamber
2024 2023
RME'000 RME'000
[Rostatad)
Rightt-of-uss assats
Land usa rights ' 2,607,206 2,708,154
Concession rights 4,466,050 4632574
Container vessas 35,043,440 36,504,651
Cthers ' 1,744,085 1,808,704
e T
Leas liabilities (nota a)
Current 0,266,761
Non-currant 31,842,017
ki S e
Maotea:

{a) The belance included leess lisbilties dus to related parties of AMB20,847 841,000 &3 at 31 Decambsr 2024 (2023:
RMB22,185,4438,000).
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

8. Leases (Continued)

fiy  Right-of-use assats

Container Concassion Land usa
vessals rights rights Others Total
RME'000 RMB'OD0D RMEB'000 RME'O00 RMEBE'D0D

Cost
As at 1 January 2024 Restated) 67,482,534 5070450 3460166 3,467,376 80,380,626
Currency translation difierances 585793  (168,111) (7,523  (18956) 394,203

Reclassification between property, plant

and equipment and right-of-use a=sets (2,814.423) - - (10,162) (2,824,585)
Reclassfication between Investment ' ' '

properties and right-of-uss assats - - 14,482 - 14,482
Additions (rota) 10,701,656 126,865 - 482023 14,400,544
Acouisition of subsidianies (note 41) - - 70496 - 70496
Disposals (14,563,582) - (7.049)  (556,224) (12 126,825)
Others - 3,454 - - 3454
As at 31 December 2024 64,482078 5032,658 3530302 3,364,057 77,300,005
Accumulated depreciation and

impairment
As at 1 January 2024 Restated) 34,077,083 1337,876  T5T,M2 1,663,502 95736453
Curmency ranslation differances 83351  [(68,086) (1748  (14,621) 105026
Reclassification betwean property, plant

and equipment and right-of uss assets  (1,000,043) - - {1,792) {,010,835)
Depreciation charge for the year iote 31) 0,705,246 190,620 85035 482501 10,463402
Disposals (11,518 800) - (1323)  (643,007) (12,033,340)
Others - 6,180 - (504) 5,508
N . . i
Net book value
As at 3 Decarnber 2024 95,043,440 4466050 2,607,206 1,744,005 43,054,780
Mota:

Additiorss 1o the nght-of-uss aessta induded tha recognition of leese from relsted parties amounted dus to FMB41, 482, 000 [2023:
RMBS3, 744, 0000,
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

8. Leases (Continued)

fiy  Right-of-use assets (Continued)

Cortainer Concassion Land usa
vossas rights rights Cithars Total
AMB'000 AMB'000 AMB'000 RME'000 RME'D00

Cost
As at 1 Jaruary 2023, as previoushy

raportad 74,574,058 BEIT188 3401084 3756322 87348508
Buginess comibinations under commion

control - - - 723 723
Az at 1 January 2023 [Rastated) 74574028 BEITABE 3401084 3757045 87349322
Currency translation differences QB2 285 261,471 51,118 10768 1,314,843
Reclassification between property, plant

and equipment and right-of -usa sesats (2,768,611) - - [B,843) (2,765 454)
Additions (nota) 2,053, M6 19,335 17,238 487848  2BRT T35
Acouigition of subsidiaries - - - 2,742 2,742
Cisposals (7, 368,285) (19,154) [9,2B4) [F73,282) (BA70,010)
Cthers - 9,648 - - 01 545
e e Dt e BTABEEEH EQ?EIA!II . 3&3]1% - EdBFB?B EI]EEIDBEB
Accumulated depreciation and

impairment
As at 1 Jaruary 2023, as previoushy

raportad 28037320 1,104,659 B1T906 1770292 32430185
Business combinatiors under commizn

control - - - 350 350
Az at 1 January 2023 [Rastated) 28037320 1,104,659 B1T906 1770842 32430535
Currency transktion differances 226,885 B7.472 50,217 258 43810
Reclassification batween property, plant

and equipment and right-of -usa assats (079,043) - - (2,830 (921 673)
Depreciation charge for the year [note 31) 10,033,544 184,405 92185 580,243  14,B30.487
Disposals [7,199,712) {18,750) (3205  [B73,929) (7,895,636
As at 31 Decamber 2023 97T H9E3  1,337.878 7702 1863582 35736453
Met book value
As at 31 Decarnber 2023 d5504851 4832574 2708454 1B03T34 44844473
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

9. Investment properties

M 2023
RME'000 RME'000
Cost 3,740,906 3,106,166
Accumulated depraciation (4886,778) (407 103)
Mat book valus azs at 1 Janusary 3,254 220 2,701,083
Currency translation differences 20,087 11,352
Addition of purchasa 11,078 16,743
Acquisition of aubsidiarios - 508,001
Raclassification betwaan property, plant equipment and mvestment properties 103 847 423
Dapreciation (nota 31) F3.013) (74,262
Met book vaue a2 at 31 Decermber 3416219 3,254,220
Cost 3082427 3,740,996
Accumulated depreciation {5466, 008) (485, 7TE)
Met book value a2 at 31 Decermber | 3445219 I 3,254,220

The far value of the investment proparties as at 31 Decamber 2024 approximatas thair net book valua, Tha fair valua
is estimated by management or indapandeant profeszional proporty valuers. Tha valuations are derived using diract
comparizon method and income capitalization method respectively. Direct comparison method is bazed on comparing
the proparty 1o bo vaued directly with other comparable propertias, which have recertly tranzacted. Income capitalization
method is bazaed on the capitalization of the net rental income darived from the existing leases andfor achievable in existing
market with reverzionary income potential by adopting appropriate capitalization rates, Capitalization is estimated by valuar
basad on the risk profile of the proparties baing valued.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

10. Intangible assats

Computer Concassion Customer
software  Trademark rights  relationships Total
RMB'000  RMB'000  RME'000  RMB'000  RMB'00D
Cost 1776334 2084004  1,823250 330,082 7,043,757
Acoumuiatar amortisation (1,498,256) - (54683 (155082  (2,308,00)
e R
Cumancy transkation dfierances 142623 46028 (37304)  (16567) 404784
Addtions 25502 - - - 355
Reclassfication from proparty, plant and equipmnt 139,684 - 184 - {3845
Acquistion of subsidaries {note 41) 23 - - - 23
Amertisation fnote 21) {174,484) - [({07400)  (24603)  (3065T7)
Impaiment for the year (10,308 - - - (10,306)
e .
Cost 1004826 343047 4765263 6067  7,206273
Accumulated amortiEsation and |n'pajrrm'rt H Eﬂ,ﬂﬁl - [Hi.ﬂi} HB.‘Z.E?} {2,537,!?5}
L
Computer Conoession Customer
saftwane Trademark rights  relationships Total
RMECCO  FME'D00 RMBT00  RMBOD0  AME'000
Cost 1041087 302685 1,77 7% 7,019,075
Accumiated amortisation (1,600,667] ' - (58 6,413 C fHeTEm 2,249 853
Netbookvalueas st i January223 341240 3032685 1208304 180033 4760242
Cumency translation difierances 21,670 £4,428 67,504 10440 151430
Addtions 63,287 - 42 - 63,220
Rechassfication from property, plant and equipment 40E1E - 1,068 - Mg
Acquistion of subsidiaries 520 - - - 29 -
Disposals (122 - - - =
Amortisation (nota 31) . {eadeg - (osdan 4473 pmooss B
Net book value as &t 31 Decamber 2023 BOTE 3084001 1183568 175000  ATOSTW 2
Cost 1778334 3084001 1823280  3w0R 108767 £
Aocumuiatad amortsation and impaiment (1,408,256) - es4pe)  (ss0)  paoseen 4
et et E
]
:
:
Z37
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

10. Intangible assets (Continuad)
Impairment test for trademark

Trademark arose from the business acquisition of COIL and is allecated to the Group's CGUs of container shipping
operation of OOIL. Tha impaiment testing is performed annually on tradermank (note 1 1(a]).

Tha Directors baliove there was no impaiment for the trademark as at 31 December 2024,

11. Goodwill

202 2023
RME'000 RME'D00
As at 1 January 6,358,223 B,10d,454
Acquisition of aubsidiarios - 116,498
Currency trarelation differences 42,457 137,233
As at 31 Decembar 6,400,680 6,358,223

Impairmeant test for goodwil

Goodwill is allocatad to the Group's CELUs that are expectad to benefit from business combination and impaiment tasting
iz parformmed annually on goodwill allocated to their oparating segmeants and CGLs,

A sagment-leval summary of the goodwill is presentad balow:

2024 2023
RME"D00 RME'D00

Operating segment Cash generating umit Carrying amount
Contsiner shipping businesz Container shipping operation of OOIL {note a) 5,008,506 5,023 538

Terminal business Container tarminal operation of COSC0

SHIPPIMG Ports note b) 1,233,156 1,266,613
Crthara 60,048 80,074
6,400,630 8,358,223
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

11. Goodwill (Continuad)

Impairment test for goodwil (Continued)
Nobee:

The rrecet gignificant goodwill amourt relates to the contairer shipping and terminal ssgmant, whers the impairment test ia based on vale-
n-uea caloulatione. Thees caloulations use pre-tax cash flow projections baesd on the financial budgst and future forecast reapectivaly.

[8)  For the goodwil ard tredermark [note 10) related 1o the container shipping opsmtion of OCIL, mejor cash flow projections are based
on forecaste covering five years period using an estimated average revenus growth rete of 2.20% and average groes margin of
10.75% [2023: eversge revanue growth rate of B.87% end eversge gross mangin of 11.42%) with cash flow beyond thia period at
2.00% (2023 2.00%) tarningl growth rete. Fulure caeh flows ere discounted at & pre-tex rete of 10.20% (2023: 10.25%).

Assuming diecount rate increesed of resenue growth rate, terminal growth rets, cparating mergin decreased by 50 bagis points, i
would hewe resuked n a decreazs in heedroom by AMES, 640,158,000, AMBA4, 335,767,000, AMB2,911, 734,000, FMVB345,082,000
(2023: AMBE, 276,624,000, AMBY, 288,673,000, AMB4, 127,213,000, AMBEAS,E68,000) respectively. Coneidering thers wes il
aufficient headroom based on the aesssament, the Directora beliswe there wea no mpaiment for the goodwil ea at 31 Decembsr
024,

[b]  For goodwill related 1o the terminal buzinees, forecest profiebility ie bazed on past performence and expected fulure changss n
coat and rewenues. Mejor CEUE cash flow projections are besed on financid foreceste covering a five 1o eleven year period using
an setimated annual ewerege revenue growth rete of 8.0% (2023: B.2%) and everege opserating margin of 27.0% (2023: 31.7%) with
caah flows beyond this period at 2 2% (2023: 2.1%) terminal growth rate. Future cesh flows are discourted &t & rete equivalent o
pre-tax rate of 11.6% (2023: 12.1%).

Assurming discount rabe increasad of resenus growth rake, terminal growth rete, opsreting margin decreessd by 50 besis pointa,
mpaimment charge of US$30,485,000 (equivdent 1o approximately RMEZ4 8,205,000), 15518, 785,000 (squivalent to spproximately
RME142,079,0000, USE4,2588,000 (equivalant o approximetaly FMEZ0,803,000) or ni respectively would be required for the
goodwil in termingla and related businese ssgment at 31 December 2024 (2023: US527,269,000 (equivalent to spproximataly
RME123, 144,000, US%39,800,000 jequivalent to approsimatsly AMB281,834 ,000), LSS41,967,000 [equivelent to spproximately
RMBES4, 75,0000 or ril respectively)

Fooz podey piuy T ‘ol BupoH BN ddINE ooE 0D

266/360



COECD BHIPAING Holdngs Go., Lid  Annual Report 2004

EDINETOOOO
O000oO00ooo0oo00o0o00ooo0bDboo0noOoo(Ees9ss)
oOoOooodn

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

12. Subsidiaries

@ Datails of the principal subsidiaries that impose matarial influence on aither the financial position or the financial
perforrnance of the Group as at 31 Decermber 2024 am shown in note 45(3).

b} Matanial non-controlling interasts

Tha total non-controling interests as at 31 Decamber 2024 iz MBS0, 300,714,000 of which RMB20,093,979,000 is
fior G0SC0 SHIPPIMG Ports Limited (*COSCO SHIPAING Parts”), and BMB28 487 615,000 is for QOIL.

Sat out balow are summearzed finanda information for COS00 SHIPPING Ports.

Summarised consolidated balance sheet

COSCO SHIPPING Ports
2024 2023
RME'000 AME'000
Curent
_ Assate ' 0415307 10,806,310
_ Liabifties ' (8,126,445) (11,384,059)
Total curant net assets/iabiliizs) T 08052 (488,740
Mon-current
— Assats ' TTAT4634 73,614,623
— Liabifties ' (27,644,016) 124,662,323
Totd non-cumentnetsssss 40530648 48952300
e R —— = -
Summarised statement of comprehansive income
COSCO SHIPPING Ports
2024 2023
RME'000 AME'000
Revanuss 10,800,000 10,251,443
Profit bfors income tax 3,304,360 3,027 361
Income tax expansas (52T 646) (248160
Profit for the year 2776744 3,779,201
Other comprahansive income ' 47,088 482518
e
Totd comprahensive income attributable to non-contralling interests 1,185,542 1,206,314
Dividends paid to non-controling intarssts 773,234 B02,911
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

12. Subsidiaries (Continued)
) Matanal non-controlling interasts (Continued)

Summarised statement of cash flows

COSCO SHIPPING Ports
20 2023
RME"000 RME'000

Cash flows from operating activitios 2043,083 3,400,672
Cash flows usad in investing activities (1,603,474) (1,407 801)
Cash flows used in financing activities ' [2,315,337) (1,241,773
Net (decreasa)increasa in cash and cash equivalants ' {975,728) 861,008

Sat out balow are summeanzed finandal information for OOIL.

Summearised consolidated balance sheet

QOIL
2024 2023
RMB"000 RME'D00

— Assats 63,714,067 54,468,371
- Liabifies (18,879,763) {16,800,088)

Total net curant assats 44,834,504 37,668,285
- Assats 67,024,184 £0,650,280

Totd net non-current assets 54,060,082 55,180,420
Mat assats 08,803,386 92,828,705
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

12. Subsidiaries (Continued)

2]

Matarial non-controlling interasts (Continued)

Summarised statement of comprehensive income

OOIL
202 2023
RME"D00 RME'D00
Revanuas 76,133,620 58,814,179
Profit before income tax 18,042 438 9,731,208
Income tax expansas ' (364,176) (80,723
Pmﬁtfcrﬂ"ﬂyﬂar O 13.531.262 . EIBEI]E?E
Other comprahensiva income 1,364 23 1,623,453
Totd comprahensiva income 16,045 403 I 11,274,028
Totd comprahensive income attributable to non-contralling interests 57103 3,480,926
Dividends paid to non-controling intarmsts 1,108,404 7,304,585
Summarised statement of cash flows
OOIL
2024 2023
RME"D00 RME'D00
Cash fliows from operating activities 22,846,747 4,350,454
Cash flows fromfAused in) imwesting activities 17,668,063 (32,711,514
Cash flows used in financing activitios {8,514,552) | (30,273,978
Natln:masaf[de-reasgd] |ncashandc:amgqu-.:ajants S — 32.209.223 . EBBEI&@]

Tha inforrmation above is the amount befora inter-company eliminations.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

13. Investments in joint ventures

M 2023

RME'000 RME'000

(Rastatad)

Investrants in joirt venturas ncluding goodwill on acquisitions) (note a) 7,000,3H 70 277
Equity koan to a joint venture [note b) 1,026,215 1,011,118
B, 926,606 B, 732,306

Miotes:

[8)  Tha camying amicunt of goodwil on ecquisitions of joint vantures amaountsd to AMBA 77,749,000 (2023 BMB4E8,008,000).

(k]  The baknce ia equity in nature, unsecured, interest fres and has no fixed terms of repayment.

[} Thera iz no joint wenture that is individually meterial to the Group as st 31 Decembear 2024, The financial information below,

aftar meking neceesary adjustments to conform to the Group’s meterial eccounting policiss, rapresents the Group's intereats in
regpective joint wanturse:

Profit less Orther Total

losaes for comprehensive  comprehensive

Met assets the year loss income

RAME'0DD RME"000 AMEB D00 RAME'D0D

3 Decembser 2024 TA22672 570,733 (3,260) 56T 464
31 December 2023 (Restated) 7252060 508,438 [4.208) 505,280

{d  Thare ars no contingent Babilties relating to the Group's intarset in joint wenbures.

{8}  Tha SGompany has no directly owned joint ventures as at 31 December 2023 and 2024, Detsis of the prncipd joint veriuree B3 at
3 December 2024 are shown n nobe 46(k).
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

14. Investments in associates

.. 2023

RME'D00 RME'D00

(Rastatad)

Investrants in a2sodates ncluding goodwil on acquisitions) inote b) 62,927 837 57,600,478
Equity koan 646,056 BIT 443
63,574,793 5B,146,921

MNobee:

(8 I December 2024, the Group further scquired & 12.00% squity interest in COBC0 SHIPPING Logistice Supply Chain Company
Limited {'Logistice Supply Chein”) for & cormideration of RMB2,142,606,008. Togsthar with the previously hald 7.00% equity
ntersst, the Group hald 18000% effective intareet of Logistics Supply Chain, with two esate on the board of directors of Logistics
Supply Chain.

[b]  The camying emount of goodwil on ecquisitione of asscciEtes amounted to AMBE, 203,344,000 (2023: RMEZ, 233,023, 000).

[}  Thare is no esecciate thet is individusly metarial to the Group s &t 31 December 2024. The fnancial nformation below, aftar
meking necassary adjustments to conform to the Group's material accounting policies, repreesnts the Group's intersets in

Profit leaa Orthar Total

lxsses for comprehensive comprehensive

Net assets the year loss income

RAME'0DD RME"000 AMEB D00 RAME'000

024 &0,634,403 4,378,196 {51, 107) 4,337,080
2023 Reatated) £5.215 655 4,084,194 159,437y 4,031,754

{d]  Thars are no significant cortingert liabilies resting to the Group's nterest in asscciates.

(e} Dwtails of the principal associates &8 &t 31 Decamber 2024 are shown in nobe 48,
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

156. Loans to associates

20 2023
RME"D00 RME'D00
Loans to associates 840,064 227 232

MNote: Loana to eascciebes manly corsiste of (1) 8 balance of RMEB 50,454,000 (2023: BMEH &7,123,000), which ie unsscured, bears
nterest at 4 45% per snnum, and & repayeble in 2028, (2] a balance of RMBE32, 160,000 & urescured, which bears interest at the
aggreqgets of 2.0% par ennum ard BJAIBOA, and i repaysble in 2029, Az at 31 Decambar 2023, the balence of ANMBEE0,1 74,000
wia urescured, which bore intersst at the eggregats of 2.0% per arnum and BLRIBOR, ard wes repayeble in 2024 and reclssaifisd
to trade and other receivebles, prepeyment end contrect sasets [note 23(d)).

16. Financial as=sats at fair valua threugh other compreahansive income

Financial assats at PYOC! compriza the following imeestments in lizted and unlizted aquity:

2024 2023
RME'000 AME'000
Non-current assets
Listed sacurifies nota a) 4,624,300 1,637.274
Unlisted investments (rate b) ' 205283 280,067
e -
Motes:

[6)  Lisbed securiliea rapresant equity intersata in antities which are principally engegsd in provision of port ralabed ssndces and eacurtiss
BEnica.

[b]  Unleted investmants mainly comprisa equity intaresta in terminel opareting compenies, port information system engineering
comparies ard property nvestment companies.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

16. Financial assets at fair value through other comprahensive income (Continued)

Notes: (Continuad)

]

(d)

Firancial aeesta st FW2C] are denomirated in the folowing cumencies:

2023
RMWE'DDD

HKD
EURC
Cthera

2,001,003
5147
He
4,016,682

1,858,860
B3, 7R3
£.are
242
1,048,244

Movament of the financial assets at PVOC] during the yeer is as follows:

2023
RME'DDD

Az at 1 Jenuery

Addition

Digposala

Farr value change recognised in other compreheneive incoma

Gurrency traralation difersncee

Ag at 31 Decambar

1,818,241
2,020,621

047,263
4,016,682

1,908,361

16.311)
15,2

1,048,244

880

Financial assata at fair value through othar comprehansiva incoma includes the following classes of financs assats:

2024
RME" 000

2023
RME 000

Listed aecurities
- Mainlend, China
—Hong Kong, China

Unlisted inveetmants |

1,719,406
2,004,003
205,73

1,683 482
B3, 71
20,067
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

17. Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assats at PYPL include the following:

2024 2023
RME'000 RME'000
[Rastatad)

Listed equity sacurities, cumant [nota &)
— Hong Kang, Chira ' 65,048 68,718
_ Overseas - 26,284
Markat valua of listed equity sacurity ' 65048 06,000
Ligted comertible bonds, non-currant hote b) 404 865 380,682
Unlisted ivestments ' 42,806 4,707
e e AR et
e e e

@ A= &t 3 December 2024, the carrying amounts of the Sroup's financial ssssts at FYPL of listed equity securities are mainly
denomirated in Hong Korg daollar.

Tha far valus of al listed equity sscurities Bre besed on thair cumant bid prices in active merksta.

b Induly 2021, GOEC0 SHIPPMNG Pore subscibed for comvertble bonde issued by an associate, Babu Gulf Port Co, Ltd. ate
congideration of AMBA21 4081 500,

Dwuring the year anded 31 Decembear 2024, fair walue gain on the Group's financial sseet at FVPL of Isted comvertble bond of
RMB21, 203,000 {2023 far walus gain of AMBA, 185,000} wes recognized in other incoms.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

18. Financial assets at amortised cost

Financial assets at amortized cost ncluda the following:

2024 2023
RME'000 RME'D00
Listed dabt sacurities

— Oversaas 386,006 380,600
.......................................................... s mmmg
Less: Currant portion included in current assats {44,758) (5,747
............................................................ ats .:MB e
Market vaus 370,206 354,834

Mowvements in financial assats at amaortisad cost ans as follows:
202 2023
RMEB"000 RME'0C0
Bdamnca at beginning of yaar 380,600 B23,742
Currency translation difierences ' 5,680 6,253
Redamptions on maturity ' ] (249,182)
Amartisation ' (283 (204)
%mmwﬁm . . - - ,DOE S-EDE:}Q

@) The camying amounts of financial azsets at amaortised cost are mainly denominated in US dollar.

[b) The credit quality of other financial assats at amortised cost by reference to Standard & Poor's and/or Meoody's cradit
ratings is as folows:

2024 2023
RME'000 RME'DCO
BEBE 386,006 380,604
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Deferred income tax assets/{liabilities)

Deferrad income tax i calculated in ful on temporary differances under the liabdity method using taxation mates rangng

from 5% to 30% for the yaar (2023: 2.5% to 30%).

Tha rmovarnant on the nat defiarred ta liabilitias is a2 follows:

2024 2023

RME'000 RME'D00

As at end of previous yaar (17,34 3,006) (18,487 375)
Change in accounting policy = 260,626
Eamms&cmblnatmsundarmmmn c:mtrd e -~~~ === 2
As at 1 January, as restated (17,34 3,006) | (18,217,747
Currency trarelation differences {53,464) 13547
Charged to consdidated income staternant {1,365,219) [B40,974)
Acquisition of aubsidiaries nota 41) 65,273 (167,233
Chargad to other cormprahansive income {37,638} BT
Az at 31 Decembar (18,774 504) | (17,313,008

Deferrad income tax assats are ecognized for tax kossas carmy forward to the extent that realization of the related tax banafit
through the future taxable profits iz probable. As at 31 Decembar 2024, the Group had tax losses of RMB3,271, 168,000
(202:3: RMB3,638,400,000) to carmy forward, which were not recognized as defamed tax assets as the Directors considerad
that the utiization of thase fax losses in the foreseedble future is not probable, of which an amount of RMBTSS,50E,000
[2023: AMBT14,865,000) will expire through year 2029 (2023; year 2028) and an amourt of RMB2 475 885 000 (2023;
RMB2,923,544,000) haz no expiry date,

Az at 31 December 2024, the unracognized deferrad income tax liabilities were AMB22 427 888,000 {2023:
RMBA 7,808,126,000), ralating to income tax and withholding tax that would ba payable for undietributed profitz of cortain
overzaas aubsidianes, as the Directors considerad that the timing for the reversal of the related temporary differances
can be controlled or such profits will not ba diztributed and such temporary differances will not bo reversed in the
forezeeable future. The total undistributed profits of thesa ovarseas aubsidiaries az at 31 Decambar 2024 amounted to
RMBSR,447 330,000 (2023: BMBT1 353 ,240,000).
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

19. Deferred income tax assets/{liabilities) (Continuad)

The mowernant in deferred income tax assats and liabilities (prior to offsetting of balancas within the samea taxation
jurisdiction) during the yaar was a= follows:

Defierrad income tax liabilitias

Acralerated tax
depreciation
Undistributed ~ and fair value
prafitsof  acjusimeants an Fairwalug
subsiciaries, 3ss:ts inredation gainon
jointventures 1o business Right-of-use financial
and associates combiration F3es =] Others Todal
RMBT0 FME'm0 RMET00 PMET00 RMET00 RMED00
At Janumy 2023 fECOMER {3817 - l2spw) e
Crange n accouring oy - - e = - g
Busriess combinations under common conirol - - B - - v}
Aaat 1 Jarsny 2005, & rastated 16, 00 B 11,328,170 {504, BED [235,600] [ 455 110,232 06
Cumency Frarsiafion difrences B 1 FaEE e 45y (18,53
[Charedforadied foconsobdated income
sistement {27 e 475 454 _ MHEJ_ 10,644 _ HH.HM_ {37, 50
Acquisition of subadirin: - HET .28 _ - - - 16T, 288
Chargan to other comprehansiva income - - - 1,782 - 1,792
Az at 3 Docamizr X023 and 1 January 2004 i, B2 fen) (1,043,054 {604,730} 524 (2604 (10298642
Cumency raraafion difemnces {I'm_ - pm,_ 14,430 _ 15564 _ 16,972
[Creredforadied foconsobdated income
stefemert (sTame) iB4m L Bt (Braze  [A23300)
Acquistion of aubadianios ot 41) - m_ - - - (5,308
Crargr o lhe corprehreia rone R S S Lonans S S R4
A a3 Ducamier 2024 {18 4632} (BeH et} {434,430 (23,04} (T34350  [20,745,809)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

19. Deferred income tax assets/{liabilities) (Continuad)

Deferrad income tax assats

Accelerated
Leasa accounting

Taxloss Staff berefit liabiities depraciation Others Total

RMBE0 FME'0 FME'00 FME00 RMET00 RMED00

Aaat i Jarsey X122 452,060 41452 = 58 5&, 01 1155024

{Change in accouring polcy - - 851,204 - - 361,204

Bugirees combinafions under common conirl - - B - - 8

Asat ] Jarusny X3, 58 rstated 402 (60 40482 Bai, 208 22518 50m M4 12

Curency rarsalion difemnces {21y 1 516} 3 568 (424] Bi11 32,060
[Charpedloradied foconsobdated income

slatement {65, 742) 4TeR H 1% [B.468) [T5BTR B4, 084}

Acquisition of subadiEries - - - - & 3

Crauit 40 other comprehergiva income = - - - 1230 124

A at H Docamber X123 and 1 Janusry 2004 4340 82,1 e 302 15,626 520,665 1.885,65%

Curency raraafion dilesnces 75 8,178 344 1= [, 430) [0, B 3
Cradiedichaned) toconsoldated income

slatement .95 17345 [248.202) 822 Hau B8

Acquisition of aubadiEnies ot 41) - - - - EE n

Charpad by siher cormprehansia income = = = = (3604 [360)

A at H Ducamixr X024 5274 el ] 797534 o452 5005 1872300

Deferrad income tax assats and liabilities are offsat when thers is a legally enforceable right to sat off cument tax assefs
against currant tax liabiities and when tha daferred incoms tax azsets and liabilties relate to income tax lavied by the same
taxation authaority on cither the taxable antity or diffarent taxeble antitins whare there iz an intention to sattle the balance
and a net basis. As at 31 Docember 2024, deforad income tax assatz and deferred income tax liabiities amounted to
RMBO2E,312,000 weare offzet (2023 restated: RMBA 087, 085,000).
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

19. Deferred income tax assets/{liabilities) (Continuad)

Tha following amourits, determined aftar appropriate offzetting, ara shown in the consolidated balanca sheat:

2024 2023
RMB'000 RME'000
[Rastatad)
Deferrad income tax assats

Defirred income tax assats to be recovered after more than 12 months ' 672,787 843,782
Deferrad income tax assets to be recoverad within 12 months 373,24 4,724
' 1,045,088 018,506
Difierrad income tax liabilities to be sattied after more than 12 months ' (10,615,663 (18,227,921)
Disfirmad income tax lisbiitias 1o be sattied within 12 morths ' (204,934 (3,591)
....................................................... e
Disfermad income tax liabiltias, net ' {18,774 500) (17,313,008

20. Other non-current assats
2024 2023
RMB'000 RME'000
Deposits 14,000 36,506
Others [note) 1,526,843 356,184
' 1530033 200,780

MNorbe:

Among of which AMB,000,000,000 wea peid by the Compeny in Decamber 2024 to acquire 10% equity ntereste of Anj Logistice Co.,
LTC:. A= at 3 Decamber 2024, tha trarmection hes not yet been completed.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

21. Cash and cash equivalents and restricted bank deposits

202 2023
RMB"000 RME'000
(Rastatad)
Bdancas placed with COSC0 Shipping Financa Co., Lid.

("COSCO SHIPPIMNG Financa”) (nota &) 096,962,934 89,162,580
Eank balancas and cash and cash equivalants 88,000,685 03,108,647
Total bark daposits and cash and cazh equivalents (note b) 185,062 616 182,356,137
Less:

Riesfricted bark deposits (note o) (B73,538) (1,190,687
Cash and cash equivalents 184,189,078 181,185,440
Nobee:

(6}  COSCO SHIPPING Finance ie a finance company owned by COSC0 SHIPPING end balences pleced with COSCO SHIPPING

Financs bser interest at prevaling merkst retes.

[b)  The camying emounte of bank deposite and cash and cash equivalents are denomineted in the following cumencies:

2024 202z

AME RME'DDO

(Festated)

RME 62,640, 722 101,187 BRS
LS dollar 14,272,153 75,282 162
EURD 3,403 578 2,878,278
HE dolsr ATZAZ8 206,683
Other currencies 4,184,005 271 A

................................ . iﬁmﬂﬁ - 13235515?

[}  Restricted bark depcoaite are mainly held ag sscurity for bormowings and bank guerantese and faciities (note 26{fv).

[d  Tha effective interest rates on fime deposie a8 at 31 December 2024 wers in the rangs of 1.40% to 5.84% per anrum [2023: 2.10%
to 5.45% per arnum). The deposite sam interests for iquidiy management purposs at floating retes based on prevaling merkst

ratsa.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2

Inventories

RMEB"C00

2023
RME'000

Bunkers, vovapa supplies, consumables and others

6,332,469

6,561,356

Trade and other receivables and contract assats

RME'000

2023
RME'000
(Restated)

Trade recaivables [note &)
- third perties
—fellow subsidianas
— joint venturas

— other related companies '

8314921

174,136
74,442

Ellsmmmmmﬂa’ N

Contract assets (nota a)

Prepayments, deposits and other recoivables

— third partiee [note k)

— fellow subsidianas (note d)
— joint venturas (note d)

— asodistes noted)

— other related companies fote d) '

4,666,204
324 705

210,064
126,044

6,346,952
176,54
18,880
182,212

179,286

7,088,887

4,844,036
327820
60T 256
850,033

18772

6,249,017
13,438,884

6,734,565
176,016
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

23. Trade and other receivables and contract assets (Continued)
MNotes:

[8) Trade receivebles with releted partiee are urescurad ard hawve similar credit periods ea thind pary customers. The normal credit
pericd granted to the trade receivebles of the Group is generally within 90 deye. Trede receivablee pimarnly consisted of woyage-
related receivablea. As gt 31 December 2024, the aging enalsis of trads and bils recefvables and contrect essets on the baaia of
the dete of relevant inveics or demand note is as folows:

2024 2023
RMB RME'000
Within 1 peer 8,572,549 T.251 474
1 -2 yoars 20,506 E8ATT
2 -3 years ' 36,266 35,842
Abowe 3 years . 145,019 157 418
Treds, bile receivables end contrect emsste, grose 9,584 630 T.461,611
Within 1 yeer {227, 153 HEB.TTT)
1 -2 years (29,438) (51,135]
2-3 yoars ' 3,242 (26,354)
Abowe 3 yeere ' (145,019 (137 418
Provision for impairment (435,752 [BTH.744)
Treds, bile recsivables end conirect sasets, net 9,148,878 7,083 BET

The Group spples the HEFRS 9 simplified approach to measwing expected credit lcasse which usse a fstime expected loss
allowancs for all reds receivables and contrect sszsts.

To measura the expected credt loeess, trade recaiables and contrect easats hews bean grouped based on shared credit risk
charecteriatica and the days past dus. The contract sseets relate to unbiled sanice provided end have substantislly the same riek
charecteriatica as the trade receivables for the =ame types of contrects. The Group hes thersfore concluded thet the expected loss
rat=e for treds receivables are a reasonsble spproximation of the loes retes for the contrect saeats.

The expected loea rates are basad on the paymant profiles of sales ower a pericd of 38 montha before 31 December 2024 or 31
Diecembsr 2023 respectivaly and the comesponding historical credit loeses expenenced within this year. The historical loes rates ars
adjusted 1o reflect curment and forward-leoking infomnation on mecroeconomic factore affecting the akbilty of the custormers to aettle
the recaivebles.

Fooz podey piuy T ‘ol BupoH BN ddINE ooE 0D

282/360



COECD BHIPAING Holdngs Go., Lid  Annual Report 2004

EDINETOOOO
O000oO00ooo0oo00o0o00ooo0bDboo0noOoo(Ees9ss)
oOoOooodn

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

23. Trade and other receivables and contract assets (Continued)
Nobee:{Confinued)

() (Sontined)

Mowerments on the provision for mpaiment of reds receivables and coniract e=ssets are as followa:

2024 2023

RMEB D0 RME'DD0

Az at 1 Jenuery 371,744 BO3 6573
Provisiond{revarsal of) for trade receivebles and contract asssts impairment . 67,001 [224,471)
Trede receivables ard conrect eassts written off during the year ea uncolectbls . 8,102 {15,612)
Acquigition of subsidiery {note 41) . 13 B985
Currency traralation differences 3,088 2,102
Az at 31 Decsmbar I 435752 37,744

Tha creation and relessa of prosision for impaired recsivebles have bean included in the coneoldeted ncome staterment. Amounts
charged to the aloweance scoount are generaly written off when thare is no expectation of recovering eddticnal cesh.

Menegament conaidered that thers s no concentration of credit riek with respect to freds receikvables, B3 the Group hes B large
rumbear of customers, inkermaetionaly disparsed.

[b]  Prepayments, deposite and cther receivables due from third parties

2024 2023

RMEB'000 FMEB'000

{Reetated)

Prepaymente and deposite 2265M6 2,654,715
Claima recaivables - 2418
Other receivables lesa provision fnote ¢) 2,401,288 1,885,805
4,666,304 4,644,038
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

23. Trade and other receivables and contract assets (Continued)
Nobee:{Confinued)

[ Mowements onthe provision for mpaiment of other receivablee are s followa:

2024 2023

RME'000 RME'DDO

Az at 1 Jenuery 60,275 59,335
Rewerzal of receivabls mpairment - 41) | [B82)
Riacefvables written off during the year &s uncollectbla - [233)

Dispoeal of subsidiery = 1,831
Gurrency traralation difersncee 3 3
Mgmmmr e aqm — 3;]2?5

] Az at 31 December 2023, balencs of US$33,200,000 (squivalent to approximetaly RMBSED, 171,284) s unsscurad, which bears
nterest at the sggregete of 2.0% per annum and BURIBOR. Az &t 3 December 2024, the balance wae reclessified to loens 1o
aesociates (note 15). Othar emounts due from releted companies are urescured, intarset free and hewve no: fwed temma of repeyment.

[8)  The camying emount of rede ard other receivebles (sxcludng prepayments and depasis, and contract esaets) ere denomineted in
tha folowing currencies:

2024 2023
RME"000 RME'DDD
{Reetated)
RME 2,080,848 4,309,032
U5 dellar 5,102 258 3,607 575
EURD 1,840,671 1,124,004
HK dolsr 282,204 208,714
AUD 235,420 188,022
GEF 150,155 102,008
Cther cumencies Z2B29TE 1,165,341 g
11,902,633 10,604,782 g
T
I
i ~ Tha camying amounts of trede end other receivables and confrect essete (2xcluding prepaymente and deposits] approximets ther §
fair values. 2
g
4
[@  Menagement considered the masmum expoaure to credit risk at the reporting date is the camying amount of sach class of g
receivablee manfioned abowe. The Group doss not hold eny colleteral s security. E
5
i
g
257
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

24. Share capital and equity linked banefits

@) Share capital

Number of sharas Mominal value
({thousands) RME'000

H Shares of RME1.00 aach
As at 31 Decembar 2023 3,313,313 3,313,313
Cancellation of shares (note) (113,533 (113.633)
As at 31 Dacamber 2024 | 3,400,780 3,400,780

A Shares of RME1.00 aach
As at 31 Decamber 2023 12,757,745 12,757,745
lszua of shares by exarcising share options (nota b 3302 3,302
As at 31 Dacambar 2024 ' 12,764,047 12,764,047

Morte:

Owring the year 2024, the Company repurchassd & total of 60,000,050 e own ordinany shares on the Shanghai Stock Exchenge
gt en aggregate consideration of epproximatsly AMBTOE, 431,663, Mearwhils, the Company repurchesed a total of 138,704,600
ita own ordinary eharsa on the Stock Exchangs of Hong Kong Limited st en eggregate considerstion of spproximetely
FME1 314 519,708, In totel, BMVB2,04 7,851,378 wes recognized &s treeaury share of the Compeny.

Owring the year 2024, the Compary canceled a total of 113,533,000 sharse amount of approximetaly RMBTS3, 858,540 on The
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited. Stock cancaelstion reeulted in a decresse of shere capital of FVB113,633,000, & decreass
of treasury eharse of RMETS3, 56,540, and a decrease of reeerses of AMBEB0,323,540 of the Company. The Company also paid
tanding fes of AMBTZ2,417 and recognised ageinst capital reesres.

285/360



EDINETOOOO
O000oO00ooo0oo00o0o00ooo0bDboo0noOoo(Ees9ss)
oOoOooodn

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

24. Share capital and equity linked banefits (Continued)
o} Share options of the Compary

Tha Company operates sham option 2chemas whersby options are granted to eligible employess or any participants
(as defined in the relevant share option schameas) of tha Group, to subscribe for its shares. The Company has no kegal
of constructive cbligation to rapurchase or settle the options in cash.

Pursuant to a board resolution dated on 30 May 2019, the Company adopted a share option schama fthe 2019
Share Cption Schema”), which enable the Company to establish and cultivate a performance-oriented cuture, undar
which valua iz created for the Shareholders, and to estabish an interests-sharing and restraining mechanizm batween
the Shareholders and the Company's management. Mo consideration was paid by the grantees for the accaptance
of shara options.

Pursuant to a board resolution dated on 23 May 2020, the Company adopted a share option schema the "2020
Share Option Scheme"] enable the Company to estabish and cultivate a parformanca-onanted culture, undar which
valua is created for the Shareholdars, and to establish an interasts-sharing and restraining mechanizm botwean tha
Shareholdars and the Company's managament. Mo consideration was paid by the grantees for the acceptance of
shama options.

Uinder the 2019 Shara Option Scheme and 2020 Share Option Scharma, the exerdises of tha options of threa batches
am subject to two-yaar, threa-year and four-year vasting periods respactively during which a participant is not allowead
to exerdsa any option granted. After the expiration of aach vesting pariod, the participant may exerciee the options
in three batches in the one year, one year and threa years after the expiration of aach wasting period respectivaly.
Within the exercise pariod of the share options, and subject to the fulfilment of the westing conditions and the exerciee
amangement of the shara options, grant of each share option entiies the grantes to subscribe for ona A share at
relevant exercise prica in threa batches evanly after the expiry of each wasting period.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

24. Share capital and equity linked banefits (Continued)

o) Share options of the Company (Continued)

Movemenits of the share options granted by the Company during the year ended 31 Decamber 2024 and 2023 am

=at out below:
Year ended 31 December 2024
Number of share options
Outstanding Outstanding
as at Exarcised Forfeited as at
Exarcisable 1 January during during 31 December
Date of grant period 2024 the year the yaar 2024
08 Juna 2019 Mota ) 1,044,542 (T2,544) - 30,004
28 May 2020 Mate i 6,740,504 (3.220,302) (167 850y 3,323,262
7,752,046 (3,304 ,033) (187 850y 4,262,263
ear ended 31 Decermber
Murnbsar of share options
Outstanding Cutatanding
as at Exerciaad Forfaited as &t
Exarcisable 1 Jaruary during during 31 Dacambsar
Diata of grant pericd 2023 the yaar the year 2023
083 Juna 2018 Mote 79,177,264 (71,004, 863) (7, 160,535 1,041 542
28 May 2020 Mote i) 14,735,830 [B,658,157) 937,219 B, 740,504
02,013,144 (77 ,BE3,040) {7,408 058y 7,762,045
Motea:

i The shera options were gramted on 3 June 2048 under tha 2048 Share Option Scheme at an ewarciss price of AMB4. 10 per
share. According to the prosigions of the 2018 Bhars Option Scheme, shere opfions under sach grant hews a valdity period
of ten yeara commencing from the dete of grent end cennot be exerciesd evenly during the two-year, thres-year and four-
year peried commencdng from the date of grant {the *Restriction Parod”). Besides, subject o the fulfiment of the relevent
weating conditiore, share options wil be weated in three batches evenly over & pericd of one year, one year and three years
after the expiry of each Restriction Paricd, ie. 33%, 33% and 34%.

The exsiciss pice wes adjusted from FMEB4. 10 per shere to FBMB3.15 per shere sccording to the capitalisation imeue of 3
zhares for every 10 shares in July 2081 and wae further edusted 1o AMBA.00 per share eccording to the 2081 and 2022
profit distribution plan.

{il  Theehem cptions ware granted on 28 May 2020 under the 2020 Share Option Scheme at an exerdies price of AMB3.E0 per
share. According to the prosigions of the 2020 Shars Option Scheme, shere opfions under sach grant have a valdity period
of ten yeara commencing from the dete of grent end cennot be exerciesd evenly during the two-year, thres-year and four-
year pericd commencing from the date of grant (the "Restriction Period”). Besides, subject to the fulfiment of the relevent
weating conditiore, share options wil be weated in three batches evenly over & pericd of one year, one year and threa years
after the expiry of each Restriction Paricd, ie. 33%, 33% and 34%.

The exsicias pice wes adjusted from FME3.50 per shere to BMBZ2 .63 per shere sccording to the capitalisation issue of 3

shares for evary 10 ehares in July 2021 end wee further edusted to AMBA.00 par ehare sccording to the 2021 and 2022
profit distribution plan.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

24. Share capital and equity linked banefits (Continued)

o) Share options of the Company (Continued)
Matea: {Cortinued)
i (Continued)
Movemenie in the number of share options cutetending end their rleted weighted everage exercies pricas are as follows:

Year ended 31 December 2024
Average exercise Numbser of
price per share share options
AMEB

A gt 1 January 1.00 7,752,046
Forfsitad during the year ' 1.00 [167.850)
Exercised during the ysar ' 1.00 3,301,035)
A at 31 December ' 1.00 4,262,963

Yaer ended 31 Decemnber 2023
Ausrege sarcise Number of
prica per share ahare optiors
FME

A at 1 January 1.00 02,013,144

Forfsited during the year ' 1.00 {7 ADE,0E)
Exercized during the year ' 1.00 (77,683,040
et

{ijl 939,001 A Sharee under the 2019 Share Cption Scheme end 3,323 282 A Shares under the 2020 Shere Option Scheme
weere vested and exercisable ag 6t 31 December 2024. The Company hes no legal or constructive obligation to repurchase or
zatile the oplions in cash.

()  The Company completed the registration of 72,541 A Shares due to exerciss of A Shere Option of the Compeny under the
2048 Share Option Scheme, and 3,229,392 A sheres due to ewerciae of A Share Option of the Company under the 2020
Share Option Schemea during the year of 2024.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

24. Share capital and equity linked banefits (Continued)
o) Share options of the Company (Continued)
Motes: [Continuad]
]  Faivale of options granted

The far vales of optiona granted befors the Capitalisation |=sus are estimated bassd on the Bleck-Scholee valustion modal,
and euch feir values and significant inpute into the model ere ea follows:

Standard
Share dexiation of Expactad

Fair valus price at expected Expected diwidend Pisk-fres

pear shars date of Exarciss  share price  life of share paid out imbere st

option grant prica return optiona rate rate

RME RME RMB

Granted on 3 June 2019 am d82 440 5T 380 years 0% 3i1%
Gramted on 28 May 2020 O.ES aie as0 B0 3.8 years 0% 230

Thi ebowe fair velues end inputs into the Black-Scholee waluation model sre besed on the deta of optiors whan granted.
vl  Expenze anging from share-based peyment trarsection

Tha Group recognised an expensa of RMBSZ26,642 for shere bassd peyment of the Company to its employese for the year
ended 31 Decamber 2024 [2023: BMBS 269 541).

[z Share options of a subsidary
Tha Company's subsidiary, COSC0 SHIPPING Ports Limited ("COSCD SHIPPIMNG Ports®), operates share opfion
schames whareby options are granted to eligible employees and directors or any participant of the Group to
subseribe for its sharm.

Movamenits of the sham optiors granted by COSCO SHIFFING Portz during the yaar ended 31 Decambeor 2023 am

=at out below:
Year ndef 3 Diacamber 203
Humbar of sham opiions

Custardng Custandng
uil (ramad Exerced Cancalad Foratd i
Eunze 1 daruery dirig durig duing dring 3 Decamby
[k of gramt 1] e il 1) e yar teyex 1 year e ar
10.Jure 212 ot HiET 27 HHREL - - - {30516 54 -
JaNaenber 23 ot HegRe e - - - {3604 -
2aharch 2710 ot (¥ HiERAR 6 = = - 5 -
By it ot HeETT LIl e - - - e -
17 Jure 213 bt (4§ HEET 57 550 = = - 5,50 -
3 8 - - - PSR -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

24. Share capital and equity linked banefits (Continued)

(=) Share options of a subsidary (Continued)

iv]

Al wested ehare oplions wers forfeted as st 31 December 2023

The share optiona were grented on 19 Juna 2048 and 28 Mowember 204 8 undar the 2048 Share Option Schame &t an
ewarcizs price of HKET.27 and HKS8.02 respectivaly. Acconding to the provisions of the 2018 Share Opticn Scheme, shers
options under eech grant have a validty period of five years commencing from the dete of grant ard cannct be exsercisad
during the two-year pencd commencing from the date of grant (the *Restriction Period”’). Besides, subject to the fulfilment
of the rdewvant weeting conditiors, shere options wil be veated in threa batches evenly over & period of threa years after the
eupiry of the Reetriction Pericd, ie. 33.3%, 33.9% and 33.4%.

The ehars optione were grented on 29 Merch 2048, 23 May 2019 and 17 June 2018 under the 2018 Shans Option Scheme
at an ewarciae prica of HKER.48, HKET.27 and HKET.ST respectivaly. According to the provisions of the 204 8 Share Cption
Hchema, share cptione undar each grant have a welidity period of five yeara commencing from the date of grant end cannck
b exarcised during the two-year pericd commencing from the dete of grant ithe “Restriction Period’). Besides, subject to the
fulfilment of the relevant vesting conditions, share optiona wil be weeted in threa batches evenly ower a parnicd of thres years
after the supiry of tha Resfrickion Period, i.e. 33.3%, 33.3% and 33.4%.

Mo share opfiors were emsrciead under the 204 8 Share Option Scheme during the year (2023: Nil.

Movemenite in the numiber of share options outstending end their rdeted weighted everage exercies prices ars ae follows:

2024 2023

Average Awarage
EMErcise price Mumber of SXarcisg prics MNumber of
per share share optiona per shars ahare options

HicE
Az at 1 January - - T.28 31,635,082
Forfeited during the year - - T.29 {21 ,635,082)
Az at 31 Decamber = = T.28 -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

25. Reserves
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

25. Reserves (Continued)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

25. Reserves (Continued)

Nobee:

(=)

[b)

Statutory reserve fund

In eccordance with the PAC Company Law ard the Compary's articles of association, the Company i required to ellocate 108 of
ret prafit of the Gompany, es determined in eccordance with the China Accounting Standards ['CAS"), 1o the statuton ressnve fund
until auch statutony resande fund reaches 0% of the registered capitdl of the Company. The appropriation to the statutory reserve
fund reaches B0%. of the regietered capial of the Compary. The approprietion 1o the statuony reserve fund must be meds betore
any distribution of dividends to equity holdara. The etefutory ressres fund can be used to offsst previous year's losaes, if eny, and
part of the etetutory reearss fund can be capitalised as the Compeny's ehare capital provided that the emount of such statutony
regande fund remaeining after capiaisation shal not be lees than 26% of the share capitel of the Compeny.

I accordence with the articlee of association of the Company, the profit avalable for appropristion by the Compary for the purpoes
of dividend peyments is based on the leesor of {j) the net profit detarmined in accordance with the CAS; and (i) the net profit
debermined in accordancs with HKFRSe. Profit dietibution i meds aftar the appropristion to etetutory resarve fund and recovery of
presicuEs yeara' loeses.

Cthier reserves of the Group as st 31 December 2024 represented capital ressree and othar resanves of jeint wentures and
aesociates, Brd remessuraments of post-employment benefit obligatiors.

Capital regarée manly represents the capitalizstion of the reserves of the acquired subeidiaries from the parant company upon the
ncorporation of the Company on 3 March 2006 and the share pramium [net with ehars issuence expenaes) arising upon Esuance of
the Compary's H sheres and A shares in 2005, 2007 and 2018
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

26. Bormrowings

20M 2023
RME'000 RME'D00
Long term borrowings
Bank loans
- securad note f) 10,270,856 14,517,085
—unszacured note gj 10,092,532 23,111,710
Loans form COSC00 SHIPPING Finance
— unsacurad 1,605,816 1,845 494
Lizsans from mon-controlling shareholders of subsidiaries 418,828 436,196
Crther loans
— unsacunad 428,500 851,770
Intereat payablas of long-tarm borrowings 256,516 287147
Total long-term bormowings . 32072048 40,850,300
Current portion of long-term bomowings (2,026,044) (B, 118,638
' - ' | 3046004 3274076
Short term borrowings
Bank loans
— unsacured 1,700,708 2,416 487
Interest payablas of short-term bomowings 2,840 1,052
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

26. Borrowings [Continuad)
MNotes:

[B  Asat 31 Decembear 2024, the long-term bomowings were payable ae folows:

2024 2023
RME" (00 RME'DDO
Bank loens

—within one year 1,707 528 8,508,831
—inthe escond yeer B5T02TS 8,426,459
— im the third to fitth years 11,241,582 12 885 687
— aifter the fifth year 11,753,003 11,737,008
30,272,588 37 628,785

Loars from C2EC0 SHIPPING Financa
—wihin one year . 61,000 430,400
—inthe escond yeer 75,000 BO,B0O
—in the third to fifth yeara 357,500 200,000

- after the fifth year 1,102,316 1,144,491
1,505,816 1,045 404

Loana from non-controling sheraholders of subaidienes [rote b)

—within one year - 432,260
—inthe escond yeer - -
— im the third to fitth years 418,528 -
— aifter the fifth year - 3,858
..................................... 41&” S 133155
Other loana
—wihin one year 1,000 480,000
—inthe sscond yeer 1,000 BE,FTO
— im the third to fifth years 426,500 15,000
428,500 561,770
Interest peyables

—wihin one year 256516

287 147
32,072,048

40,853,309
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

26. Borrowings [Continuad)

Nobee: [Continued)
b  Asat 31 December 2024, the balence meinly included USS5T 581,000 (aquivalent to approximately AMBA45,818,000) which ia
unzacured, beare interset at 1.0% above the 3 monthes EURIBCA, end repeyable on or before June 2029,
[  The exposure of the Group's kong-term bomowings to interest rate changes and the contractual repricing detee at balsncs sheet
date area as folowe:
Less than 2to 5 Cwer &
‘one year years years Total
RME'00D RME"D00 RMB" 0 RMEB'00D
As at 31 December 2024
Totd bormowings 2,026,044 18,080,685 12,855,310 32,072,048
Az at 31 December 2023
Totel bormowings 8,118,628 10,854 426 12,885,335 40,858,309
[ Tha effactive interest rates per annum az at 31 December 2024 ware as folows:

2024
U5 dollar PME EURD HED
Bank loens 5.06% to T.06%  1.81% to 3.068% 1.50% to 5.20%  4.74% to 5.48%
Loans from GOSC0 SHIPFMG Finance = 245% to 3.05% - -
2023
US dollr AMBE ELIRC HED
Banik loene Y taET0%  3.00%to 485% 1.50% o LT0R B
Loans from COSC0 SHIPPMG Finance -  DB0% to BED% - -

Az at 31 Decamber 2024, balance of RMB21 055/ 025,000 (2022: AMB31,344,533,000) of loars bora floating inersat retes.

Fooz podey piuy T ‘ol BupoH BN ddINE ooE 0D
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

26. Borrowings [Continuad)

Motes: [Confinued)

[8}  Tha camying amounte of the long-term borrowinge end short-tamm borrowings (excluded interest peyebles) are denomingtad in the

folowing cumencies:

2024 023

RME' RMVE 000

L5 dollar 22.379,8T7 25,026 465
RME 7,364,006 12,433,785
EURD 4,023,289 4812672
HKD 648,773 709,708
. . MA‘Im 47,088,719

Tha eacured bank kans &3 6t 3 Decamber 2024 are aecured, inter ala, by one or more of the follwing:

[0 Firat lagal martgage over certain property, plant and equipment of the Group with aggregete net book valus of

FMES1,444,436, 000[2023: FVEZS, 319,802, 000) {nobea T/Y;

{l  Assigrments of the charter, rentd income end earnings, requiaition compensation end insurencs relating to certain container

weassls;
(il  Shares of cansn subsidiariss; ard

i)  Bark balances of cerein subsidianies [nate 24 ().

Az gt 31 December 2024, unescured bark loans of FMB2, 680,745,000 (31 Decembsr 2023: BMEBE3 578,343,000 ars guarentead

by COSCEO SHIPPING.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

27. Provisions and other liabilities

2024 2023
Hon- Maon-

Current current Total Current cumant Tatal

RMB'O00 RMB'OO0 RMB'O00 RMB'OOD AMB'WO0D RME'D00

Prondsion for ona-off howsing subsidies - 20,838 20,838 - 40,078 40,078
Prowision for cnamus contracts (nots) - G446462 6446162 - B403020 £492,000
Deferrad income and others a737T6 434,584 468,060 35000 472548 503 645
Total 4T 376 6,808,584 6,005,060 35900 7006654 V042853

Morbe:

COIL entared into TSA in October 2019 o which COIL committed to plece, or procure the plecemant of an annual minmum rumber of
vesad lifta in LBCT for 20 yeara. Failure 1o mest the committed wolume for each contract yeer would require certain lBvel of deficiency
peymment Ba stipulated in the TSA

Aa et 31 Decembear 2024, O0IL reapssssed the expacted rumbsr of weessl Ifie n LBCT for each of the rameining contrect years with
referanca to future prospects of the merket and its expected loed factor. The overall economic environment in the LISA ie still highly
uncartain, ard it ie expacted that high inflation and interest rate environment would skow down the LISA economy growth and would
hawe some negative mpect to the demendfimport of the USA in the near future. As at 31 December 2024, with thess uncartainties
ower such & kong-term contract period, OOIL resssessed thet the projectad vessal e in LBCT would resuk in & shortfal on minimum
volume commitment ower the remaining confrect paricd. OOIL estimated an onerus contrect provision of LIS$808.7 milion jsgquivalent 1o
spprodimetaly AMBS,4458.2 milion) e &t 31 December 2024 (2023 US$846.7 milion (aquivalent to approximeately FVEE, 4830 milionfj.

Mowerments in the cnerous contract prosizion are ea follows:

2024 2023
AM B 00D RMEBE'000
Balance at beginning of year 6,493,030 6,231 542
[Credited)charged 1o consalidated income atatsment {142,280 155,819
Cumerncy franalation dfferences aL 412 105,663
Balance at and of year 6,446, 162 5,493,030

:

:

n

I
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@
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

28, Put option lability

A put option liabiity was mcogrised in miation to the put option granted to the non-controling shareholdar of COSC0
SHIPPING Ports Chancay PERU S.A. ("CSP Chancay Terming”) to sell 40% interasts in CSP Chancay Tarminal to COSCO0
SHIPPIMNG Portz. Such put option is exercisable any time during a 5-yaar pericd from the commercial operation date.
COSCO SHIPPIMG Ports 2hall ba oblgated to purchass the put option shares and aattle the put option prica upon the final
detarmination of the put option price by indapendant valuation firm. Tha put option price is at the lower of fair manket valua
and prica caps sat for aach of tha s consacutive yaars after the commencamant of the taminal oparation.

Tha exarcise price of the put option is determined using market approach with key inputs appled including the projected
financial position and EBITDA of GSP Chancay Tarminal using management's business plans and market multiples. As
at 31 Dacemnbar 2024, the carrying amount of tha put option liability is US5253.2 milion (squivakent to approximataly
RMEA ,820.0 milion) (2023: LS5248.0 million (equivalent to approximataly RME, 742.4 milion)).

Moverments of put option labiliies are as follows:

20 2023

RMB'000 BME'0C0

As at 1 January 1,742,435 1,684,811
Rermaasurement 51,050 49157
Currency trarelation diffiorencos 26,538 28467
1,820,032 1,742 435

Current porion of put option liabiity (1,820,032) -
As at 31 Decambar ! - 1,742,435
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

29. Pension and retirement liabilities

Tha Group operates a number of defined benefit and dafined contribution pension and retirement schames in the main
countries in which the Group operatas.

Notee:

[  Retrement benefite oblgetiors of the Company, COSC2 SHIPPMG Linee Limited end ite subsidiaries, ard COSC0 SHIPPMG
Porte end it subsidiaries

2024 2023
RAMEB’ RMEB'000
Balancee sheet obligation for:

Early-retirement benefits for PRC employees 63,808 54,385
Poat-retrement benefite for PRC employeea 24,002 303,463
Totdl permion and retiremant liabilties 37805 367,848
Less: Current portion included in provisions and cther liabiities [note 27) (37,376 {55,983)
Non-curent portions of pereion end retrement lebies 350420 320849

Expensed in income steterment for:
Early-retirement benefite for PRC employses 21,500 16,254
Poat-retrement benefits for PRC employees 42726 48,874
' 70,226 83,128

Tha Group recognized & Isbiity for the present value of the unfunded obigatione releting to retiremeant bensfits payable to cartein
riormal refired or early retired employees in the corsclidated balence shest. The lebiity rdeted to the benefit cbligationa for gigible
retired emphoyess exsting at year and ie cakculated by independent actuanies, using the projected uni credit method. The actuarial
Iakiltiee of sarly retrement and post retrament a2 at 31 Decamber 2024 totalled BMB38T 805,000 (2023: RMB35T, 848, 000).

Tha prncipal echuanial assumptiors used wers as folows:

2024 023
Early retiremnent  Post retirement E&rly retirement Pt retirement
Diecount rete 1.00% 1.75% 225% 250% 2
Retirernent benefits inflation ratss 2.00%-4.50% 0.00%-8.00% 300%-4. 507 0.00%-8.00% §
:
I
F4
&
T
)
g
4
8
R
5
i
Zra
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29. Pension and retirement liabilities (Continuad)

Motes: [Confinued)

(k)

Difined beneft scheme of COIL

Tha emounts recogniesd in the consolidated balence aheat are &8 follows:

2024 2023
RMEB" 000 RME'000
Met echeme asssts 122 008 85,548

Net funded scheme assets

The defined bensfi schems is cparated in the United Kingdom which was valued by Barmstt Waddingham LLP. The defined bensfit
achema [the "Schems') covere lees than 1% of QOIL's employess ard is furded. The e=este of the Schame are held in trust funds
separate from O0IL. Contributions to the Scheme are essessed in accordance with the advice of qualiied actueries in compliance
with local practice and regulstions. The actuarial assurmptions uzed fo caleulsts the projcted bansfit chligations of OCIL's parsicn
achemes vary according to the economic conditiors of the countrise in which they are situated.

Tha net scheme aessts of the Scheme recognised in the consoldeted balanca sheat sre detarmined e follows:

2024 2023

AMEB’ RME'000

Fair value of plan aesata 1,005, 787 1,087 407

Present velus of funded obigations (683, 1a1) [281,861)

Surplus offundad plan . 122,006 05 548
Moverments in the fair valus of the plan asssts of the Scheme during the year are e folows:

2024 2023

RME' RME'DD0

Balance at baginning of yeer 1,087,407 QB2 420

Currency traralation differsnces 4,704 78,608

Interest ncome on plan e=sete 47,265 48,270

Remeasurerment (le=g)/gein on Bsaete 60523 2 457

Cantrbutions from GOIL 6,040 30,304

Cortributiors from the plan membsrs 640 670

Bensfita paid (T9.826) (72.412)

301/360
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

29. Pension and retirement liabilities (Continuad)
Nobee: [Continued)
)  Defined benaft scheme of OOIL (Continusd)

Mowerments in the present walue of chligetiors of the Scheme during the year ere e follows:

2024 2023
RMB' 000 FME 00D
Balance at begnning of year 0 BEd 942428
Currency tranalation differsnces 4,582 70,608
Current ssrvice cost TATT 5463
ntereat expenas . 42,000 44 147
Experience (gaine)lces=a on iakiltiss ' 5,172 14,680
GEeine from changes in demographic assumptions . (2,002 {18,600)
{Eane)lzaees from changes in financia assumptions (T6,580) 3473
Cartributions from the plan members 20 B0
Berefits paid (19,826 {72.412)
Balance &t end of year . B83, 784 a8 BEd
Tha chargee of the Scheme recognised in the coneclideted income stetement are as folows:
2024 2023
RAMB" 0 RME'DO0O
Current esnvice coet 1417 54B3
nterest expenas 42,000 44 147
hnterest ncome on plan esasts [47,265) (48.270)
Net expenss recognissd for the year ' 3,102 1,340
The main actueris assumptions meds for the Scheme are & follows:
2024 2023 8
Diecount rete 5.40% 4 60% E
Infletion rate 3.50% 3.40% %
Expected future salary noreases 270% 2E0% E
Expected future pension noreasse 260% 260% g
Actusireturn on plan sseets AMB'OO) {3268 eaF ‘g,
F
5
B
f
g
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

29. Pension and retirement liabilities (Continuad)

Motes: [Confinued)

(k)

Dfined beneft scheme of COIL (Continued)

At 31 Decembsr 2024, if discount rate had been 0.5% higherfowsr, with all other wariables held constant, the present valus of
the funded obligaticne would have been RMBSHE,445,800 kower BB 972,600 higher. At 31 December 2024, if infiation rate
had been 0.2% higherAower, with all cther vanables hald coratant, the far vale of the funded cbligetione would heve bean
FMEBT B25.,400 higharlower. The saraiiviies ahow the likely efiect of B single easumption being adjusted while holding al other
assumpions constant.

Pan asssts of the Scheme comprise the folowing:

2024 2023

AME' FME'DIDD

Bquty 65,001 135,372
Dbt 505,260 77,00
Othera _ 245,427 184,044
1,005,787 1,087 407

Expected normal and deficit reduction confributions to the Scheme for the year ending 31 Decamber 2025 is AMB3,584,200.

Through its defined benefit pension plan, QOIL is exposed to a rumber of risks &a follows:

. Investment risk. The Scheme holds iresstmants n eeest desses, such ae equitiss, which have wolatle markst valuse and
whie thess asests are expected to provide real retume over the long-term, the short-term volstifty can cause edditional
funding t be required if deficit emenges.

. Interest rete and merkst riek. The Scheme's Iabiities are assessad using market yielde on high qualty corporate bonds o
dizcount the liabifties. As the Scheme holds assets such 3 equities, the value of the asssts end liabiities mey not move in
the same wey.

. Inflation risk. A sionificant proportion of the bensfita under the Scheme ars inked to irfstion. Although the Scheme's asssts
are expectad to provide a good hedge ageinet inflation over the long term, movernents ower the ehort-tarm could lead to
dsficits amerging

. Longexity and cther demographic risk. If membere ive longer then aesumed, & deficit wil emangs in the Scheme.

303/360
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

30. Trade and other payables and contract liabilities

2024 2023
RMB'000 RME'000
(Rastatad)
Trade and bills payables [nota 3]
— third parties 14,830,3T 17,530,313
- fellow subsidiarias 442,543 497,933
— joirt venturas 70,240 170,187
- azsociates 16,418 84447
- other related companies 236,758 248,020
15,560,004 18,500,600
Accrusd expansas 70,460,951 73,004,716
Oither payables
— third partias 15,048,407 12,873,604
— fellow subsidiaras 2,243,652 75,584
_ joint venturas fnote o) 288,047 368,580
- associates [note d) 1,164 30,860
- other related companies 32,24 518,646
17,583,384 13,887 883
Confract liabiities . 646,722 BTE487
Total 104,260,055 108,049,466
MNobee:

(8 A= et 3 Decamber 2024, the aging enelysi of freds end bils payablea on the beaia of the date of relevant nwoice or demand note

E e follows:
2024 2023
RMEB’ FMIE 00D
{Restated) 8
Within 1 year 15,522,078 18,301 284 §
1 -2 years 11,045 B5,260 %
2 -3 yoars 2433 4,528 ]
T
Above 3 yesrs 32,545 20,523 g
15,560,001 18,500,600 'ié
-
Trade balences with related companies are unsecured, interest free and have eimilar terms of repayment as thoss of third party R
aupplisrs. 5
i
g
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

30. Trade and other payables and contract liabilities (Continued)
Nobee: [Continued)

[b]  Tha carmying amcunte of trade end other payebles (sxclding contrect liabilties) are denominated in the following curancies:

2024 023

AMEB 000 RME'DDO

{Restatad)

RME 40,454,108 73,318,272
LS dollar 55832 126 15,310,802
HE doler 500,550 4,188,502
EURZ 3092509 1,303 418
Other curmencies 3,743,070 5,283,885

[¢3  The balence at 31 Decembar 2023 included a loan from & joint wenturs, which are uneacured, bear interest st 2.30% par anrum,
wiea repaid in 2024,

[d  Tha balence at 31 December 2023 included a loan from an associate, which ere unsecured, beare imtereet &t 2.30% par anrum,
wisa repaid in 2024,

Tha rermaining balerces are unaecured, nberest fres and have no fixed terma of repeyment.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

31. Expensas by naturs

202 2023
RMB'000 RME'000
(Rastatad)
Cost of sarvices (note a)
Containar shipping businass
- Equipmeant and camo transportation costs 74,168,532 57,531,766
- Woyage costs note b) 37,637,766 38,410,000
- Viessal costs pote o 34,695,046 31,588 261
| 143502384 127,540,028
Crher related busingess costs 13,571,116 12,034,432
Ciost of servicas ralated to contaimer shipping business 157,073,460 130,574,458
Temninal business costs 7,700,063 7172080
Tax and surcharges 1,400,800 1,105,189
Total | 466475223 147851797
Salling, administrative and general expense
Administrative staff costs 7,068,618 5,671,608
Depraciation and amorisation 846,637 745,085
Experza ralating to short-term less and lbasa with low valuo assats 134,403 515614
Cffice sxpansa 350,304 345,900
Transportation and travelling expanse 115,004 113,578
Auditors’ remuneration 57,386 80,098
Telecommunication and utilities 106,820 108,157
Rgpair and maintenanca axpenss 247,500 206,388
Crhers 783,520 834,200
Total 10,537 477 B,243817
- g
8  Costof senices included depreciation and ameortisation expene=e of AMB47,853,304,000 [2025: RME1 8, 741,774,000). %
[b]  ‘iowage coste meinky comprsed bunkers end port charges. E
a
[0 Vesesl coets included expenae relating to short-term lesse and lease with low walue asestz of AMER,037,524,000 (2023: 4
RMIBE 374,380,000). '5_’
g
5
{
g
g
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

32. Other income and other expanses

20M 2023

RME'000 RME'D00

(Rastatad)

Dividend income from financial assets at FWCC] 28,080 27,239

Gain on disposal of proparty, plant and equipment 150,424 111,185
Income from firancial assets at FYPL

— Far valus gain 38,34 9,185

— Distribution 1 1,978

- Dividend income 7,526 5,302

Interest incoma from financial assats at amortized cost 16,4410 20,630

Subsidies 1,207,563 3,014,927

Exchange gain 612,022 1,918,788

Crihers 55,208 a7, 056

Other incoma 2,420,243 5,143,349

Loas on dispesal of property, plant and equipment (17, 280§ (17,790

Fair value losz on finandial assats at PYPL (12, 566) (3,485)

Donations (24,565) (42,854

Loas on dispeaal of joint ventures and associates (14,035) -

Orthers (107,033 (11,250

Other expenses {75488 (75,388
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33. Finance income and costs

202 2023
RMB'000 RME'000
(Rastatad)
Finarca incomea
Interest incomea from:
- other firancial institutions 4,163,083 5,177 486
— deposits in related parties 2,086,585 2,240,798
- loans o a joint venture and associates 47 4H 42 082
Mat eeachange gain = 4.414
Total financa incoma . 8207079 7,474,087
Financa costs
Interast expansas on:
- laans from third partias (1,B46,654) (2,145,474)
— laans from ralsted partias (58,008) (85,952)
— loans from non-contreling shareholders of subsidiaries {20,495) 120,836
- lease liabilities 1,715,307) {1,782,617)
- notes/bonds - (17,231)
Tranzaction costs arising from bomowings {118,063y (142,7&1)
. 3,758,545) (4,194 584)
Less: amount capitaized in construction in progress (note 7o) 582,320 450,080
Total finance costs . 13,4 77,105) (3,735,521)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

3. Income tax expenses

2024 2023

RMB'000 RME'000

(Rastatad)

Current income tax (note a)

- PRC anterprisa income tax 9,498,542 3,572,746

- Hong Kong profits tax 22,385 34,456

— Oneraeas taxation 570,754 385,188
Undar/jover) provisicn in prior years a7 102 (250,207)
10,428,870 3,742,008

Diaferrad income tax note 19) 1,365,219 040,974

14,404,080 4,6882.074

Notea:
(8  Current incomea tax

Taxstion has besn prosided &t the approprate rates of taxstion prevaiing in the countries in which the Group operates. Thees rates
range from 5% to 339 (2023: 2.5% to 39%).

The etatutory rete for PRC entarpries income tax ia 26% and certain PAC companies anjoy preferontial tex freatment with the
reduced retes renging from 5% to 20% (2023: 25% 1o 20%).

Hang Kiong profita tex has been provided at the rate of 16.5% (2023 16.5%) on the eetimated asses=able profite darived from or
ariaing in Heng Kong for the year.

]  The taxation on the Group's profit before tex differs from the theorstical amount that would arise wsing the tax rate of tha home

country of the Company &a followa:

2024 2023

RME’ FME 000

{Restated)

Profit befors income tax 67,086,756 33,079,704
Leae: Share of profits lees loeses of joint wenturse and sssccietes (4,843, 718) (4,680,679
| 62,143,038 28,383,112

Caleulated st a tex rete of 25% (2023: 25%) 16,535,760 7,097,278
Effect of differsnt tex retes of domestic end owereeas snlitise (2,355, 2600 [HBB,147)
ncome not subject to income tax (4,846, 118) 4,072,438)
Expeness not deductible for taxation purposss 2,506, 061 1,7EE. B4
LHilieation of prewicusly unrecognised tex loesae {0,835 {16,808
Tax koesss not recognized 61,665 185,307
ncome tax for distribution of profits 856,060 ai1,722
Cthers (10, 035) [189,4B0)
oome tax supenss C 44,404,080 4,882,074
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

3. Income tax expenses (Continuad)
Nobee: [Comtinusd)
[ CECD Filer Two modsl rukea

In December 2024, the Organisation for Economic Co-opsration and Development {DECD) released the Pilar Two Modal Rules
{tha Global Anti-Bese Ercsion Proposd, or "GREE") to reform intermationsl corporste texefion. Lange multirational enterprisee with
congoideted revenue of over ELIATS0 milion are eubject to the rules. They are required to calculates their GlcBE effective tax rate for
each juradiction whera they cperate and wil be lable to pay & minimum effective tex ate of 15%.

Tha Group & within the acope of the GleBE. Howewer, intemationsl shipping income and certain qudlified encilery intemational
ahipping incoma are excludad from the GloBE. Cartain jurisdictions whars tha Group has operationa, such ea the United Kingdom,
countriss under the Europsan Union, Australie end Ceneda, etc. have ther Piler Two legislation being effective in 2024, but the
Group hag no materil curant tex expoaunes in reapect of thess juriadictions for the year ended 31 Decamber 2024, Subject to
approval by the Legislative Counci of HKSAR, the Pilar Two legilstion in Hong Kong wil be effective from 1 January 2025 end &=
i wea not effective for the year ended 3 Decembar 2024, the Group has no releted current fex exposurse for the yeer. The Group
alao spplise the exception from recognising and disclosing infommation ebout defermed {ex asssta and liabilties rdeted to the Pilar
Two income taxse, &3 provided in the Amandmenta to HEAS 12 issued in July 2023

As the Group operates worldwids and the typee of ntemational shipping income and ancilary income cowered by the exclusion e
subject to complicated nules and resfrictions, the Group would continue to assses the ful impact of the nles, covaring Hong Kong
and cther juriadictions.

35. Dividend

On 21 March 2025, both the board of dimctors and board of supervisors proposed a final dvidend i respact of 2024 of
RMB1.03 per ordinary share (fax inclusive); basad on the Company's total share capital of 15,661,307 924 sharas (which
is the Company's total shares of 15,961 686,166 exduding %2,307, 742 A shams and 208,070,500 H shams mpurchased
but not yet cancaled) as at the date herack, the final cash dividends for 2024 of AMB16.131 bilion shall be distributed. |
there iz & change in the number of shares batween the disclosure date of this announcement and the mgistration data of
dividerd distrioution, the dividend per share =hal ramain unchanged, with a comesponding adjustment to the total entitted
amourt of distribution. Based on the abowe profit distribution plan, together with the interim cash dividends of ancund
RMB3.3 billion for 2024 already distributed, the total cash dvidands of around AMB24.431 bilion will be distributed for
224, accounting for approximataly 50% of tha net profit attributable to Sharsholders of tha Company for 2024,

Tha final dividend in raspect of 2023 was REMBO.23 par ordinary shara (tax inclusiva), with total amount of RMB2.671 bilion.
Thea total dividend in mspect of 2023 amountad 1o approdmataly RMB11.887 bilion, accounting for appresdmataly 50% of
the consolidated net profit attributable to equity holders of the Company for 2023,

Fo0E podsy pnwy T o0 BUPRH BNEDIHE 00800
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

36. Eamings per share
@y Basic

Basic eamings per shara is calculated by dividing the profit attributable to equity holders of the Company by tha
weightad average numbsr of ordirary shares during the yaar.

2024 2023

(Rastated)

Profit attributable to aquity holders of the Comparry (AME) 40,472.465000  23,860,169,000
Waighted average nurnber of ordinary shares 15,850,222 368 16,114,684 903
Basnaammgspa’Ma[RMB] e R — "

b} Diluted

Diluted aamings per share is caculated basad on tha profit attributable to equity holderz of the Company and tha
weighted average nurmber of ordirary 2harea during the yaar, after adjusting for the numbear of dilutive potential
ordinary shares deamed to ba issuad at no considerations as if al cutstanding dilutive share options granted by the
Company had been exercisad.

COECD BHIPAING Holdngs Go., Lid  Annual Report 2004

M 2023

(Restated)

Prafit attributable to equity holdars of the Compary (RME) 40,172,465,000 23,860,169,000

Waighted average nurnber of ordinary sharas 15,050,222 358 16,114,884 003
Adjustments for assumed issuance of shares

on earcisa of dilutive share options 5,284 618 38,907,096

15,055,503,086 18,153,588 000

Diluted samings per shara [EME] 3.08 1.48

For the years ended 31 December 2023, the outztanding share options granted by COS00 SHIPPING Ports did not

hawe dilutive effect on the Company's diuted samings per shara,
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

a7. Staff costs

An analysiz of staff costs including Directors’, Supervisors' and key management's emoluments, is set out balow:

2024 2023

RMBE'000 RME'D00

Wapges, sdaries and craw e<panses (ncluding bonus and share-based payments) 12,768,049 B,345, 426

Housing benafits (nota &) 543,005 514,369
Ratirermant benefits costs

- defined bansfit plans 42,055 30,550

- defined contribution plans {note b 1,923,966 1,708,951

Wolfare and other experses 1,624,372 2,006,511

Nobee:

(8}  These nclded contibutiors to PRC gowemment sponeored housing funds for full ime employees in the PRC during the year.

[b]  Tha employees of the subsidiaries in the PAC paficipate in vanious retirement confribution plana crganized by the ralevent municipal
and prosincial governments in the PRC under which the Group wes required 1o meke monthly confributions to thess plars at retes
rangirg from 8% 1o 20%, depending on the applicable kcal reguletions, of the employees’ basic salnios for the year.

In eddition, the Group participates in warious defined contrbution retirement echemes for ite qualified employees in certsin countries
ouieide the PAC. Employese’ and employars’ contrioutions are cakculested based on various percentages of employess’ gross
saleries or fieed sums and length of esrvice. The eaeste of the achemes are held separatdy from those of the adminietarsd funds
ndepsendantly.

Mo forfated contributions were avelable &3 at 31 Decamber 2024 and 2023 to reduce future contributiona.

Canfributiors totaling AMBEZ, 206,000 [2023: RMBS4,630,000) payable to vanous retirement benefit planzs ag at 31 December
2024 are included n pension and refiremant liabilties and trade and other payebles.

Fooz podey piuy T ‘ol BupoH BN ddINE ooE 0D
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

38. Emoluments of directors, suparvisors and senior management
f@ Directors', chicf executive's and supanisors’ smoluments

Diatails of the remuneration of sach of tha directors, the chisf exacutive and the suparvisors ane sat out below:

Year ended 31 December 2024
Retirement
Salariesand Discretionary  Benefits  benefits

Mame Fegs  allowances bonusos in kind* contributions Total
RME'000  RME'O00  RME'000  RME'0C0  RMB'OOD  RME'00D

Wan Min - - - - - -
Chen Yangfan - - - - - -
Yang Zhijian® - 2648 - 28 142 2,848
Zhang Wiai= - 700 - 2 % 817
Zhy Tag® - 850 263 2 154 1,208
Tao Waidong - 840 1,260 - 146 2,246
YuDe - - - - - -
M Si-hang Fredarick e - - - - 464
Shen Dou 164 - - - - 164
HAI Chi Yust 464 - - - - 464
Zhang Fang"** - 306 - - 185 504
Yang Shichang = - = = = =
Xu Weifeng ' - 500 1690 - o 2444
Song Tao ' - ;70 142 - 203 2,075
SiYunoong - - - - - -
¥u Donggen 120 - - - - 120
1,224 6232 4565 72 1,300 13,300

“ Appointed during the year of 2024.
“2  BResigned during the yeer 2024.
*2  Banefts in kind manly include ehere-beaed compensation
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38. Emoluments of directors, suparvisors and senior management (Continuad)

f@ Directors', chicf executive's and supanisors’ smoluments (Continuad)

Yoar ended 31 December 2023

Retirerment
Sakresand  Diecrationany Banehits banefits

Mame Feaz  dlowancas bonuses inkind®  confributions Total
RMB'000 RMEB'C00 RMB'DC0 RMB'000 RMB'000 ANE'TN0
¥an Min = = = - - -
Chen Yangfan™ - - - - - -
Huang ¥acwan* = = = = = =
Yfang Zhijian - 5133 2,003 103 274 7513
Zhang Wai - 1,962 500 B3 74 2,825
Tao Weidong* - - - - - -
fu Da™t - - - - - -
WA Si-hang Fredarick 453 - = = = 483
Shen Dou* 13 - - - - 19
Ms. HAI Chi uet™! bE - - - - 58
WU Dawai 151 - - - - 151
Zhou Zhonghui* 151 - - - - 151
TEC Siong Seng® 422 = = = = 422
Yang Shichang - - - - - -
Xu Wiaifeng™ B bh b5 - 23 130
Deng Huangjn™? - - - - - -
Bong Tao - an 1,740 - m2 232
SiYuncong"! 15 - - - - 15
¥u Donggen* 15 - - - - 15

Meng Yan' 263 - - - - 263 g

Zhengapng B T ® 8§

1,824 7,526 4,208 188 BR3 14,657 %

3

g

4 Appointed during the wear of 2023, 4

2 Posgd duing th yur 2020 _ i

*2  Banefits in kind mainly include ehere-beasd compenaation 2

R

5

{

g

287
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38,

Emocluments of directors, suparvisors and senior management (Continuad)

f@ Directors', chicf executive's and supanisors’ smoluments (Continuad)

2]

Naotea:

iv]

Directore’ retremeart bensfita

Mone of the directors received or wil receive eny retirement benefite during the year ended 31 Decamber 2024 [2023: Mi).
Cirectore’ tarmination bansfits

Mone of the directora received or wil recsive eny temminetion benefile during the year endad 31 December 2024 [2023: Mi).
Coneideration prowided to third parties for making evailble directors” sanices

Curing the year endad 31 December 2024, the Company did not pay coneideration 1o any third paries for making avalable
directors’ eanvices [2023: Nil).

Informration about loens, quasi-loans end othar dedings in favour of directors, bodiee corporate controlied by or entiiee
cornected with drectors

Mo learm, quasi-lcars and other dealings were made evailable in fevowr of directors, bodiee corporate controlled by and
entifies connected with directors subsisted at the end of the yeer or at any time during the year [2023: Nil).

Directors’ meterial nterests in trareactions, armngements ar contrects
Mo significant trensactiors, arrangements ard contracts in reletion to the Group's buainess to which the Compary wee a

party and in which a director of the Compeny hed & material intarest, whether directly or indinectly, subsisted &t the end of tha
year or at any time during the year ended 31 Decembar 2024 (2023: Nil).

Five highest paid indhiduals

MNumber of individuals
2024 2023
Directors = q
Zlniet I i

b
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38. Emoluments of directors, suparvisors and senior management (Continuad)
o)  Five highest paid individuals (Continued)
Tha datails of emoluments paid to five highest paid individuals have includad nona of diractors of the Company

as disclossd innote 38(3) above (2023: ong). Detals of emolurments paid to the five (2023; four) Righest paid non-
directorindividusls for the year ended 3 Decarnber 2024 are as follows:

2024 2023
RMBE'000 RME'D00
- Salaries and allwancas 14,042 13,5818
- Discrationary bonuses 17 366 39,881
- Ratirmment banefit contributions 3,165 5170
- Share-bazed compenzation - 198
- Othars 3,357 268
37,830 50,334
Tha emalumenitz of the abova non-drector individuals fall within the following bands:
Numnber of individuals
2024 2023
HK$8,000,001 to HKSE 500,000
tequivalent to approsimately RMBS 500,000 to RMBS, 100,000) 2 -
HIK$E,500,001 to HKET 000,000
tequivalent to approsimatety RMBE, 100,000 to RMBE,400,000) 1 -
HKET 500,001 to HKESE,000,000
fequivalent to approximatety RMBE 500,000 to RMBET 400,000) 1 -
HEEA0,000,001 o HESA 0,500,000
tequivalent to approximately RMES, 200,000 to RMBS, 700,000) - 1
HKE13,800,001 to HKE14,000,000
fequivalent to approsimately RME1 2,600,000 to AMBA 2,900,000) 1 - g
HKEA4,600,001 to HEE1 5,000,000 §
tequivalent to approsximately RME 3,400,000 to AMBEA 3,800,000) = 1 %
I
HIK15,000,001 to HK$15,500,000 8
tequivalent to approximately RME1 3,800,000 to RME14,400,000) - 1 H
HEE26 000,001 o HES25,500,000 i‘
tequivalent to approsimatety RMB23,100,000 to AMB23,800,000) _ - 1 -':_t
Totd & 4 z
&
E
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

39. HNotes to the consolidated cash flow statement

@  Reconcilistion of profit before income tax to cash genaratad from operations:

2024 2023
RMB'000 RME'DDO
(Restated)
Profit befiore income tax 67,086,756 33,079, 7
Depreciation
- property, plant and equipment 7,796,203 7,247,774
— investrnant propartics 73043 74,262
— right-of-use assats 10,463,462 11,839 467
Amortisation
- intangible assats 306,577 320,045
Cividend income from isted and unisted imvestments (40,500 (43 BEE)
Share of profits less lossas of
— joint vantures 565,522y (509, 483)
- associates (4,378, 196) (4,081 131
Imterest cxpenss 3,058,232 3,602 T80
Imterest ncomea 6,316, 180) (7,400,383
Tranzaction costs arising from bomowings 118,963 142,761
Mat gain on disposal of proparty, plant and equiprment (133,135) (03,308
Fair valua gain from financial asssts at PYPL, net (25,778} &, 700
Provision/{rewersal of) for impaimment lossas on financial assats, net 67,850 [225,184)
Prowision for impaimment loszes on intangible assats, net 10,306 -
Mat lozses on disposal of azsociates, joint ventures and subsidiaries 14,035 -
Mat exchange gain (B12.022) (1,923,200
Cithers 36,250 (27,807
Gpamtngprcﬁt ba‘oramnmg u:aprba] d"sangas —————— 7&,9&0.534 S .111?93?33
Dacraass in inventorias 225,685 455,682
(Increasal/decreass in trade and other eceivables and contract assats {1,738,000) 3,330 2652
Decraass in trade and other payables and contract liabilities 13,850, 968) (16,980,576
Decraass in provisions and ather liabilitiez and
persion and retirernant liabiltiss (164, 484) (2,844,474)
(Increasa)/decreaza in restricted bank deposits (8,233 7306
(Cash generatad from operations . T4 424,747 25,863,978
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39. HNotes to the consolidated cash flow statement (Continued)

o} The reconcilistion of ligbilities ansing from financing activities is az follows:

Bormowings
and loans from Loans form
non-contralling imvestmant in an
shareholders of associate and a Lease
subsidiaries Motes/bonds joint wenture liabilities Total
RAME'D00 RME'DO0 RME'D00 RMB'000 RME'000
Balanco azat 3 Decermber 222,
& praviously rapartad 30,700,356 3,088,057 285,186 50,7, 482 04,082 AB3
B crrbiratis e SRR SRR SRR
common corl - - - 382 3E2
Balance s at 31 Dacamber 2022, a5 restaiad 0,790,358 3,088,957 785186 21638 894,032 865
Changes form firancing cash flows
Loans draw down 9,704,738 - - - 9,704,738
Loars repaid 5,939,747 3,080,834 = = (10,029,581
Rapayment of loare from non-coniroling
shareholdars of subsidianias [277.004) - - - [277.004)
Lioans from an assodate and  joint vaniurg - - 2324 - P
ot of kare form an aesociate
a joink vertLra = - [e4005, 00004 - (05, 008
Addition of leaza ligblitie: - - - 2,557, T3 2 557,735
Payment of lsasa ligblities - - - (14,588, 816) (14,568 316)
Inverest paid [2:187.080) (25,0000 = = 2,222,080y
Othar non-cash movernants fnots) 167,122 2542 - 385,036 E7,584
Foreign axchanga diferance 3450,048 454 12,330 1. B1G 450 5,283,500
Balanco as at 3 Dacember 2022 43,727 505 - 150,111 4408778 54,006,304
Changas from firancing cash flows
Loars draw down B544,272 - - - 8,544,272
Lioars repaid {17325,411) - {150,660 - (1T AT5,TT4)
Addition of leasa ligbliies. - - - 11,400,545 11,400,545
Payment of lasa libiiiies - - - (13,448 204) (13,448,684) 8
Inkerest paid (1,954, 08} = P450) = (1,865,050 E
(ther nor-cash movernents (nots) 1,879,332 - 345 1644 340 5677 5
Faraign exchangs diffaranca 208, T03) - 54 5T 23 273,764 E
Balanca as at 31 Dacamber 2024 34,675,566 - - M54EIE TE22IM g
4
Mt g
E
Cther ron-ceah movementa mainly include interest and loan arrangemeant fee amortisation. :
-g
E
2
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40. Financial instruments by category

202 2023
RMB'000 RME'000
(Rastatad)
Financial assets as per consolidated balance sheet
Financial assats at fair value through other comprahansive income 4,046,662 1,818,241
Financial assats at amortised cost
- Loare to associates 840,064 237832
- Financial assats at amortised costs 386,006 300,600
- Trade and other receivables 14,257,640 13,259,488
- Cash and cash agquivalentz 184,189,078 181,165,440
- Restrictad bank deposits 873,538 1,190,697
Financial assats at fair value through profit or loss 540,700 520,450
Darivative finandal assats - 18,106
Total . 205,074,628 198,681,982
Financial liabilities as per consolidated balance sheet
Financial liabilities at amortised cost
- Trade and other payablas 33,152,362 32,368,263
- Bomowings 34,675,686 43,278,918
- Laasa liablities 41,546,585 41,108,778
— Put option iability 1,820,032 1,742,435
Total . 111,194, 685 118,406,304

41. Acquisition of subsidiaries
During the year, the Group completed the follvwing acquisitiona:

@ On 21 Nowember 2024, COSCO0 SHIPPING LIMES (Dalian) Co., Lid. (*COSCO Calian®, a wholy-owned subsidiary
of the Company) enterad into an agreement on the capital reduction of Dalan Wanjie International Logistics Co., Ltd
["Dalan Wanjie") with Dalian Port Jifa Logistics Company Limited ['Dalian Jifa"), pursuant to which, Dalian Jifa will
reduca tha investment and fuly withdraw its capital from Cdlian Wanjie, Prior to the capitd mduction by Dalian Jifa,
Calian Wanje was accountad as a joint venture and upon completion of the abowe fransaction on 4 December 2024,
Calian Warjie has bacame a wholy-ownad subsidiary of the Group.
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41. Acquisition of subsidiaries (Continuad)
(@  (Continued)

Tha mejor components of assats and liabilitias arising from the business combination are as follows:

Fair valua
RME"000
Property, plant and equiprment 76,204
Right-of-use assats 70,196
Intangible assotz 5
Deferred incorne tax assats 3
Current assats 58,736
Defiermed income tax liabilities (5, 305)
Trade and ather payables and contract liabilities (154,888)
Tax payables [443)
Totd identifiable net azsets acquired 47,535

)  ©On 16 March 2023, COSC0 SHIPPING LINES [Europe) GmbH ("COSC0 Eurcpe”, a wholly-owned subsidiary of the
Company) entared into an equity transfer agreermant for issuance and subscription of 75% of the share capital of
COSCO SHIPPIMNG Lines Morocoo), &t a total consideration of approximately AMEA 304 000,

Tha aquity transfer was completed, and consideration was transferred on 1 February 2024, thareaftar COS00
SHIPRING Linas (Moroceo) has become a subsidary of the Group with 755% sharaholdings.

Detsils of met azset scquired ars as folows:

RME'000
Purchasa consideration 1,304
Fair value of net assata acquired shown as balow {1,304)

Goodwil -

Fooz podey piuy T ‘ol BupoH BN ddINE ooE 0D
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41. Acquisition of subsidiaries (Continuad)

2]

[Cortinued)

Tha mejor components of assats and liabilitias arising from the business combination are as follows:

Fair valua

RME'D00
Property, plant and equiprment 1,143
Intangible assats 18
Trade and ather receivables and contract assets 8T
Cash and cash equivalants 13,523
Trade and other payables and contract liabilities (17,328)
Tax payablks 4.332)
Totd idantifiable net a2sets acquired 1,735
Less: non-controling intarests (434)
Purchasa consideration sattled in cash {1,304)
Cash and cash equivalents acquired 13,523
Nt cash inflow on acquisition ' 12,292

The acquired businessas confributed reverua of MAD113,367 000 jaquivaant to approximataly RMBESA 000,000
and net profit of MADZ2E, 568,000 (equivalent to approximately AME1S,267,000) to the Group for the period from
1 February 2024 to 31 December 2024, If the acquisiion had occumed on 1 January 2024, consolidated revenus
and profit for the year ended 21 December 2024 would have been increazed by MADA 22,774 000 jsquivalant to
approximately AMBET 7241,000) and increased by MAD2E %27 000 (equivalent to approsdreataty RMBEA9, 240,000
raspectivaly,

For details of tha acquisition of aubsidiaries during tha year anded 31 Decamber 2023, pleasa rafer to tha
coreoidated finandial statements for the year ended 31 December 2023

42. Contingent liabilities

(a)

]

As at 31 Decamber 2024, the Group was irvolved in a numbser of claims. The Group was unable to ascertain tha
ikelihood and amounts of thasa claims. Howewver, basad on advica of legal counsel andfor information avalable to
the Group, the Directors are of the opinion that the related claims amounts should not ba material to the Group's
coreoidated financia statements for the year ended 31 December 2024,

Suarartes
A subsidiary of COSCO SHIPPING Ports provided corporata guarantes to an associate. The Directors consider that it

iz not probable for a dam 1o be made againzt the Group and the fair value of tha guarantesa contract is not significant
to the Group, and has not bean recognisad at the balance sheet data,
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43. Commitments

() Capital commitments

As at As at
31 December 31 Decamber
20 2023
RMBE'000 RME'D00

Contracted but not provided for
- Container vessels 42,324,934 36,821,084
- Container 184,447 -
— Tarminal aquipment 257514 4,538,0M
— Cithar property, plant and equipment 41,0T 42,847
— Imvestments in tarminals and othar companies 924,660 1,830,029
- Intangible s2sats 87,72 12,333

46,128,502 43,236,281

Amounts of capital commitmants relating to the Group's intereat in the joint weniures nat included in the abowve ane as

folows:
As at Az at
3 December 31 Decombsor
2024 2023
RMB'000 RME'000
Contractad but not provided for 56,121 60,522

b} Leasa commitmants — whera the Group is the lessaea

Tha non-cancellabla lasa commitments include leasas of low-value assets, short-temm leasas with a term of twelw
months or lees and long-term leases with a term of over twalve monthe not yet commencad at 31 Decembar 2024,
Tha future aggregate minimum lease payments of thesa laases are as follows, payable in the following years:

8

As at 31 December 2024 8

RMB' 000 L

Leasahold land, I

buildings and z

Containers other property, 4

and container plant and é‘

vessals equipmant Total 2

- nat later than one yoar 4 B854 63T 40,561 4,802,108 'E
— later than one year 17,023,114 08,704 17,124,818 >
24,874,754 139,265 22,014,046 g

8
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

43. Commitments (Continuad)

[}  Leasa commitmeants — whera the Group is the lessea (Confinued)

Az gt 31 Decermber 2023

AME'000

Leszehold land,

buildings and

Containers othar propearty,

ard containar plant and
vosaals equipmeant Total
- niat later than one yoar 3,080,951 114,452 3,106,443
- later tham one year 5,185,662 116,384 5,284 048
8,245,633 230,856 B 477,388

44. Significant related party fransactions

Tha Compary is controlled by COSCO SHIPANG, the ulttimate parent company and a state-owned entarprise established
in the PRC.

COS00 SHIPPING itsalf is controlled by the PRC government, which also owrs a significant partion of the productive
assats in the PRC. Govermment-ralated entities and their subsidiaries, directly or ndirectly controlled, jointhy controlled or
significanitly influencad by the PRC govermment are defined as related parties of the Group. On that basis, rdated parties
includs COSCO SHIPPING Group, other governmment-rakstad entiies and thair aubsidianies, othar anfitias and comporations
in which the Company is able to control or exercisa significant influenca and key maragement parsonnel of the Company
and ZHIPPING as well as thair close family membars. Tha discloaura in relation to related party transactions and
outstanding balances with other govermmeant -ralated antities and their subsidianas are exempted. The Group's tranzaction
with othar state-controlled antifies include but are not limited to sales or purchases of goods, purchases or sales of
proparty and other assats, randering or racening of sarvices, leasa of assets, provision of guaranteas and receiving of bank
deposits and bormowings. Tha detailed disclosure in relation to thesa transactions and ocutstanding baances am examptad.
Tha Directors believe that the information of related party transactions has been adequataly disdosad in the consolidated
firmncial statemants.

These fransactions were conducted either () basad on tarms as govermed by the master agreemeants and subsisting
agreameants antared into between the Group and C0OS00 SHIPPING Group or (i) based on temns a5 sot out in the
undertying agreements, statutory ratas or markat prices or actual oost incurred, or as mutually agreed botween tha Group
and the parties in concam.

In addition to the related party information and transactions disclosad elsewhera in the consolidated finencial stataments,

the following iz a summary of sigrificant related party transactions entened into the ordinary course of businass batween the
Group and its related parties during the year.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

44. Significant related party transactions (Continuad)

2024 2023
RME'000 RME'D00
[Restated)
Transactions with COSCO SHIPPING
Raveruas
assel sanvice incoma - 2,468
Transactions with subsidiaries of COSCO SHIPPING Group
and its related entities (including joint ventures and associatas
of COSCO SHIPPING)
Raveruas
Container 2hipping incomea 3,485,043 1,886,918
Freight forearding incorme 873,692 806,085
Vessel senices ncome 02,060 131,940
Crew sandce income 6,042 747
Terrrinal Fanding fee and storags incoms 140,647 B2EATE
Shipping ralated sanica income = dz.0ra
Other income 2328 7955
Experses
eassel costs
Expansas raating to short-term leasas and sanica
components included in the rantals - Vas=al 376,030 203,74
\emadl sonvices axpenses 3,217,470 2,305,820
Crow cxpenses 2,624,030 2,605 45T
‘Voyage costs
Bunkar costs 20,561 468 19,680,156
Port charges 227,770 2,832 257
Equipment and cargo transportation costa
Commission and rebates 17,733 16,519 8
Cargo and transhipment and agquipment and repositioning expensas 247,060 772180 §
Freight forwarding expenses 455,034 732,808 H
(General servics axpenses 274,632 395,316 z
Expersas ralating to short-termn leases and leases with low-vaus sasets-Buiding 67,500 10,808 E
Experses rlating to short-temn leases and leases with low-valua assets-Container 1,752,68 1,724 210 4
Interast expensa of leasa labiliies 847,125 819,351 'E'j
Oither expanss 20,855 202,750 i
Oihers 2
Payrmant of leass liabilities 243,154 2,240,211 g
Concession rights fea 500,373 552 B30 E
Purchass of containers 2,006,848 27,068
Instalimant of vessal under construction 15,845,850 10,740,029

Equity acquisition 2,142,606 -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

44. Significant related party transactions (Continuad)

202 2023
RMB'000 RME'000
(Rastatad)
Transactions with joint ventures: of the Group
Rewvenuas
Management fea and servica fee income 32,672 28,034
Other income 148,754 52,138
Experses
Port charges 2,340,308 2,880,258
Expenses ralating to short-term leasas or lbasas with low-walue assote 5,168 4,758
Equipment and cargo transportation costa
Commission and rebates 6,704 1,618
Cargo and transhipment and equipmeant and repositioning expensas 13,24 2,34
Transactions with associates of the Group
Raveruas
Freight forevanding and cther income 2,371,870 146,812
Interest ncomea from COSC0 SHIPPING Financa jnote a) 2,086,585 2,306,610
Experses
Port charges 2,856,305 520,480
Camo and transhipment and equipment and rapositioning expansas 638,373 BTE8TE
CO3C0 SHIPPING Financa interast expansa 57,408 72877
Cither handling fee 1,538 2,500
Others
Equity dispasd B2,97T5 -
Transactions with other non-controlling shareholders of subgidiaries
Raveruas
Terminal handing and storage income 2443441 842,584
Other income 9,820 214
Experses
Bectricity charge and supply of fuel 0,645 B,740
Container handing and logistics sandcas faa 547,048 418170
Transactions with other related party (note b)
Ravenuas
Cther income - 94,585
Experszes
Camo and tranehipment and equipment and rapositioning expansas - 14,822
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

44. Significant related party transactions (Continuad)
MNotes:

(B Asat 3 December 2024 and 2023, cash and cesh equivelenta deposited in COSC0 SHIPPING Finarce were dieckessd innobe 21,
mejoriy of the Group's other bank belences end bank borrowings ars with stete-owned benks.

bl  COn 16 Mowember 2023, Mr. Songsheng Zhang stepped down a3 en ndependent director of the Group, and Pacific Imtermational
Linse {Pis) Ltd., which he controls, B no longer cormidaned as & related perty of the Group.

45. Business combinations under common condrol

During the year ended 31 Decembar 2024, COSC0 Europa enterad into the concert party agreament with Penavico & CL
[Hang Kong) Co., Limited and COSC0 SHIPFING [Europs) GmbH, anather two sharsholders of DCEAN RAIL LOGISTICS
S.A. As both Panavico & CL (Hong Kong) Co., Limited and S0SC0 SHIPPING (Europe) GmbH are controled by China
CO3C0 SHIPPING Corporation Limited, the aforesaid ransaction was regardad as business combinations under common
confrol. The comparative informiation in thase consclidated financial statements has been restated accordingly undar
mergar accounting.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

45. Business combinations under common control (Continuad)

Statements of adjustments for business combinations under commaon contrel on the Group's financial position as 31
Decambar 2023, and the rsulis for the year endad 31 Decambsar 2023 are summearized as follows:

As
previoushy Acquired
reported Entities Adjustments Total

RMB000 RMB000 RMB'000 RME'000

Year ended 31 December 2023

Continuing operations

Reverue 175,447,747 100002  ({04,764) 175,452,075

Profit befors income tax 33,076,674 3743 (623)  33,079,TH

Income tax expanses (4y684,042) {1,962) - 4,682,974)

Profit for the year 28,305,650 1,784 (623) 28,306,817

As at 34 December

ASSETS

Non-current assats 250,048,002 90,550 (56,468) 250,904,003

Curment assats 202,481,370 08,148 - 202,579,527

Total assets 462,420,384 107,707 (56,468) 462,570,620

EQUITY

Equity atiributabla to the aquity holders of the Company

Shara capital 16,074,058 {52054  (452,054) 16,074,058

Resarves 180,044,100 35,022 (35,050) 180,044,174
196,115,257 187976  (188,004) 196,115,220

Non-contralling interasts 47,104,215 - 134,581 47,235,796

Total equity 243,210,472 187,976 (56,423) 243,354,025

LIABILITES '

Non-current fabiliies 91,883,130 143 (45) 94,883,228

Curment liabiitias 127,326,779 0,588 - 127,336,367

Total liabilities 219,200,000 9,734 {45) 210,210,505

Total aquity and liabilities 462,420,384 {07,707  (56,468) 462,570,620
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

46. Particulars of principal subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates

At 31 Dacembar 2024, the Group had the following principal subsidianes, joint venturas and associates which, in the
opinion of the Dirctors, matanially affect the results and/or assats of tha Group.

(a) Subsidiarias

Az at 31 Dacombar 2024, the Group had drect and indirect agquity interests in the following princpal subsidaries:

Paca of
neorporation/ Issaediragistered Krbutable equity imterast
atablishment and ard fully paaid T the exuity holdrs of
Hame oparations Principalactvities up capital tha Conpany
b3
Gaplal held dirtly
(0B00 SHIPANG Lines Co, Lid i (hraWorkwie  Contaier ranporizin RWE3E64.337, 166 100.00% 10000%
{hin COSLI) Heng Keng) Limiad? Horg Kong China  Imvasiment telding AWEs4 10 100.00% 10000%
(DB00 SHIPANG Hobdngs (Horg Kangl Horg Kong China  Imvasiment helding L3000 {0000% 10000%
Limiied *
Sanghai SharhongiEnterpres Maregamenl  China (anzuling AWE1000 . oy, 10000%
G, 114"
Capital held incirectly
Shanghai PAN-ASI Shipping o, L ) (hina Cortaier Fansporizin P! 53858580 s 0%
Sanqhai COSCT) iformafion & Techrokgy ~ Chine Desin and narulachrs compuier A2 DE0 RS 0% 0%
(o, Lid W sofware, pronidng locmalogy shio
andsluin
(0800 SHIPANG Comlaing Linas Agercies Hong Kerg, Chine Shipping agancy A 23 70 100.00% 10000%
Limitad
D800 temational Freighl Ca, Lid i (hina Freig ht Forwar ing and rreportatin FWESTT 7000 . 100.00% | 10000%
COBC0 SHPANG Lince (3tanghed Co, Lid. ) China Freiq ht Forwart ing and frreportation FAEH 302023450 100.00% 10000%
(DB00 SHIPANG Lines (Mngha O, L (% Chin Freig ht Forward ing and frreportation FYEN0050 0000% 10000%
Sanby Comaingr Beica Co, Lid ) (hina Tachrical semioas, confsiner RMESC000000 {0000% W00
MadTEnancz, comtanar ard
WHET] S
QD800 SHIPANG Lines (ingdagh Co, Lid. i Chine Freig ht Forwar ing and rreportatin FyER4 300000 10000% 10000%
COB00 SHIPANG Lines (Tiarwr{ Co, LA B China Freiq ht Forwart ing and frreportation P2 25,250 100.00% 10000%
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

46. Particulars of principal subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates (Continued)
@)  Subsidiarias (Continued)

As at 31 Decermber 2024, the Group had direct and indirect interests in the following principal subsidiaries: (Continued)

Pacs of
neorporation’ [T S B Hirbutabl squity imterest
gstablishment and ad fulypaid T the acuity holders of
Hame oparations Prinzipalactvities up cpital the Conpany
204
Capikal hel indirectly [Continued)
(0800 SHIPANG Lines Miken| Co, L M Chine Freight forward ing and ansportetin FHBA4E3 13 0% 0%
(QDB00 Wihan Logetis Ga, L by (China Liogstis RYEID300m 4wy L0
COBCD SHPANG Lies D) Co, L.~ China Freig bt Ferward ing and trarnsportatin FHERE000000 000 1o000%
(0800 SHIPANG Lines (anen| Co, Lid. M~ China Freight forward ing 4nd mansportatim FVEHS000m 0000% ST
Shanqhai Heirhisn Feal Bz Ca, Lid (hina Freight forward ing and ansportetin FRERNL T 0m {0000% 100000%
[formerly Incan a5 Contzing Shipping
Apeniy o, Lid. )
G080 Sharghal Comianer Shppg Apney it Shipping agancy FME1G000000 0% 10000%
(o, Lid W
(0800 SHPANS Lings South China (hina Freig ht Forward ing and brreportation FVEETT AW {0000% T000%
Gay Lid b4 . .
(0800 SHIPANG Lines (Hanar| Co, Lid. M~ Chine Freight forward ing and ransportetin FMER2 220000 0000% fa00s
(0800 SHIPANG Lines (Ko o, L Sorh Kirea Freig ht Forwand ing and shipping agancy FRWE0EA000m {0000% T000%
COBC0 SHIPAKG Marh Anerca) Inc. Ui kg of Ehipping agency L1332 5000 100.00% 1o000%
America
(0B00 SHPANG Lres (FURCPE GntH - Gennan'Bunpe Shipping apney ELRCH 50,000 {000% 10000%
(0800 (Horg Kargd Stinping o, Lid Hong bong, China  Foeight Forwartling and shipping egency Hed Do s 10000%
COBCO SHIPAG (Dozanis Py Lid Ak Shipping agncy, foighl rwaning AH00m 0000% 10000%
and clhar imlemestiona| 3n trrepat
5B
Cobeung Marna Bhipping Compary Limiind.~~ Hong Kong, Chine - Conlaner raneporiain L1281 ja0.0m {0000% fa00s
(ODB00 (A YRAN, Marcary G, Ltd. Caman ldand  Nessdl charioring \IS§E0,000 {00.m% 100000%
Harg arg, Chia
(0B00 SHIPANG Lines | lapar depan Maring senvices JPAO0C050M {0000% T000%
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

46. Particulars of principal subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates (Continued)
@)  Subsidiarias (Continued)

As at 31 Decermber 2024, the Group had direct and indirect interests in the following principal subsidiaries: (Continued)

Placa of
neorporation/ ssed irexgistered Krbutable equity imterast
agtablishment and ard fully paid T the exuity holders of
Hame oparations Prinzipalactvities up cpital the Conpany
04
Gaplal held indirectly [Continuad)
Meaw Golden 382 Bhipping Pa. Cu, Lid. Sngapom Contaier ransporiin BEE 434 0000% 10000%
Shanghai COSCD SHPPHG Lings Gobal (hina Docunent sondces A 000000 {0000% 10000%
Servbz Cenlna Lo iy
(DB00 SHIPANG LNEE | B A Brari Freiq ht Forwad ing and shippig agangy BRI 100.00% 10000%
(DB00 SHIPAG LINER | PANAMS HC. Panama Freig ht orwand ing and shippig agancy L3000 {0000% 10000%
Shanghai Qoman Bhipping Co, Lid. M China Vegsdl menagenent nd nanning VB! 34545 000 1o000%
=]
{hines Shipping Conkainer Lines: Heinan China Freig ht Forward ing and shippig agancy FME1G000000 10000% 100:00%
Ca, L
(0800 SHIPANG Lines (Sourh Alica Co., i Soukh Akica Cargoard ner agency IMHm {0000% 10000%
D800 SHIPANG Lines: (Yasiom Adia | Unilad e Enirzies  Cargoard fner agency L6000 10000% 10000%
Ca,ld
(0B00 SHIPANG (CENTRAL AMERCA NG, Panama (o ard frer agency L0000 . my, 10000%
Tangsten COS00 SHPPMGLiesLogsfs — Ching Liogetis FAEATR00000 0% E100%
Ca, L W
Shanghai Tenhongl Assal Manegemen (hina Aszl Meragamani PWET 407 80000 {0000% 10000%
Limitad )
¥ireani Snari Coming Sendca Co, LA B Chine Tachnical semioss, confsiner FYERGN00000 0000% 100000%
MmaikEnanca, contaner yid
wahoLsng temicss
(DB00 SHIPANG Pors Limited Bermia Imvasiment tokdrg HE$40AD00 000 HES LAk
0800 Ivestmeant Limiiad Bitsh irgin kandsy'  Imwasiment holding 1 oninery shara LIS 100.00% 10000%
Hang Kang China
0800 Azt Management Limisd Hong borg, China  Nessdl menagenent 42,000 shares of LEH pach 0% 10000
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

46. Particulars of principal subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates (Continued)
@)  Subsidiarias (Continued)

As at 31 Decermber 2024, the Group had direct and indirect interests in the following principal subsidiaries: (Continued)

Placa of
corparation’ s ragster e Mtrbutable sy et
astablishmert ad and fulypaid ot ety hokers of

Name oparations Prinzipalactvities up cpital the Conpany

204

Gapital held incirectiy (Continued)

Dl veresee imlamatiora | Limiked Bermirs mvasimert foking LIE3680%7,20 Hams THT%

Fakrer GlobalHokdings Lirilad Brish Vg Kdard!  asiment oking L0 100.00% 1000%

Supply Fiches Limikd Hongbong, Chine  Invasiment feidirg Usiom - oy 10000%

SupplyWealthLinied Horgbiorg,Chie vt tokdg Ussnom oy 10000%

SippFeriureLindad Hongheng, Chin  Invasiment foidirg LZH00m 100.00% 100E0%

Supply Avreenca Liikd Horghng, Chine  Invasiment foidrg U000 100.00% 10000%

Supph Tressum Limiied Horgbiorg, Gt nvasiment tokdg Ushinom - s A00E0%

Suppy Vet Linked Hongbang, Chine  Invasiment foidirg Usiinom s 10000%

Supply GnyLindad Honghang, Chin  Invasiment foidirg Usinom oy 10000%

Supply Prospaiy Limied Horghang, Chine  Invasiment foidrg U000 100.00% 10000%

SupplyLucky Limied Horgbong, Chine  nvasimen fokdig L0000 100 0% 100E0%

Shanghal Hall Changlan Supply Chain (hira Supply i managemert MBI mms H00%

Management Ca, Lid )
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

46. Particulars of principal subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates (Continued)
o) Joint veritures

As at 31 Decambsar 2024, the Company had indirect interests in the following principal joint wentures:

Pace of
neorporation/ ssed irexgistered Krbutable equity imterast
agtablishment and ard fully paid T the exuity holders of
Hame oparations Prinzipalacthities up cpital the Conpany
04
et Containg Torminats Holdings Limied Caymen ldanck Imasiment hokdng HEH 000 dvidoe i 200% X00%
1000 ordnary shars
CONTERAL, BA Span (1 peraion of rad temina: & [0 oy shares 004 H00%
Eum3d 3 gach
(ODBO0CHT Terminal Hong Kongl Lirilad Hong ong, China  perion of conlainer ferminals B dviced i 0 S0
1°K on ey shares,
B dvided i
1 "F" ondnary sharg
and HE 4D vidd o
Ananvoling 5%
defered shars
{CDB00-HPHT ACT Limied Bt \igin ks Imesiment hoding 10000 ord ey 004 H00%
shams of 1S54 esch
(B00-PEA Tamind Privela Limiiad g (1pertion of conainer fmings SalBeMa0m 4am% S0
[iaianCiageng Comaner TaminalCo, L.~ Chine (I persion of conainer fminas FYE1G000000 B0% J00%
Formedy kncwn 2 Dkaln Cageng Chira
Ehipping Comraner Co, Ld) (W ) ]
Eum-Aeis Oraangela Sar | Liariou Insziment hokdng LZ3400m 4000% A000%
Liarwungang Port Ratwey Inenadional Contsing - Chin Logets B3 40000 1k 00
Whiimona] Trrsport o, LEL (4
Mansha Seveciing Comoration Limiked of Pl Chine (1 peration of cenkainer frminas FAE1 26000000 4000% A000%
of Gngehou i
hingha Yusan Dany Tnminals Limiad i (hina (Jperafin of conianer iaminks FAEZ 200000000 4000% A000%
Pirein g Conaul Eion and Distrbion Canlar - Gaes Serage, consobduion and detriion ELRM o050 S0 S0
BA
Cingrdac Porl Dongitlew Ore Tarminals Co, — Chine (Ipersion of ron o terminal FAEZ 200000000 . s0% | H00%
Lt
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

46. Particulars of principal subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates (Continued)
by Joint ventures (Continuad)

As at 31 Decambsar 2024, the Company had indirect interests in the following principal joint wventures: ({Continuad)

Placs of
neorporation/ ssed irexgistered Krbutable equity imterast
agtablishment and ard fully paid T the exuity holders of
Hame oparations Prinzipalactvities up cpital the Conpany
04
Sanghai Pudong ianioral Comaing (hina (1peration of conkainer frminas FAE1, 20000000 B0% 0%
Termind Co, Lid
Yinghou Conlaner Porl Co., Lid. o (hina (Iperation of conainer frmings B2 0000 0% 0%
YinghouNew Cenlury Conlaier Temindl G, Ching (1peration of conkainer frminas FBA0000000 4000% A000%
L i
QOCLMAE)LLE Dueai Liner agarcy 30 ordnary shars 4ams H00%
AHBI00m
Snovwl Company Linked fomedy Imown Vitram Ciantainer depol Legal capid L A0
BTanClg-mEILﬂ]le L1 0000
Compary Lirtied I
{Cingrda Crient Inemaitnal Comaner Soage — Chine [santainer depol Fegisired cpid BI0% Sh00%
& Transportion Ca. Lid. FYEREA00000
Fod Sea Gatewray Taminaks OverseasUimied  Engindand Vikas  Imwssiment hokding 36,0000 ord ey Sk
shams o LISEH esch
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

46. Particulars of principal subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates (Continued)

=) Associates

As at 31 Decambar 2024, the Company had indirect interests in the following principal associatas:

Pacs of
neorporation’ [T S B Hirbutabl squity imterest
gstablishment and ad fulypaid T the acuity holders of
Hame oparations Prinzipalactvities up cpital the Conpany
204
Artwarp Gaiowsy NV Bojum (Jperain of conkiner iomins EURCAT B200m 200% o0
APl Teminae\ao Hobings B, Nehaind: Invaziment hokding 10 ordinary shareg my 00
of BRI s
Blbu G Port o, L (o (hina (JpersiDn of faminals RVEZ ZTTHE31E UBY% L%
(C0RC0 SHPANG Tominalz (US4 LLC (1) Invaziment hokding 128000000 40.00% A00%
Chaian Aarioemo bl Terminal Ca, L, China Caretucion nd oparafim of FMEADGD00m M 200%
automobls tmings
[haian Conksiner Terminal Ca, Lid. (hina (pereion of conlainer ferminals FAE 48000000 {ag0% 0%
[lamiota bipmetona Pot Conpany SAE. Eppt (Jperaiion of coniainer iaminaks 0,000 orefnry 2% 200%
shares ol LB$0 aach
[tawring Vew Limizd fommedy known & Bitish'\irgin ldarcs  Imasimentz hoiding 200 share of LIS UL X
[remning Compary Limiied) wach and 300 B shars
of UISHH oach
Eurome: Tem el Rotirchn ALY, Mehaimd (lperetion of conainer fmings 5,000 °K" shars of Eurnl Ak F00%
asch, 35,000 F shars
of Eurn | mach and 25000
0" shams of Eum ach
Fargchonggang Chisha Whar Cao, Lid. (4 (China (pertion of conkainer rminas RWES12000m nms T
{3bbal Shipping Binaz: hietwork Limied Hogbong, Gl Buusinass Nebwrk Benioss 11553000000 1250% 150%
(Gamngd Bedy Gul imemaimal Coningr (hina ([ perafin of conkiner iomins FYEZET 000 X% P10
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

46. Particulars of principal subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates (Continued)
[} Associatas (Continuad)

As at 31 Decambar 2024, the Company had indirect interests in the following principal associatas: (Continued)

Placa of
neorporation/ ssed irexgistered Krbutable equity imterast
agtablishment and ard fully paid T the exuity holders of
Hame oparations Prinzipalactvities up cpital the Conpany
04
Fod Sea Gatvweay Taminal Compargliied  Kngdmof3andi  Olperson of contaier faminas SARERSATIW 2000% X0
Antia
Sanghai Wingdong Coranar Tamings Limfied  Ching (Jperaion of caniainer iaminaks FAE4C0302000 2n00% X%
]
Sucraz: Eriorprises Limied formeryknownas  Brtish Vigin ldards — imvasiment telding 2006 ' sheros ol LTI #.40%
Sigma Emierprizs Limied] US§1 each and BA2
0 sharns of LSS pach
Suer Caral Comiana Temind SAE. Eppt (Jperafion of coniamer famins 1,865 250 ordinary shars 2n00% X%
of LS axch
Takang Iemaional Contaier TomialCo, — China (peretion of conkainer frminas FVEAR0A000m s B
L 4
Thrjn Shenggarg Comsing Technology (hina (peration of conkainer frminas B30000 nms R
Develpman Service o, LEL I
Wixting Limied Bitish \igin ldancs  imvasiment telding W chares of S 5A2% 1%
each and 536 'E shars
LIS aach
(0B00 SHIPANG Franca Ca, Lid {hina Francal serioas Ragistored capid zos oy
AWE180000000
Senqha ntpmationd Pot Go Co, L. s Imesziment hokdng Regisired cpid 585N 12555
Al 253,281 266,262
{0800 SHIPANG Logsics Supply Chan Co,  Chine Liner agancy Fagstored capia 1a00% Til%
Lid i P! £8T IR
{OFC0 Forima Ga, L [ China Wholeealo of grars, bems, Fgsired cpid 5H% SE1%
i poos FAER 205861 56
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

46. Particulars of principal subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates (Continued)
[} Associatas (Continuad)

As at 31 Decambar 2024, the Company had indirect interests in the following principal associatas: (Continued)

Notea:

* Subsidieriea held direclly by the Group.

[0 The English nemes of certain subsidiaries, joint werturee and associates refared to in the consolideted financial stetements
rapresant managemsent's best efforts at trenslsting the Chinese names of thess companies sa no English nemee hewe basn
regietered.

{l  Although the Group held lees then 50% or 20% sfiective equity interssts in some subsidianes end esscciEtes B3 disdossd
abowe, respectively, the Group sither owna indirectly, through ite non-wholly cwned subsidiaies, more then S0% of tha woting
power of thoes subsidieries and more then or equal to 20% of the woling power of thoae asecciates or can exencies control

through contraciual erengsmeant or exarcias aignificant influance by heving board perticipation.

{il  Alhough the Group's equity intereete in some joint venturse a& diecksed above are more than B0%, the Group dose not
hewe uniltaral contrd over thees joint ventures.

(W) This antity & regiatered as & ginc-foreign joint vanture company under PRC law.
]  This entity & registered ae & wholy domestic owned enterprizge under PRC |ew.

{#l  Mone of the subsidanes hed issusd any debt escuiitiss at the ard of the reporing period.

Fooz podey piuy T ‘ol BupoH BN ddINE ooE 0D
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47. Balance shesat and reserve movemeant of the Company

Bdanca sheat of the Compary

Mote

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

As at 31 December

RMB'000

2023
RME'DCO

ASSETS
Hon-current assats
Property, plant and equipment
Imvastrmants in associates
Finarcial assata at fair valua through other comprehansiva incoms
Deferrad income tax assats
Invastrmants in subsidiaries
Loans to a subsidiary
Jther non-current assets

Total non-current assets . |

Curent assets
Trade and other recavables and contract assets
Taxes recovarabla
Restricted bark daposits
Cash and cazh equivalonts
Total current assets
Total assats

o

33,268,313
827,540

38,351,640
3,200
1,000,043

10,004
4,084
19,706,304
23,049,073
06,470,710

126

30,781 658
784,052
3,684
36,351,313
3,200

69,004,042

13,997 148

1,119,456
15,116,644
85,020,686

EQUITY
Shara capital
Resernss (a)

Totalequey

LIABILITIES
Mon-currant liabilitias
Deferred income tax liabilities

Total Non-current liabilities ' |

Current liabilities
Trade and other payables and contract liabilitias
Shart-termm bomowings
Tax payables

Total current abilities ' |

Total liabilities

Tmluquh a“d m e e o e e

15,060,827
80,030,034

900078

12,472

157,602

12,473

467,768

16,071,068
6E,540,072

84,811 130

236,836
182,620
409 556

86,020,686
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

47. Balance shesat and reserve movement of the Company (Continued)

Bdanca sheet of the Compary (Continuad)

Nobe (3]
Resarve mowement of the Company
Capital Statutory Oiher Treasury Retained
reserve reserve fund reserve share eaming Total
RMBY00 RAME" 000 AMEB'0X0 RMBE'TD0 RMB'D00 RMB 000
Az at 1 Jarwery 2023 A, T2T B9 10834448 (3342797 - 42485714 91206208
Changez in the fair value of firendal assets at fair value
through ohher comprehensive income, net of e [3.881) - - - - [28E1)
Ehara of ather comprehensiva incoma of asacdates, nat 1,330 - - - - 1330
Fair value of share opticns gramted 52T - - - - EIm
Repurchass ard cancellion of shares (TBE2H) = = (374,008 - (115000
Approprista of shatubory reserves - 202,062 - - [B02,082) -
Proft for the yeer = = = = 020,815 G020 5
DCividand - = = - (B06FZ 883 (30672883
Shera of regenve of an esacdate 144,184 - - - - 144,184
Ag at 31 December 2023 A 0B91MH 11538430 (334327937 [374,083) 419,631,375 88,540,072
Ag at{ Jarwuery 2024 44080404 41538480  [3.042,70H (74003 19631375  E6ES540,072
Changes in tie fair value of frendsl assets
at fair velue through other comprebendve
ircorme, niek of tax AT 01 - - - - AT 0
Ehara of ather comprehensiva incomea of
amsodiates, net (10,304 - - - - (10:300)
Far valua of share opticns gramed a7 = = = = aZr
Repurchass ard cancellfion of sheres (681,045) - = (124,085 = [1805144)
Approprista of statubary reserves - 2532174 - - [25321T4) -
Prodt for the year - - - - 25,321,742 25301742 g
Dividand - - - = [{1.570470) (11670479 §
Ehera of resenve of an sssodate 16,208 - - - - 16,208 g
Ag at 31 Dacember 2024 A0464, 702 14068654 (3270 (1508487 30450464 80,030,831 i
T
)
[
4
8
R
5
i
g
311
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HKAS 19

( )HKFRS
() HKFRS 15

IFRS

FVOCI FVPL

HKFRS
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2020 2021 2022 2023 2024
16.06 18.06 21.01 21.01 22.46
14.79 15.78 17.93 18.84 19.89
15.44 17.10 19.49 19.90 21.26
15.81 18.05 19.10 19.92 21.63
100
2024 2024 2024 2024 10 2024 11 2024 12
22.46 20.96 20.70 21.51 21.58 21.76
21.30 20.20 19.94 20.93 20.91 20.65
21.99 20.49 20.28 21.19 21.34 21.22
100
20.24 2025 20

100
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LBCT TSA

3.1(9) @

27
2019 10 00IL 2019 11 TSA
20 LBCT
( mve ) TSA
( TSA )
TSA MVC
00IL
TSA
TSA
TSA
2024 12 31 00IL 896.7 ( LT
6,446.2 ) TSA TSA
TSA LBCT
a)LBCT
b)MVC
TSA
) ¢ ¢
d)LBCT 0oIL
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Independent Auditor's Report

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF COSCO SHIPPING Holdings Co., Ltd.
(Incorporated in the People’ s Republic of Chinawith limited liability)

Opinion

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of COSCO SHIPPING Holdings Co., Ltd. (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries
(hereinafter collectively referred to as the “Group”) set out on pages 172 to 311, which comprise the consolidated balance sheet as at 31
December 2024, and the consolidated income statement, the consolidated statement of comprehensive income, the consolidated statement of
changes in equity and the consolidated cash flow statement for the year then ended; and the notes to the consolidated financial statements,
including material accounting policy information.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view of the consolidated financial position of the Group as at 31
December 2024, and of its consolidated financial performance and its consolidated cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with

Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSS”) issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”) and
have been properly prepared in compliance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing (“HKSAS") issued by the HKICPA. Our responsibilities
under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of
our report. We are independent of the Group in accordance with the HKICPA's Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (“the Code”)
and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the consolidated financial
statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the consolidated financial statements as a whole,
and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.
Key audit mattersidentified in our audit are summarized as follows:

Impairment assessment of goodwill;

Freight revenues for vessel voyages in progress at year end;

Provision for onerous contract for the Terminal Service Agreement (“TSA”) for Long Beach Container Terminal (“LBCT");
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Key Audit Matter

How our audit addressed the Key Audit Matter

Impairment assessment of goodwill

Refer to notes 3.1(€), 5(a) and 11 to the consolidated financial
statements.

As at 31 December 2024, the Group had goodwill with total
carrying amount of RMB6,401 million out of which RMB5,099
million was generated from the acquisition transaction of Orient
Overseas International Limited (“OOIL").

Management tests whether goodwill has suffered any
impairment in accordance with the accounting policy stated in
note 3.1(e). The recoverable amounts of cash generating units
(“CGUS") have been determined based on value-in- use
caculations. The value-in-use calculations use cash flow
projections based on financial budgets which involve judgments
by management such as determining revenue growth rates,
operating margins and the discount rate. Changes in these
assumptions may impact the recoverable amount of goodwill.
Management concluded that the goodwill was not impaired.

We focused on this area as the assessment involved significant
judgments, including the revenue growth rates, operating
margins and discount rate applied to the estimates of the
recoverable amount. All these factors are with estimation
uncertainties and may impact the results of the impairment
assessment.

Our procedures in relation to the impairment assessment of
goodwill included:

obtained an understanding of management’s internal control
and assessment process of impairment of goodwill and
assessed the inherent risk of material misstatement by
considering the degree of estimation uncertainty and level of
other inherent risk factors, such as complexity, subjectivity,
changes and susceptibility to management bias or fraud;

obtained the calculation prepared by the management and
tested the mathematical accuracy of the vaue-in- use
calculations;

compared and analyzed the actual results of relevant asset
during the current year against the respective forecasts in
previous year to evaluate the reliability of management’s
historical prediction of future cash flow;

assessed the reasonableness of key assumptions applied in
the financial budgets such as revenue growth rates and
operating margins applied by management by comparing
historical performance and available market reports, where
applicable;

involved our internal valuation experts to assess the
appropriateness of the valuation methodologies used to
determine value-in-use and benchmarked the discount rates
applied to other comparable companies in the same industry;
and

assessed management’s sensitivity analyses on the key
assumptions, to ascertain the extent to which adverse
changes, both individually or in aggregate, would result in
the assets being impaired.
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Key Audit Matter

How our audit addressed the Key Audit Matter

Freight revenues for vessel voyages in progress at year end

Refer to note 3.1(i), 5(c) and 6 to the consolidated financial
statements.

For the year ended 31 December 2024, the Group recognized
revenue of RMB233,859 million out of which RMB225,891
million was related to freight revenues from container shipping.

The Group recognizes freight revenues over time which is
determined on the time proportion of each individual vessel
voyage completed at year end with reference to their voyage
details such as freight rates, voyage departure and arrival
information.

We focused on the recognition of freight revenues at year end
because the transaction volume of the voyages which were in
progress at year end is significant and complex calculations are
involved in the estimation of freight revenue on a percentage of
completion basis.

Our procedures in relation to management’s estimation of
freight revenues for vessel voyages in progress at year end
included:

obtained an understanding of management’s internal control
and estimation process and assessed the level of inherent
risk by considering the degree of estimation uncertainty and
factors such as complexity;

evaluated and tested the key controls that management has
established in respect of recording freight revenues on a
sample basis, focusing on management’s controls over the
estimate of freight revenues for vessel voyages which were
still in progress at year end;

tested the freight rates maintained in the Group's operation
system on a sample basis by comparing with supporting
documents such as customer contracts;

checked the vessel voyage departure and arrival information
(i.e. time and date) from the Group’s operation system on a
sample basis against the supporting documents such as
terminal records; and

recomputed the estimated freight revenues calculations of
vessels voyages in progress recorded in the Group's
operation system on a sample basis and reconciled to the
accounting records.
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Key Audit Matter

How our audit addressed the Key Audit Matter

Provision for onerous contract for the TSA for LBCT
Refer to notes 3.1(g), 5(d) and 27 to the consolidated financial
statements.

In October 2019, OOIL, a subsidiary of the Company, entered
into aterminal service agreement for procuring the placement of
an annual minimum number of vessel lifts (“MVC”) at LBCT
for each of the 20 years commencing on 1 November 2019
(“TSA™). According to the TSA, OOIL is obliged to pay a
deficiency payment when there is shortfall over the respective
MV C for each year during the contract period.

A provision should be made for the present obligation under the
TSA where the unavoidable costs of meeting the obligations
under the contract exceed the economic benefits expected to be
received under it. Management performed an assessment to
determineif any onerous provision for the TSA isrequired.

As at 31 December 2024, OOIL recognized a provision for
onerous contract of US$896.7 million (equivalent to
approximately RMB6,446.2 million) for the TSA, which is
caculated using an expected value approach involving
probability weighted possible scenarios taking into
considerations of respective economic benefits to be received
and associated fulfilment costs during the remaining contract
period.

The estimation of the fulfilment costs and economic benefits
over the remaining contract period involves significant
judgements and assumptions including, a) the projected vessel
lifts to be placed at LBCT, b) the expected amount of deficiency
payment/excess rebates as stipulated in the TSA when the
volume is below/in excess of the MVC, c) the amount of
expected bunker costs and other operating costs and d) the
expected freight rate from operating the services to/from LBCT.

We focused on this area because of the significance of the
onerous provision as well as the estimation of it involved a high
degree of uncertainty. The inherent risk in relation to the
onerous contract assessment is significant due to the complexity
of the calculation methodology and model and high level of
subjectivity of management’s judgements and assumptions
made.

Our procedures in relation to the assessment of the provision for
onerous contract for the TSA included:

obtained an understanding of management’s assessment
process of the onerous provision for the TSA and assessed
the inherent risk of material misstatement by considering the
degree of estimation uncertainty and factors such as
complexity and subjectivity;

evaluated the appropriateness of the identification of
expected economic benefits and fulfilment cost element
included in management’s assessment through discussion
with management and corroborated with our review of the
key terms of the TSA and our understanding of the
applicable accounting standard requirements,

assessed the calculation methodology and model for onerous
contract provision with the involvement of our in house
specidists;

evaluated management’'s projected vessel lifts for the
remaining contract period under the TSA through discussion
with management, referencing to market data and
comparing to historical vessel lifts and trends of LBCT;

checked management’s calculation of the excess rebate or
deficiency payment according to the terms in the TSA and
the projected vessd lifts at LBCT;

assessed the reasonableness of expected bunker costs with
reference to market forecast and other expected operating
costs and freight rate based on the approved budget, market
data, and our knowledge of the business and industry;

evaluated the probability weighting applied to the possible
scenarios prepared by management based on our
understanding of the OOIL’s business and industry as well
as discussion with management and corroborated with
management’s senditivity analysis on the probability
weighting applied to possible scenarios; and

evaluated the appropriateness and adequacy of the relevant
disclosures made in the Group’s consolidated financia
statements.

Other Matter

The consolidation financia statements of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2023 were audited by another auditor who expressed an

unmodified opinion in those statements on 28 March 2024.

Other Information
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The directors of the Company are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises al of the information included in

the annual report other than the consolidated financial statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance
conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so,
consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the
audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to
report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Directors of the Company and the Audit Committee for the Consolidated Financial Statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of the consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in
accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such
internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors of the Company are responsible for assessing the Group’s ability to continue
as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the
directors of the Company either intend to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or have no redlistic alternative but to do so.

The Audit Committee is responsible for overseeing the Group’s financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financia Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. We report our opinion solely to you, as
a body, in accordance with our agreed terms of engagement, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept
liability to any other person for the contents of this report. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with HKSAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or
error and are considered materia if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions
of userstaken on the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise professiona judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.
We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and
perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Group’s internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by
the directors of the Company.

Conclude on the appropriateness of the Company’s directors use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit
evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group's
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's
report to the related disclosures in the consolidated financia statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may
cause the Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether
the consolidated financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.
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Plan and perform the group audit to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or

business units within the Group as a basis for forming an opinion on the Group financial statements. We are responsible for the direction,
supervision and review of the audit work performed for purposes of the group audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with the Audit Committee regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit
findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We aso provide the Audit Committee with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence,
and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where
applicable, actions taken to eliminate threats or safeguards applied.

From the matters communicated with the Audit Committee, we determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the
consolidated financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's
report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a
matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse conseguences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh
the public interest benefits of such communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor's report is Lee Shun Ming.

SHINEWING (HK) CPA Limited
Certified Public Accountants

Lee Shun Ming

Practising Certificate Number: P07068

Hong Kong
21 March 2025
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